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   Packed under our own Label,   

     

  
" which the husk and the superfluo!

      

  
digestion.

Guaranteed Absolutely Pure.
 

PURE COCOA ESSENGE
tivo sise tine—quarter-pound at 15ta, and half-pound at 25cts.

‘This delicious beverage consists of choice COCOA only, from

It is refreshing and stimulating, and the removal of à
the natural oil renders it particularly suitable for persons

a celebrated English House. In

us oll have been removed,

postion of
of week

A Libera) Sample Given.
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THE REDISTAIUTION BILL
INTRODUCED AT TTA

 

   

CAVE SHORTTERM
T0 BIGAME CAS

AND 18 SUMMONED 10 QUE-
BEC TOEXPLAIN MATTERS
TO SIR LOMER GOUIM.

 

 

Montreal. Feb. 10--Police Magis-
trate Leet was summoned to Quebac
today -by Sir Lomer Gouin, it ie
stated, to explain the brevity of a
sentence which be recently imposed
on a youth convicted of bigamy. The
defendant pleaded guilty and was
sentenced to four days in jail.

the evidence showed that the young

States when both he and his first wite

man here.

to return to the man.

Judge Leet, in giving sentence, said

man had been married in the United

were under the legnl age, and sut-
sequently the woman leit him and re-
fused to come back. Later he came
to Montreal and married 3 young wo.

The latter, considering
that the first marriage was not legal.
pleaded to be allowed to remain with
her husband, Though the first wife
laid the complaint she still declined

% SHUFFLEINTHE
ERTISH CABINET

RESIONATION OF: VISCOUNT

| GLADSTGNE WILL CAUSE
MANY DELAYS
 

London, Feb. 10—l & understood
that as a result of theresignation of

Viscount Gladstone. pe" Governor-
General of the Union Bouth Africa,
which it is reported wilbe presented
in the next few month, the following

John Burns will president of
the Board of Trade tgreplace Syd-
ney Buxton, who is té‘éucceed Glad-
stone; Herbesy Samuel will becom
president of the focal governinen
board; C. i. Hobhotise, Postmaster
General, and C. F. ,G; Masgterman
Chancellor cf the % of Lancas-
ter, .

BRITISH DPLOMATS
  
  

changes will be madé dk the cabinet. .

Prince Edward Island May Retain Present
. Membership---Two Main Principles To Be

Le Nationaliste, a Sunday paper,
made a vigorous attack upon ihe
Magistrate’s judgment, describing it

Cbserv:d in Work of the Committee

  

(Special to the Chronicle.)

Ottawa, Feb. 10—The redistribu-

tion bill introduced by Premier Bor-

den today is but the prelimisary to
the real work of readiusting the con-

stituencies in the various provinces.
As expected, the actuai work will be
done by a committee of seven as in
1903, and it is when chi committee's
report is brought in kat the real
struggle will begin.
The total number af members in

the next pavliament will be 234 if the
census is strictly followed, but there
#6 a possibility that Prince Edward
Island may retaip its four members,
in which case the membership of the
mext hous: would total 235. The case
on behalf of Prince Fdward Island
was presented at some length by Me.

rden and left to the committee to
finally petile Thete 0.canis,
guments in favor of Jeaving Prince
Edward Island four members, though
properly entitied to but three,

Four Senators.

One argument is that the island
being almost entirely cural, if its pop-
ulation were included :n that of any
other province it would be entitled to
four members because uf the popula-
tion requirement in rural ridings be-

 

QUEBEC TERMINAL
~ SCHEME DETAILS
ESTIMATED COST OF NEW

PLANS IS $5847250 — SOME

SAVING EFFECTED.

 

 

Ottawa, Feb. 10—A return brought

down in the House today gives de-

tails of the new scheme of terminals

The Original Scheme.
The ofiginal scheme included the ex-
pensive passenger station on the
Champlain Market site, the construe-
tion of a revetment wall, 1930 feet
long, in front of the market site, a
double track railway between the
Champlain terminal and the Quebe:
Bridge Company’h line, erection of a

at Quebec The estimated cost of
i the original plans was $6,406,153, but

rsera‘ cont
ed$5,847,250" of a difference of $558,902

marriage tie.

 

SWEDISH CABIN

 

THEM,
 

cabinet.

opinion

the King refused to submit to such
restraint, :

publication of caustic

28 a menace to the sacredness of the

HAS RESIGNED
ON ACCOUNT OF A DISAGREE-

MENT WITH THE KING—

LATER WOULD SUBMIT TO

Stockholm, Feb. 10.—The Swedish
Cabinet, of which Karl Albert Staaff
was Premier, resigned today, and
King Gustave summoned Baron Ge-
rard Luis De Geer to form a new

The resignation of the cabinet was
the result of acute differences of
opinion between its members and the
King as to the voverciqu’s right to
give free expgession publicly te bis

in pollttic.l-matters - without
previously consulting the Ministers.
The cabinet held that as à constitu-
tional monarch the King should not
make political speeches without as-
certaining beforehand if the cabinet
approved the substance of them, and

This has been made clear by the
correspond-

ence between the King and the cabi-

FOR WASHINGTON
WILL BRITAIN 8% GUIDED BY
AMERICAN POBICYTOWARD
MEXICO —'FHE TUNNEL
TRAGEDY.Ÿ |

Washington, #
Thomas B. Hohbltr,
British legation da Mexico City, in
Washington, and, Sir Lionel Carden,
the retiring Briti£h mirister to Mexi-
co, about to visit the city, it is be-
lieved bere thapall concerned will
understand here ffter that the British
government's intligtion to te guided
by the devel ts of the Ameri-
can policy toward Mexico.

Sir Lionel Carden’s visit is expect-
ed by his friends here to clear up
misapprehension as to his attitude
towards the H government, and
it is roegested,Da. that he will be
able to tell much concerning recent
events in Mexico City that is mot

  

known by American Charge
O'Shaughnessy of the latter's

*peculidrdiplomaité etaîus,
More important in its results than

Sir Liomel's wisit are expected to be
the conferences which Mr. Hohler is
now holding with various officials in
Washington. The British diplomat
has had it impressed upon him that
any possible means of settlement of
the Mexican situation 13 barred that
does not involve the complete elimi-
nation of General Huerta as a factor
in Mexican politics, and that he will

ing less than in urban. The second
argument set forth by the Premier
was that if it were given but three
embers in the house .t would actual-

ly have fewer members in the Lower
House than in the Upper House, for

!round-house and yards at Wolfe's
Cove and locomotive and car repair
shops in the division yard at the north
end of Quebec Bridge about six miles
from the city.

net after the King’s speech to the
30,000 peasants who came from all
parts of the country and held a dem-
onstration a few days 1go, demanding
an increase of Swedish armaments.

carry this news to Mexico City with
him when he goes there in the next
week or ten days.

State Department officials were
more interested today in unraveling

the islaud is entitled by statute to
Bordenfour Senators. This Mr.

thought would be unusual.

Two Main Principles.

Mr. Borden pointed cut that in the
work of the committee there would
be two main principles to be observ-
ed. One was the principle of follow-
ing municipal boundaries, the other
the principle of equality of represen
tation. To reconcile these would be
a problem for the com'aittee, It was
argued that rural

The New Scheme.

The new scheme regards a million
dollar depot at Champlain Market as
far too expensive in view of the busi-
ness to be looked for.
The expenditure of a million dollars

on the revetment wall was also re-
garded as unwise. By a change in
the original scheme for connection
between Poiite-a-Pizeau and Lamp-

| son's Cove, the whole water front
‘from Champlain Market to Point-a-
| Pizeau, except one small lot, has ben

 
constituerces ! acquired and at a less cost than was

should not be required to have as |originally agreed upon for a right-of-
large a population as urban constitu
encies. In behalf of this it was claim-
ed that the greater solidarity and
compactness of the city made mter-
ests more uniform and common ac.
tion easier. Reasonable consideraiion
should be given to this,

Ia closing ‘dr. Borden said he was
willing to set an early date to dis-
cuss the bill so that it would not be
delayed in going to the committee.

Railways and Vires

Mr, Demers (St. !ohn-Ibervitle),
today introduced a bill to amend the
Railway Act so as to inake more ex-
plicit the section which refers fo the

setting on fire of crops, fences, etc,
by locomotives. The law at present
makes the railway company responsi-
ble for damages but, as Mr, Demers
pointed out, the sectiun is of little
valoe in many cases because there
may be two or more railroads using
the same line of track and the claim-
sat for damages is unable to prove
which line is responsible, The bill
was given its first reading.

 

STEAMER ARRIVAL,

Halifax, N.8, February 10—The
Allan Line steamer Tunisian arrived
in this port today, from Liverpool

| way only.

! ‘The round-house at Wolfe's Cove
was cancelled as ‘innecessary. Joint
terminals near the centre of the busi-
ness section of Quebec were regarded
as most desirable, consequently an
agreement with the Canadian Pacific
Railway makes possible a Union Sta-

I tion on the Palais site, while for river
traffic a suitable station will be erect-
ed on the Champlain Market site.
The arrangement with the Canadian
Pacific Railway gives the National
Transcontinental Railway access to
the St. Charles river with its grain
elevators, immigrant buildings, ete.
The shop site is moved from Neil

sonville to St. Malo, :
——

A MEXICAN BANDIT AND

HIS PALS CAPTURED

El Paso, Tex., Feb. 10.—A despatch
to theTimes from a staif correspond-
ent at Cumbre today carries the re-
port that Maximo Castillo, the bandit
held responsible for the Cumbre tun-
nel disaster, and the remnant of his
band, have been captured.
The capture is said to have been

made a few miles cast of Pearson.
The report adds that the prisoners
will be taken to Casas Grandes, 
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speech, as follows: “The

the army, which ave out forward by

cation refers to the proposals which

of Sweden, based on recommendi-
tions of the defence commission, and
adds:

claims of the military authorities, it
is safe to anticipate that the propo-
sals which the cabinet will ask the
majority to submit to parliament will
hardly come up to all those claims,
and we may say that if they did some

being passed by parliament.”
Two blunt questions were pro-

pounded to the King. First, he was
asked if he intended, by the words
quoted, to declare jn advance that he

them. would be “in all respects con-
stitutional.”

. King Gustaye declined to accept
this form of answer, and the cabinet
submitted to him this request: “The
enbinet would further ask Your Ma-
jesty when Your Majesty intends
making observations in public on por
litical matters, to inform the cabinet
beforehand concerring the character
of the intended observations.”
The King replied: “I cannot agree

to this, as I will not deprive myself
of the right to speak without re-
straint to the Swedish people.”

+ Jt is mot expected that the cabinet
which Baron De Geer will form wil 
The cabinet sent to the King a com-
munication ia which his attention
was called to am extract from his

demands
for preparedness for war as regards

military experts, I will not abandon.”
Commenting on this, the communi-

are being prepared for substantial im-
provements in the defensive system

“But considering he far reaching

would certainly have no chance of

the details of the tragedy in the rail-
road tunnel] at Cumbre than in politi-
cal developments in Mexico. Such in-
formation as was received from Lloyd
Griscom, the president of the Mexi-
can North Western Railroad, and
from American Consul Edwards
scemed to confirm the original report
that the passenger train was delibe-
rately wrecked by the bandit Castillo
out of revenge, and that the real ex-
tent of the tragedy may never be
known because of the destructive fire
in the tunnel.

BOTH ARE OLD IN
YEARS AS WEILL AS CRIME

Philadelphia, Feb, 10. — Samuel
Tate, 86 years old, said to be the
oldest convicted counterfeiter in the
United States, is again behind the
bars charged with counterfeiting sil-
ver coin. Along with him is George
Reilly, 70 years old, who is held on

 

!

1d not t th ls £ counterfeiting and other offences, ; Max.

betteringthe¢detence unlesstheycons and Reilly has spent 13 years in pris- Victoria …. 42
formed to the claims put forward by on for burglary, larceny and horse Vancouver 4
the military experts. Second, he was stealing, but never for counterfeiting, Kamloops .. 24

asked if he had adopted the attitude "I guess l’m done for now,” said | Edmonton . 2

publiclyannounced on thequestion Tate, as he was led to a cell. Gars. À os

of national defence before the Minis- ee— >
ters had an opportunity to submit CHARGES AGAINST KAISER'S Moose Juw .. J
their proposals to him and their rea- FAMILY OF SPEEDING. VEhipes Teg sig
sons for adopting them. Berlin, Feb. 10—The excessive Port EEpt s12

thyneetnsctame speed of the automobiles in which

|

parry Sound .. ....... >.
The Council of State then submitted members of the Imperial family are London .. .. . 2 16for hi the draft” ed driven in Berlin and its suburbs, and Toronto .. .. 7
or his signature the draft of a teply the great danger to pedestrians caus- Kingston :. . 12
to the Suestions, declaringthat hi® ed thereby, were the subject of coms Ottawa . .

ofstate—that he hadn intenti "| plaint during a debate où trafic acci Montre 2
forestall his decision concerning the Ev was held in she Ft Goehee J:; iet today. St. John .. .
cabinets ropouls fornationalde. A demand was made that the policel Hallféx …. . ..….…..….….….. 8 0

enforce the city speed regulation
without discrimination in favor of th
Emperor's sons who, it was said, we
frequent offenders. The, daughters
in-law of the Emperor were alto oc
casionally involved in breaches of
regulstion: it was saidi
One of the deputies said it w

common gossip à year ago that th
Emperor had threatèned to depri
of his automobile. thenext offend
among the members of the Imperi
family.

GERMAN OFFICERS WAUT
TO SETTLE DAMAGE SUITS

Strassburg, Germany, Feb. 10—Sev-

/

 

 have a life, and a genera) eiec- eral officers of high rank in the Ger.
tion is pr ble within seven: weeks. man army visit > tou st, za

à country much excited over the rm yesterday, and endeavored to
constitutional ght, | somaromise 3 soorh of damage suite

3

a similar charge, Tate has served 39
years in the penitentiary for burglary,

CARNEGIE STILL
TRYING TO BE POOR

‘GIVES $2,000,000 TO CHURCHES

FOR THE PROMOTION. OF

INTERNATIONAL PEACE,

 

 

New York, Feb. 16—Andrew Car-
negie today gave $2,000,000 to be used

| through the churches for the promo-
| tion of international peace. The in-
come of the fund, about $100,000 a
year, will be expended by a board of
twenty-six trustees, representing all
the leading religious denominktions
in the United States.
This gift is in adétion to the ten

million dollar foundation established
by Mr. Carnegie, December 14th,
1910, to “hasten the abolition of in-
ternational war.” The announcement
was made at the close of a luncheon
at Mr. Carnegie’s home, attended by
the trustees of the new foundation.
The trustees organized “thechurch
peace union,” which will be incorpor-
ated under the laws of New York
State.
The income of the fund will be

used to organize the moral power of
the churches on critical international
questions, to circulate peace literature
among the clergy, and to bring about
the annual observance of a “peace
Sunday.” Conferences of America
and Europe will be called to discuss
the promotion of peace. When the
leading nations abolish war and the
fund has fulfilled its purpose the trus-
tees may devote the igcome to other
philanthropic uses.

UNLICENSED CHAUFFEURS.
London, Ont, Feb. 10—Magistrate

J. C. Judd hana:d down an important
decision in Police Court this morning,
when he dismissed the charge against
A. M. Heaman, charged with an in-
fraction of the Ontario Motor Act,
by employing an unlicensed chauffeur
to drive his car.
Chief of Police W. T. Williams was

insistent for a cdnviction in the case.
The magistrate overruled the chief,
however, and dismissed the case.

Russell Grover, the employe, over
whose legal “status” the case was
fought, swore in the witness box that
be was not empicyed to drive the car.
“I am paid to clean and look after

it” was his evidence.
However, he admitted that he did

drive the car, whew going Home to
dinner, but did it with the owner's
permission.
This statement the chief declared

was sufficient for a conviction, * The
magistrate declared otherwise.

STOLE TO SAVE FAMILY.
‘PROM STARVATION

Montreal, Feb. 10—Arrested as he
was returningfrom the funeral of the
tittle child for whom he had stolen,
Eugene Dwyer wss sentenced this
morning to two months for the theft
of groceries from a rig. Dwyer, who
lived with a family named Bourgeois

at 4 Guilbsult street, admitted the

theft. ;

The family he lived with, he said,
were in the direst straits, and it was

to prevent them all from dying from

starvation that he had stolen the pro-

visions. ‘The little girl, whose funeral

he had attended on Monday afternoon
when he was arrested, had died from

the effects of the hardships she had

been exposed to.
There was a mother and three chil-

dren in the family, said Dwyer. and

he could not eee them all share the

fate of the little girl. He was unable

to buy goods so he stole them.
—

eee

The Weather
HDDIEEE

Toronto, Feb, 10—High pressure
accompanied by fair and decidedly
cold weather continues throughout
the Dominion.

  

 

 

 

     

  
  

  

 

* Zèto and below.
Forecasts:

wer Lakes, Georgian Bay, Otia- |
wi and St. Lewtence Valleys, Gulf,

Maritime. and Lake Superior: Fair
and continued very cold.

Manitoba: Fine and very cold.
Saskatchewan: A few local snow

flurties but generally fair and very
cold.
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for illegal imprisonment in comection

with the violent incidents between

the military and civilians there in Ne

vember, according to the local news
papers.
the outrages were offered $12.50 and

costs to withdraw : their suits, but

 —

London, Feb. 10.—King George,

with the customary state ceremonial,
today opened the momentous an} his-

tor{c session of parliament, which. ag-
cording to all reasonalile probability.

will see the victorious conclusion of
the thirty years’ struggle of the Libe-
ral party to give seli government to
Ireland. The Home Rule Bill, which
is now to be presented in the House
of Commons for the third time, will,
if carried, receive the royal assent,
with or without the consent of the
House of Lords.

stands or whether it will be amend-
ed to meet the susceptibilities of UI-
ster, will depend on the nature of
the concessions which the Prime Min-
ister announced he would make in be-
half of the government at the proper
time.

The King’s Speech.

The King's speech, in a grave pas-
sage, expressed the earnest desire of
His Majesty to attaid a settlement by
consent, and this desire was fervently
echoed by Premier Asquith, in the
House of Commons, and Viscount
Morley in the House of Lords in their

opening speeches.
The scene in the House of Lords

was brilliant in the ex:reme, and in

the Commons decorous. The appear-

ance of the Assembly gave no indica-

tion of the passions surging in the

opposing sides or that the sessions so
quietly commenced might lead to
events little short of civil war,

Settlement Unlikely.

" Despite the conciliatory ' tome: of

ley, small hope, was (cle ia. the dob-
bies of parliament tonight that the
settlement of the Home Rule ques-
tion would bereachedby consent.
The Minisfers attitude clearly shows
that the goverament will neither con-

sent to an appeal to the comntry nor

accept a solution based on the exclu-
sion of Ulster from the operation of
the bill.

HOMERULE MEASURE
FEATURE OF SESSION
OPENED IN ENGLAND

Whether the bill will pass as it-

both Premier Asquith and Lord Mor-| prova!
gestion that 
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if Carried, R

The Royal Assent, With or Withe

The Consent of the Upper Chamber
a

 

The Rt. Hou. Austen Chamberlain

just as clearly indicated that the Op
position will accept notiing less thas

the exclusion of Ulster, unless the

government agrees to an appeal te?

the country. He. declared in hit.

speech in the. House of Common .

that the exclusion of Ulster was thi

only possible basis’ for a settlement

by agreement and that it would be
useless for the government to offer”

less. Civil war was -certais if Ulstes
was not excluded.

It is evident, however, that
crisis which has been threatening

been postponed for several weeks.

Asquith Is Reticent.

Premier Asquithdeciines to divulgg

the proposed concessions at the presé

ent stage, on the ground that the Ops

position would galy use that knowie

edge as a lever to secure still greater

concessions. Apparently the governe

ment’s proposal will be something ig

the nature of Sir Horace Plunkètt'£

plan, but will not be announced untit
the bill is again -submitted to the

House of Commons several weeks
hence. | ‘

Sir Edward Carson, 1be Ulster Une

ionise leader, referring ‘in ‘the lobby

to the Premier’s speech, said: ;

“Te carries us no farther; it is

simply marking time. There is nothe
ing in it that should induce the, Ulsteg

éovenanteers to felix their prepara”

tions for resisting Home Rule”

Other Unionist membets. of ps

ment expressed’ their strong disape

proval of Ste, Horace Fhunkett's sug«
Ulster should ‘consent

to come usdles ‘OhGill, with the ops,

tion of passing aut aîter a certaig

number of years. oe

Tache House of Lords Barbe Midt
dleton moved an amendment to thé

address: similar to that moved bx

Waltér Long in the. House of Com-

mons. Lord Morley. mn replying, fols

lowed the same lines as the Premier.
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In several cases, victims of |

   

   

  

these new fests in aviation that are be-
quired the Oracle. “I mean this
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Experiments are always dangerous. That's why tried

far safer to buy than experiments. The oldest

FOUNTAIN PEN INK An

on the market is Waterman's. Why not use it and be sare.

JOHN E. WALSH'S Reg'd,, 11 St. John Strest.   
VALIQUET'S FRESH EGGS

Fresh Eggs frem our Ste. Foye

Farm received Every Day, also Nice

Sweet Cream from the Farm.

Milk Bread, Breakfast Rclis and

Dinner Bread.

VALIQUET
12 Fabrique St Phone 1526

 

 
   

BEST OF EVERYTHING
Clean and Fresh In Groceries

HAMS, BACON, SAUSBAGE, JELLIED TONQUE.
BUTTER ROGS, CHEESE, Ete.

FRUITS AND VEGETABLES
Sole distributor of the. Famous -

BLEND TEAS AND COFFEES.CASTLE
Direct Importers, Blenders and Packers... Coffee Roasters.

P.G. COPEMAN,
166 ST. JONN STREET, COR. OF UAULYL

PHONE 623

‘ vhost of them insisted on going to
court,
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duction, although he knew both Car-
penter and Mousseau Mr. Carpenter
would be satisfied with so one less
then the Premiers lew-partuer. By a
colnciéence Mr. Lemieux happened to
Dedown in Quebec at the same tie

Unbiag à pateraal interest in the bill
2e amend the charter of the City ef
‘Montreal and be was able to satisfy
the desires of Mér. Carpenter and pro-
vide him with the necessary introduc-

rhat vouid Carpenter have done
3% Me. Lemieux had not been here to

him to Mr. Mousseau?
Woulé he have besm toe bashful to

Jet anyone else to do it? We hardly
fink so. Or did he think that the
fact of being introduced by such a
“big-wig” 33 Mr. Lemieux would car-
oy a lot of weight with the Chairman
of the Private Bills Commitee? The

whole thing seems rather mysterious.

: CANADA AND BISLEY,
Tt is a question whether Canada

will Dawe « team at Bisley this year.

8 decision is reached to ignore the
Meeting reasons should be clearly
ented. But one good ground offers
for such action, sod that is protest

Apoinet à policy which Is bound to
the Bisley meeting from being

hat it ought to be—a great influence

the perfecting of marksmanship
the Empire, and under

service conditions,
Go far es Canadian marksmen are

Gpncorned it cannot be truthfully said
Of them that they would fear to enter
$00 egos sight compettions with

from say part of the Em-
Long before the aperture sight
part of Canadian service rifle

i
Te

Rifle Association does thei

great shooting
e Empire, is somethingI
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"ber à review of the departments of

{President Wilson very decidedly takes

knowledge of agriculture among the
ssrnest workers who are striving to
better the conditions in rural life and
to bring fuller reward and greater
happisese to the men and women who
are living on the farm. To this end

The Gazette will tell the story [rom
month to-montk of what others have

accomplished, of their methods of
wosk and of the reasons for their
vucceages or failures, in the hope that
in this way sympathies will be broad- |

ened and enthusiasm stimmlated.
While The Agricultural Gasette is

primarily of the federal department of
agriculture and will reflect and regis-
ter its activities it is intended that the
magazine will discharge wider fune-
tions and will deal with the valuable

work carried on by the various pro- !
vincial departments of agriculture.

There is contained in theinitial num-

agriculture in the nine provinces, to-

gether with portraits of the various
ministers.

It has probably occurred to the de-
partment to issue The Gazette be-
cause of the success which has mark-
ed the production of The Labor Ca-
zette. There seems to be 3 wide field
for this latest Government periodical.

LIBERAL “BIG INTERESTS.”

The Cansds Coment Co, one of the
big combines which came into being
during the regime of Sir Wilfrid Lan-
rier, has announced that four of its

branch plants will be closed for a
time owing to the falling off in the
demand for this matérial. This fact
prompts the Regina Leader, a Liberal

paper, to rise and remark that, if such
a thing occurred under what that

paper would like us to believe would
be a Liberal low-tariff or free-trade

regime, it would be heralded abroad
as a sample of industrial ruination
caused by the accession to office of a
Canadian anti-protection party.

But the Leader is merely supposing
something—and a highly improbable

supposition at that There has never
beer a free-trade or anti-protection

party in power in Canada since 1878,
the pecple of this country getting suf-
ficient of a lesson during the prev-

ious four years to wean them from
any free trade policy for all time.

It is true that Sir Wilfrid and the
Liberal party advocated every kind of
umrestricted free trade, commercial
union asd reciprocity policy under the
sun when they were in operation. But,

bless you! They never thought of

putting it into effect once they had

got into office. It was merely for
vote-citching purposes; bat it never
accomplished anything even in that
category. Aad, after being returned

to office in 1886, on à snap verdict,
because of a separate school issue in
Manitoba which placed thousands of
extreme Protestants on the side of

Laurier, the Liberal party became
protectionist in practice, and has re-
mained 80 ever since in every re-

spect, barring the reciprocity spasm,
which, while throwing the farmers

open to the competition of the world,

zealonsly guarded the welfare of the
Big Interests and left their protection
almost untouched. And there has
been no change since the new govern.

ment came into power. So that, if
the Protected Interests are closing

any of their factories, it must be ow-
ing to the tariff which Sir Wilfrid
and the Liberal party left us, or for

reasons entirely removed from the
tarié.
Seeing that the Leader has raised

the point, however, it might be op-

portune to inquire if it would be pos-
sible that Senator Edwards, President
of the cement trust and Liberal ap-

pointes to the upper chamber, had
decided to close those four cement

mills in order to increase the number
of unemployed, and thus give the

calamity-howling Liberals one more
resson to advance why they should be

returned to power to continue the
protection to the cement trust and

other combines domissted by Liberal
politicians and sesators?
One is about as reasonable as the

other,

Usually about this time of year the
C P. R informs us that it is going
te epend millions in building à new
annex on its vacant plot on St Louis
street. And usually we believe it

Why shouldn't we? We have been
told it long enough now to get the
habit.

  

—e——

. PRESS COMMENT. .

SHANNONERANND

As we have all along suspected,

the view that, under the Hay-Paunes-

fot treaty, American vessels cannot

fustly be made exempt frem tolls at
the Panama canal. The only wonder
ie that only now is he saying so in
uamistakesble terms. In previous an
ticles, we have attributed his retle
ence on the eubjert te his desire to
wmamtala bis influences over an ua

divided Democratic following in com

gress bls lll and eurreney te 

"islation to be passed before the canal

form legislation ‘had rua the gauntlet

of that body and become law. Now
that this has been accomplished, and
since his personal ascendency has be-
come so great that he could safely

propose almost anything he pleased,

he has no hesitation in making known
his mind on the Panama canal ques-
tion in good time far appropriate leg-

is opened and trafic begun. With his
predecessor President Wilson differs,
but not with the bulk of the American

people. Mr. Taft was in the throes
of a presidential election when be

favored discrimination at the canal
In his recent Canadian addresses, he
has admitted that the design of such
discrimination was really to give a

subsidy to an interest requiring spe-

cial protection. If there was any
doubt about the legality of the dis-
crimination, he has been quite willing
that that point sheuld de settled by
arbitration. But even in the heat of

2 presidential election, he found very
few to agree with him, in either party. |

Senator Elihu Root, than whom there

could be no higher authority, declar-
ed outright that the provision was
violation of the treaty. The reputable

press, almost without exception and
of both parties, took the same view.
The singular speetacle was presented
of the administration of a coustry

taking a step almost unanimously
condemned by the people of that

country. A little while ago, there
seemed some likelihood that congress

would suspend the operation of the

offending provision for a period long
enough to permit the settlement of

the difficulty by amicable negotiation,
by reference to the Hague Tribunal,

or by reference to any other tribunal

satisfactory to both sides. lf Presi-
dent Wilson stands for instant repeal,
there is no need for such postpone-

ment. Unpleagant as the task may
be to this or that man who may have
committed himself in some other

sense, what the President says Con-
gress must do. That is one of the
great benefits of the substantial adop-

tion by the United States of the Brit-
ish form of government. The Presi-
dent, with such a man as Wilson in

the White House, and a favorable

complexion of both houses ofcon

gress, is something more than a pres-

ident, who merely reads essays on
proposed legislation. and sees them

thrown into the waste basket. He is

a premier. The great measures of
congress are government measures.
Democratic leaders in congress are

virtually his colleagues, and.the.mem-

bers of his normal cabinet are deputy
ministers. Of course, there's many

a slip between the cup and the lip. It
would go ill with the British form of
government at Washington if Presi-

dent Wilson should strain his infu-
ence too far, and come to a break
with congress. Whether he is doing

so in this instance, we shall soon see.
~—Hamilton Spectator.

 

To Cure Catarrhal
Deafness and

Head Noises

Persons suffering from catarrhal
deafness and head noises will be glad
to know that this distressing affliction
can be successfully treated at home
by an internal medicine that in many
instances has effected a complete cure
after all else has failed. Sufferers
who could scarcely hear a watch tick
have had their hearing restored to
such an extent that the tick of a
watch was plainly audible seven or
eight inches away from either car.
Therefore, if you have someone

who is troubled with head noises or
catarrh, or catarrhal deafness, cut out
this formula and hand it to them and
you will have been the means of sav-
ing some poor sufferer perbaps from
total deafness. The prescription can
be prepared at home and it is made as
follows:
Secure from your druggist 1 oz.

Parmint (double strength), about 75¢
worth. Take this home and add to it
34 pint of hot water and 4 oz. of moist
or granulated sugar; stir until dis-
solved. Take one tablespoonful four
times a day.
The first dose promptly ends the

most distressing head noises, dullness
cloudy thinking, etc., while the hear-
ing rapidly returns as the system is
invigorated by the tonic action of fae
treatment, Loss of smell and mu-
cus dropping in the back of the throat
ars other symptoms that show the
presence of catarrhal poison, and |,
which are quickly overcome by this
efficacious treatment. Nearly ninety
per cent. of all ear troubles are direct-
iy caused by catarrh; therefore, there
are but few people whose bearing
cannot be restored by this simple
home treatment. Evary person who
is troubled with head noises, catarr-
hal deafness, or catarrh in any form
should give this prescription a
There is nothing better. P A
Important—In ordering Parmiat

ways specify that you went Donble
Strength; your druggist has it, or he
can get it for you; if not, send 75e
to the International Laboratories, 74
ft. Antoine strest, Montreal, P. Q,
who make 8 specialty of it
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WO MORE DANDRUPY OR FALL

ING HAIR-A REAL SURPRISE

AWAITS You,
—

To be possessed of a head of heavy,
utifol hair; ‘soft, lustrous, fluffy,

wavy and free from dandruff is mere.
Mes matter of vaine à little Dasder-

|

cu

Ith sayand inexpensive to have
nice, soft and lots of it. Just
Es 25 cent bottle of Knowiton's

derine now—all drug stores re.
commend ft—apply à little as directed
and within ten migutes there will be
an appearance of abundance; fresh-
ness, Sufiness and au incomparable

and lusts and tey as you wilt
cannot firé à trace of dendraff or

falling hair; your res) suprise will
be after abouf two weeks’ use, when
you will see s¢w hair—fine and downy
ut first— yes— but really new hair—
sprouting ouf all over your scalp—Dan
detine is, we believe, the only sure
hair grower;dtstroyer 6f dandruff and
curefor i
to stop fal hair at once.

If you want to prove how pretty and
soft your hair really is, moisten a cloth
with a Danderine and earefully
draw it through the hair—taking one
small strand at » time. Your hair will
be soft, glossy and beautiful in just
s few moments—a delightfel surprise
awaits everyone wbo tries this.
 erm 

seminion COAL COMPANY, usta

“DOMINION” STEAM =m GAS OOALS
Run-afiiline and Slask

Per Partisuises, appt ©

SALESAGENT, 118 GT. JAMES OT, MONTREAL

 

 

 

Don’t Forget Our Great
Clearing Sale of

DRY GOODS
Is Now Going On

Extensive Reductions

For Cash Only

 

COLORED TAFFETA SILK—HALF PRICE

WOOL DRESSING JACKETS-—25 [PER CENT. OFF.

TRIMMED HAT8—75 PER CENT. OFF.

BLANKET COATS$-3313 PER CENT. OFF.

 

WE ARE NOW IN THE THIRD WEEK OF OUR

GREAT
A GREA
DRAWING LARGE CROWDS -

AS WE ARE OFFERING OUR ENTIRE STOCK AT
FOR CASHGREAT REDUCTIONS

RING SALE, WHICH HAS BEEN A
. SUCCESS THAN EVAR, AND IS #TILL--

OF CUSTOMERS DAILY,

mo 8 8

 

COLORED TAFFETA SILK-—75 and 80c, for.... .. reer 000000

TRIMMED HATS—At 75 per cent. reduction—$1.75, now 44e; $2.25, now

S7e; $275, now 60e; $3.25, now Sc; $3.75, now se

WOOL DRESSING JACKETS—$1.40, now $1.08; $1.75, now $1.30; $1.95,

now $1.45; $2.58, now $1.94.

BLANKET COATS—All reduced 331-3 Per Cent. Of--$3.25, now $2.13;

$3.50, now $2.34; $3.75, now $2.50.

COLORED PRINT BLOUSES—41.10, now ...… +++ cove 2000 000.

WHITE SHEETINGE-—40c, now 226; 45e, now”36e; S0c, now 40c; S8c,

now 47€; 70e, now 56e; 88c, now Jie

TABLE NAPKINS—AI Reduced—ISc, now 12c; 18c, now 15c; 206, now

16e; 25e, now 20e; 30c, now 24e.

 

Entire Stock Reduced

 

Simons & Minguy
20 Fabrique St.

Telephone 338 Quebec
 

 

  
   

We Pay  
*

Rosin, fem; acles, 1,700; receipts,
242; shipments, 988) stocks, LOS.

~

The New Canadian
Parcel Post System

Is nowin Operation

Do Not Forget Distant Friends
Our stock displays many thousands

of useful presents.

  

Postage

G SEIFERT & SONS
JEWELLERS

: 16 Fabrique Street

y scalp and it never fails,

"| MEAL TICKETS, -

(ONNITE RONG
Alderman C, J.

~{Lockwell, who will
be a candidate for
Alderman for No. 2
in Montcalm Ward,
has opened two com-
mittee rooms; one at
No. 46 Conroy street,
for English speaking
electors and another
for French electors
at No. 62 Scott street.

All are invited.

 

Commit!tee Opened

The Committee of
Dr. G. D. B, Watters,
Candidate for Alder-
man for seat No. 2,
in Montcalm Ward,
is now open at No.
10 Conroy Street.
The electors are

requested to call in
there.

Telephone 6442.
_—_—

ssDUGAL3
HOTELESTAURANT-AFE
142 St. John St, Quebec.
Rooms, $lUU upwscd; with board,

Special rates by the week
ast (6:30 to 10 à mm), SSe

Lancheon (12 to 2 p. m.), 35¢ Dis-
ver (6 to 8 p. m.), Je.
Open from 6:30 o m until 1 & =

  

5. 7...(ASE Quick as
‘SPECIAL DINNER.....-

3 Meals for $1.00
—Gr—

Aécommodation Tickets, $3.50, for $3
MALPECQUE OYSTERS—

. On half shell, per dozen...….
Fried, per dozen ......
Milk stew, half-dozen..

Qur motto is: “Quick Service, Qual-
ity of Provisions and Purity.”
A trial will convince all.

  

WALLACE COLLEGE
25 STANISLASST. QUEBEC

16th Year.
Instruction gwen in Buoikeeping,

Shosthand, Telegrapty, Mathemetics,
-rawing, Music and Modern Lan.

guages. No vacations, Day and
Fierine Classes.

M. Morin CSS
GENERAL INSURANCE BROKER

111 Mountsia Hill

 

       
-

 

 

Province of Quebec.
District of Quebec,
IN THE SUPERIOR COURT.
No. 1617.

DAME ALICE GERTRUDE COTE,
of the City of Quebec, wife com-
mon as to property of Patrick
Kerby Hunt, of the same place,
hotel proprietor,

Plaiutiff;
vs.

PATRICK KERBY HUNT, of the
same place,

* Defendant.
An. action for separation of pro-

perty has been instituted in the above

ve NOY CAFAE
2 Cents

    

CHINIC 222
Carriage Haderi

Keep the feet whrm in thaal
extreme weather.

Woathor Stress:
v

In felt and rubber.

Russwin Door Check 1
Quicklyapplied, roversing of the

ie unoccessary under ang
hi

AND SPORTING GOODS OF
ALL DESCRIPTIONS,

 

13 St. John St,

Sporting Goods
and Knee Pads

* Pads (all sists),
Tube Skates
Hockey Gloves
Hockey Sticks (all prices)

— Algo —

Spalding’s hand made Que.
bec Patten ............51.00

L QG BÉÊLLEY,

Formerly of Chicoutimi, now
practising bis professionle+
Quebec.

Phone 1442
Correspondent at Chicoutials

BELLEY & GAGNE

 
FOR SALE

House Nos, 308-316 St. John
Street, opposite St. Matthew's
Church; 2 stores and 2 dwel-
lings. Good investment.

W.R on,

28 St‘AnnSt

 

High Glass Sion

Low Prices .

ROYAL BLUEGRANITE
Packages of S quires...…. Île

ROYAL BLUE SILURIAN
Packages of 5 quires...—..20e

DUCHESS NOTE
Packages of 5 quires.......3%¢

ENVELOPES match the above, a8
equally low prices.

 

Dame Emma Duchesne, wife com-

mon as to property of Joseph Sav-

ard, merchant of Jonquiere, has, this

day, sued her husband for separation

Rs to property after having been duly

authorized. LEVESQUE,
R »

RRALEY for Plaintiff,

Chicoutimi, 14th Js. 1914.

  

Hote! Blanchard
JOS. CLOUTIRR, Prop.

American and European Plan
Near the Terminus of Railwaps
sad Navigation Companies

" KOTRE DAME SQUARE - QUEBES 
pr 

case this day, 284 January, 1914.

Gur $2. P. J. EVOY,
Polletier, ate, Beiliargson Bookseller & Stationer

Attys, for Plaintiff. 141 St. John St.
Feb. 7xlm IN

Chicoutimi,
No, 4375,

J Arthur,LaRue, EugeneTrudel.

LIE & TRUBEL
Accountants,
Auditors,
Administrators,
Appraisers, Trustees,
Laquidation of insolvent estaes.
Compromise between debtors
and creditors,

“Dominion Building”
Tel, 45204830. 

 

GoneralHoy Hardware

S.J.SHAWSCO.
Telephone 873

  
PE



 

    

 

 

    
raits for Quebec people,
resulted. . :

Come and see for yourself what a de autiful
photograph and you will want one yourself.

  

Thousands of Pictures Already Made
Int « little over thres months we have made several thousands of Oiled Port-

and with but few exceptions complete satisfaction has

portrait we can make from any

A bust size picture in black and white (one figure) free if you buy a frame

 

 

at 1.69 or more. In natural colors, $1.00 extra for the att work

 

JAQUET
Retail Division,

157-173 St Joseph Street, Quebec,

        

    U
frag ITED.

Special D. & A. Corsets at 98c
OurSpecial 98c. D. & A. Corset ie & surprising value at the price. It

is made of strong white coutil, boned with aliuminuem, is long over the
bips, and has medium low bast; trimmed with embroidery and fitted with
six hose supporters, Special Sale Price ........ sean sen 6pena,98e.

 -

 

   
| Mens’ $1.00

     

i quality Underwear, which is like getting the goods at cost.

  

*

Suspenders, 19%

impossible in value giving in Men's wear.

Collars, 6 for 19¢

 

Vitrauphanie

Free With

Wall Paper

Tweed Suitings

best substitute for stained glass,
and comes in beautiful eolors and

| designs that beautify windows aud
| glass doors.

  

big price eut.

We are giving away Vitrau.
# phanie under the following condi-

tions during this week.

| With every dollar’s worth of

Wall Paper which sou buy here we
give you free one yard of Vitrau-

Messaline Silk

any pattern we have in stock. For
| two dollar's worth you get two
A yards, and so on.

  priced pattern we have.

 

and $1.25 Underwear, 69c
“ Just think of that price for half a minute. It is actually lower

than what any other store in the city would have to pay for the same

| This is a lot of odds and ends in different lines of pure wood
| Underwear, that is, broken lots incomplete in the range of sizes. Form

Here is another example of cur being able. to do the seemingly

1

| Fine Elastic Suspenders and Police Braces, always sold at 250

| and 35c. Sale Price .........2222 220200004000eee beens 19e

A bundle of six collars, all one sise, most of them hand picked

$1.25 Value for 69e
We are clearing the balance of

our last season's Tweed Suitinge,
; Lo. and the price is cut pretty nearly

Vitrauphanie is the newest and {p half. They are desirable goods

in very good colors, but we have
to make room for Spring importa-
tions, and these must go, hence the

Goods formerly marked $1.25 a
yd., now reduced to .......... 69e

$1.25 Value for 75e
200 to 300 P, M. Only
Between 2.00 and 3.00 o’clock on

Wednesday afternoon we will seil
a line of fancy Messaline ilk,

save money
store in Quebec.

you had c. me to the right place at last.

greatly reduc:d prices,

“EXTENSION DINING TABLES, with
pedestal, inade of hard wood in Imperial Oak
finish. The extension is 6 feet. Special at...
caca ess Lasscsa0sc000 0000-02 $6.30 and 9.75

DINING TABLE in solid quarter cut Oak,
highly polished, round or square, Extension
to 6 to 8 ‘eet, Regular $23.50 for ..... $20.00

DINING ROOM BUITE of solid quarter cut
Oak, in fumed or arly English finish. Conaist-
ing of buffet, extension table, five chairs and
one arm chair. $55.00 reduced to ...... $46.50

35 GRANDFATHER CLOCKS of mlid Oak,

 

February Furniture Saïe
The consiferable reductions which we make at this season of the year on many

eces of Furniture bring our prices away belcw thcee which prevail e sewhere, Any-
body who knows our Purniture Department kncws that our regular prices are as low as
they pomibly can be, and with our genuine price reductions it is unieniable tkat you

n buyiig here, Comoare our prices if you will with those of any Furniture
We would be glad to think that you went the whole round of the city

b:fore coming to us, becaus: wa would all the more easily be able to proye to you that

Come and s+e some of the magnificent pieces of Furniture we are offering at

= aos ne—————EITavares K.
METIERGAREaa =

‘‘seconds’’, but some of them 3 for 50e. collars, Special, for the bun- Sct 22 East US prit =

(7)419e ] pee

$45.00, $60.00, $75.00, $100.00 and $120.00
BEDROOM SUITE of hard .wood, in Im-

perial Oak finish. eonsisting of three pieces, with
extra large British Bevelled Mirror. Reduced
from $36.00 to ........2.02050000 00000 $29.90

For anyone looking for very high class

Furniture, we have a magniticent Dining Room
Suite of solid inlaid Mahogany, consisting of
buffet, china cabinet, pedestal, extension table,

dinner wagon, and one arm chair. This set is

in beautiful Sheraton design, and is a master-

piece of fine furniture making.   

The Second Week of Our Great Competition Sale
Boots and Rubbers

The greatest possible values in Boots and Rubbers will be found
in our big Shoe Department. To many people it is simply astounding
thet we are able to offer such bargains at a time when manufacturing
costs are so high, but the facts are there to speak for themselves.

Ladies’ tan Calf laced or buttoned Boots, not all sizes. Sale

Price, per, pair .......... a.

Ladies’ Black Gunmetal Calt
; 6. Sale Price, per pair..........

resacnuu eee eee s….…..... 4219

Blucher Laced Boots; sizes 2 1-3 to

accccecs sa...

Ladies’ Gunmetal Calf buttoned Boots; sizes 2 1-2 to 6. Sale

Price, per pair ............... .- rrareneus sae sas seareee and$2.19

Men's tan or black Calf and Patent Leather Boots, laced or but-

   
    

    
     

        

     
     
         

    

    

     

     

  
      

    

toned. sizes 6 to 10. Pair, $249 and ......... ..Yen4279
Men's Wool-lined Rubbers, sizes 6 to 11, Sale Price........8% ;
Men's unlined Rubbers, kizes 5 to 11. Sale Price 6e and 79e M
Ledies’ Rubbers, special at 29¢, 39¢,49¢ and ..............59e ‘

11c Grocery Specials
On Wednesday we will offer this selected list of groceries all

specially priced at 1lc.

Large dried Prunes, Ib. ........ llc

Borden's Peerless Evaporated Milk,
12 1-2c can, for ....….…..….....…..mtic

Fry's pure Breakfast Cocos, 1-4-1b.

tin, 13¢ foreveile

Natural Japan Tea, that sells at 25¢

a 1b. 1-2-1b. special for ........... ile

Our regular 24c a lb. black break-
fast tea, per 1-2-1b .............. 11e

Egg Powder, for custards, etc., tin
12 1-2c, for .......…...2.20.00000cll6

Marshmallow Iced Biscuits, Ib. 12c,
OF c..e 000 000 vo-00sncccnueu 000 lc

H-O Buckwheat Flour, pkg. —… l lc

Saxon Wheat Food, regular 15e

 

McLaren's Stuffed Olives, 8-oz. size,
12¢, ÉOT ...…0.00000 sonseccesanss dle

Morton's French Capers, bettie 15¢,
fOr voeuieiinss ese soomecsocscenmdie

Franco-American Tomato sowp, tia
13¢, fOF 2... cocuue su0e eseencecealle

Clark's Pork & Beans, 15, siwe, 2
CANS fOr cu...LIC

Gul Brand Clams, Ib. can cnIle

1 cake of Barsalous Marble Soap,
either pink or blue, and one box of
Maheux Soap Powder,the two for.t1c

1 cake of Barselows Imperai Soap, |
and 1 cake of Fairy Toilet soap, the
WO fOr oeminne pemmeremomean.lle

  

 

     
      

           
       

       

     
       

    
  
     
      

             
You have your choice of any inches wide, which is worth $1.25 a

yard. Special Sale Price ...... T5c  in golden fnish, or solid Mahogany; fitted with
guaranteed German movements. ....... $37.00, Formerly $350.00, reduced to. .....$280.00   

 

1 tine of Gillett’s Lye and 1 dox of
Maheux Soap Powder, the two for.11c

 

     

 

 

 

  

  

Improve your spare moments and your
mind by the reading of books.

WE HAVE BOOKS
of all kinds and prices.

SPECIAL SA .E
for the remainder of FEBRUARY.

H. F. KIMBALL,
Bookseller & Stationer,

148 St.

  

 

   

  
   

 

 

Special Reduction
We are now offering the balance of our stock of

Bonbonuieres and Fancy Boxes of Chocolates at Cost
price.

If you want a real good bargain in these lines, do
not miss this opportunity,

| GEORGE PATRY,
22 TABRIQUE STREET - QUEBEC

FHONE3515

 

   
 

 

  

great advantage of Toric Lenses §
over the ordinary kind, Tories §
would be the only kind in de-
mand. The focus of those glasses
is absolute, while in the ordinary
flat Glasses it exists in à limited Ÿ
space only. These are recom- J
mended by oculists as the ouly §
lens to prescribe.

| P. C. LACASSE|
Optician and Optometrist.
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GLIMPSES OFOLD QUEBEC
From the Files of the CHRONICLE, January, 1814 end 1914.

e 
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[HIRTY YEARS
AGO TODAY

Montreal Winter Carnival
At this time. thirty years ago.

Montreal was holding a Winter Carn-
ival which was attended by the Gov-
ernor-General and Lady Lansdowne.
The following Quebec ladies and gen-
tlemen were presented to Their Ex-
cellencies at a Viccregal reception:—
Mr, and Mrs. J. J. Foote, Mr. and
Mrs. W. C. Richardson, Mr. O. L.
Richardson, Capt. H. C. Sheppard,
Mrs. U, Tessier, Miss De Foy, Mrs.
Gregor, Mrs. A. Rosseau and Miss
Roy.

Mr, Taillon and Mr. Robinson
Elected.

At this time, 30 years ago, the
pleasing information was received in
Quebec that Mr. Taillon, attorney-
general of the province, and Mr. Ro-
hertson, treasurer, had both heen elec-
ted by acclammation. A determined
effort was made by the opponents of
these gentlemen to bring out candi.
dates against them, but had to be
abandoned owing to the great popu-
farity of both.

 

 

 

Curliaaa,

Our Quebec repiesentatives who
attended the Carnival Bonspiel at
Montreal, thirty yeari ago, were ap-
parently off their game. They were
defeated by the Montreal Caledonias
by seven points. Mr, Sewell's rink
was beaten by three points, Mr. W.
Brodie came out onc shead of the
Montreal elub, but in the third draw-
ing Mr. Brodie went down to defeat
by four points. B 4 FABRIQUE 8TREET, À
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A HUNDRED YEARS
AGO TODAY

Lord Compton on the United States

and Canada.
He lamented that a nation profess.

ing of liberty, should have united in
support of the most exorable despot-
ism, and counteracted the cause of
European freedom. He might be told
that America was not the ally of
France. He knew that she had not
signed a formal treaty of alliance, but
she had formed that species of al-
liance which was fully an equivalent,
by giving her all the assistance of her
power in the contest now waging.
However, he hoped the hour of her
awakening to her true interest drew
near. She had already been roused
from her dream of maritime superi-
ority, by the thunder of the Shannon;
and she saw the hervic and succesful
efforts of Canada—when she found
her commerece annihilated, her ports
blockaded, her armies cavtured and
destroyed, she must perceive the in-
utility of her efforte to injure our
power and with the declining fortunes
of France, her blindness must dissa-
pate, her eyes open to the light, and
her mind to wisdom.

—

Restoration of Independence of

Holland.

Prom the debates in the British
Parliament, the restoration of the In-
dependence of Holland is an import-
ant object of coatemplation and de.
sign.

 

A NEWSPAPER ADVANCE.

The Ottawa Journal Moves Into Its

Own New Building.
—

The Ottawa Journal on Jangary 15
celebrated its thirtieth arniversary
by moving into a new eiyht-storey
building specially designed for ita
occupation, The new structure is fire-
proof throughout, the Kahn system
of re-enforced concrete being used for
the superstructure with iron stair.
ways and elevators enclosed in fire-
proof shafts. The exterior is of cut
stone and grey Astrakhan brick. The
base of the building is Ind.ana lime.
stone to the level of the second floor,
with.a shaft of buff tapestry brick,
terminatingwith a projecting cornies  

of Indiana stone. Space has been left
on all four sides in the building to
insure light areas for all time to
come, there being for this purpose
twelve feet of unoceupied space on |.
each side and eighteen feet at the
rear. In the basement the ceiling is
seven feet above the street grade and
windows occupy the entire area
around the building. The building is
sixty feet in width, ninety feet in
depth. For the activities of The Ot-
tawa Daily Journal and its semi-
weekly farm edition The Ottawa Val-
tey Journal, four complete floors are
occupied. The remaining four floors
were constructed for office purposes,
and have been occupied.
On the ground floor, is located the

Hoe press equipment, that part of the
stereotyping plant comprising furnace
and plate finishing machine, the elec-
trical power plant, combining regular
and auxiliary services; the heating
plant, the mailing and newsboys’
quarters, storage for news print and
a store room for supplies.
The first floor, which is seven feet

above the stregt grade, is devoted to
the requirements of the executive and
business offices. The interior is fin-
ished in mission ocak. the appearance
of which is most substantial. The
approach to this floor is through a
spacious vestibule and entrance hall,
the walls of which are finished in
marble and plate glass, the latter
affording a view of the press equip-
ment.
The top floor is utilized for the

composing department, comprising
eleven linotype machines, steam tab-
les, matrix rollers, advertising frathes
make-up tables, and proofreaders’
room.
On the floor immediately beneath

the composing department are the
editorial offices of the Daily Journal
and the Ottawa Valley Journal, Pri.
vate offices with glass partitions are
provided for the various editors, and
in the centre of the room is the lib-
rary, where complete reference facili-
ties and accommodation for cuts, il-
lustrations and permanent files have
been provided.

Tn its new home the Ottawa Jour-
nal occupies more than double the
floor area of it; former premises,
which increased facilities have been
rendered necessary by the growth in
the advertising and circulation pat-
ronage in recent years. Many ex-
pressions of congratulation hvae been
received by the management on the
progress and success which has en-
abled The Journal to occupy a home
costing in excess of $175,000 in which
there is established a newspaper
plant of the most improved type,
thoroughly in keeping with the en-
terprising policy which has marked
the history of this paper.
The Ottawa Journal wae founded

thirty years ago by Mr. P. D. Ross,
who has remained its sole owner, and
is now the president of the Journal
MatingCompany. Limited. of which
fr. R. F. nson is managi

director, sains  

OFFICES TO RENT

ORKIN BUILDING
62-6466 St. Joseph Street.

New and up-to-date Office Building, with all latest improvements
heated, splendid light,
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electric passenger and freight elevators, thir.
teen fireproof veults, jasiter sscvice.

Suitable for business and professions] men, as well as for
sample rooms. Low rental for desirable tenants. Inspection in.
vited; immediate possession.

A. MARCOTTE & CO,
Phone 2376. 24 Conroy Street.
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Why Are Your Neighbour’s So
HAPPY?

Because The Wife Bought An

EDDY'S WASHBOARD
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And Now Washday Is A Joke.

All kinds of Wash Boards for all kinds of People.”

Watch This Space;
and

See our New Advertisement which?
will appear shortly. :

It will be an add worth seeing. |

 
 

 

 

 
John Darlington, nee

Opposite Post Office, ;
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‘GRAFTINVESTIGATION

MR. LORNE MCGIBBON GIVES
EVIDENCE BEFORE COMMITTE
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Never Spoke to Any Ottawa Member About
the Operations to Discover Graft

À

*
.

K
i

idh the evidence of Mr. D. Lorne
fermet ewner of the Mont-

ld, and the argument of
Marechal and Lafamme, the
for the accusers and accused,

vestigation of the graft charges
y came to as end last night.

expected that the Committees

make thelr report on Thursday
that the Premier will speak oa

pi to queries, Mr. McGibbon

that in financing the investiga-

Se had adsolutely no connection
say member of the Borden Gov-

t. He admitted kndwing Hon,
Regere and being a Coaserva-

ve, bat said that Mr. Rogers knew

dhsolutely nothing of what was going

da
The investigation had cost about

and had been financed by him-
ef alone. He bad not received à

of reimbursement nor would ke.
dad been but intermittently in-

as to what was going on, and

&d mot know of the bribery until af.

ter it was an accomplished fact. He

Sad Bot bothered with the details of

the operations at ail as that had been

folk go the Sisgresionjon of the detectives
ond Je. Be The latter bad in-

foeasad him he had reason to believe

f i|
? À
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there was jon at the Montreal
‘City Hall and at Quebec and he had
geen bim carte blanche to take
masts to discover it, provided that it
tas in the public interest to do sa

Myr. Marechal’s Argument.
Mr. Marechal, for Messrs, Nichols

ond Macazb, comsidered thet they had
cotablished the truth of their charges.
It had deen proven that Mr. Mous-
sean had accepted certain detailed

seme of money for the pasesge of the
Wifi, and it bad also been shown that
De bad deen given a sum of $1,150

which he asserted was for the pur-
pose of corrupting other members of
the Legisleture.. As for the detec-
tives, they bad answered every ques.
tion put to them with frankness and
teadiness, and there was no reason
“8 docht their veracity. His clients
Sad contended that there was “in-
«tedible” corruption in the Quebec
House and, if Mr. Moueseau was to
ba believed, the adjective was well ap-
phd. Mr. Mousseaw’s resignation

An itouîf was ample justification for
their charges.

A Curious Plea.

Mr. Laflamme, for Mr. Mousseau,
pleaded that it was not right that the
Burne’ detectives, who were the cor.
fuptors, should be granted immunity,
while mone had been grasted for his
éllens. Why should he be punished
afd those who conspired to tempt him
o free?
_ Mr. Tellier remarked that the pro-
Whetion granted to the detectives was
only tepaporary, but Mr, Laflamme
emewet/d that this might be 10, but
#8 was permanent to all practical pur.

“Therehad, he said, been two
Paermatives when it was a question of
punishing Mr. Mousseau. They could
dither expel him from the House or
order hin arrest. They could not take
“the former course now as it had been
precluded by bis resignation and he
&4 not think that hie ex-colleagues
would take the latter after they had
‘amtended their protection to those
who had conspired in an attempt up-
on the honor of the Legislature. Be-

they should take into consider-
ation the fact that the stalking-horse
of corruption had been à phantom
Sill and it might be hard to prove
Aorruption with legislation that was
sot dona fide,

Council Committes.

In the Inquiry Committee of the
r House yesterday afternoon,

Mon. Messrs. Berard and Bergevin
sere called as witnesses, but they
stfused to answer the questions if

had received money in connec-

. with Bill 158, on the grounds

~

>

 

of fearing to incriminate themselves.

No Moers Wimesesm,

‘As matters stand now, the Com
maittees will not hear any more wit.
meses, and if Mr. Cerpentér arrives
herétoday or tomorrow, it be only

; % learn that his services are not re-

CoIavestigation Cominittes of the
Houte meets today, but there

pa be the summing up of the
griéence.

  

in the Legislature

 

AFTERNOON SITTINO.

| Messrs. Berard mad Bergovia Refuse
| To Answer for Fear of Com-

mitting Thersselves.
 

Hon. Messrs. Berard and Bergevin
were the only two witnesses called
before the Investigation Committee
of the Upper House yesterday after-
noon, and both of them refused to
answer the questions put on the
grounds that they were afraid to in-
criminate themselves.

Messrs. Marechal and Belley had a
long discussion with the Committee
for the purpose of compelling the wit-
nesses to answer. Hon. Mr. Chapais,
Chairman of the Committee, sustain-
ed the objections of the witnesses and
was supported by the members of
the Committee.
The question was to find out from

Messrs. Berard and Bergevin whether
they had each received a certain sum
of money in connection with the pass-
ing of the famous Bill 158, or whether
they had asked for or given anything.
As the witnesses refused to answer
“for fear of incriminating themsel-
ves,” the public in general, and the
members of the Upper House must
draw their own conclusions.

‘ Adjourn Till Taureday.

The Committee took into considera-
tion the Carpenter incident, and touk
notice of a statement from Messrs.
Nichole and Macasb as to the pay-
ment of the costs and the salaries of
the Burns’ detectives in case they
should again be required to give evi-
dence at the enquete. The Com-
mittee then adjourned until Thurs-
day afternoon when Mr. Carpenter
is expected to be on hand to give
evidence.
At the opening of the Committee,

Mr. Macnab made the same remarks
concerning the departure of the de-
tectives and the absence of Mr. Car-
penter as he Gad made in the morn-
ing defore the Committee of the Leg-
islative Assembly. He again stated
that he had not the least idea, who
had telephoned these gentlemen tell-
ing them that they cou.d leave Que-
bee, for he himself had been told
that they would have to appear before
the Committee the next morning. “I
beg to state,” he added, “that insofar
as my clients are concerned, we have
no further need of Messrs. Biddin-
ger and Maloney, 1f, however, this
Committee wishes to bring these gen-
tlemen back, then it should itself de-
fray the expenses of their coming.
Nevertheless, as we do not in any
way wish to hinder the proof in this
enquete, my clients have announced
their readiness to pty the costs of
the detectives’ return, in case the
Government should not see fit to do
a

Declaration by Mail Editors.
Mr. Marechal then read the follow-

ing declaration:
“In the name of The Montreal Daily

Mail, 1 beg to inform vou that, we
have asked Messrs. Biddinger and
Maloney sil the ueetions we desired
to.

“But, at the same time, my clients
think that it would be a pity that such
a small thing as $75 a day shouid pre-
vent the giving of important evidence
bearing on this enquete.”
“Consequently I have been asked

t+ inform you on behalf of my clients
that if any relevant question in this
enguete remains unanswered, and the
Government does not see fit to re-
compense the two detectives accord-
ng to custom as stipulatd, The Mont-
real Daily Mail will guarantee the
payment of the necessary amount in
order to bring them again before this
Committee.”

“I know” added Mr. Marechal,
“that this Committee will not hesi-
tate to pay the expenses of these gen-
tlemen, but in order to make our posi-
tion clear I thought it would be well
to make this declaration on behalf of
my clients.”
Hon, Mr. Smith: “You have no

other questions to put to the dete:-
tives the Burns’ Agency?
Hon, Mr. Chapais: “That is to say,

waiess some special incident crops
up.
Mr. Marechal: “As far as our clients

oes concerned we have No more ques
tions to put to the detectives, but
insofar as Mr. Carpenter is concern-
ed, if he contradicts the statement
made by Mr. Heyes, the stenographer
we shall have to hear the detectives
again.”
Hon. Mr. Simard: “Bo, if you being

these detectives hate À will on:y be
to confirm Bde, Carpenter's state-
ents?” ‘
Mr. Marechal: “I repeat that my

clients are ready to pay the costs
of the coming of these gentlemen if
the Government does not see fit to
do ce, bu* 2 think it would be absolu.
sly unjust

on Me. Chapais: “When we ad-
Journ on the eve of the day thet we
would have finished this enquete,
was undetstood that Messts. Bié
dinger and Moloney hed concluded
their evidence before this Committee

| of enquiry. I declared that we had ue longer any -Nevé of them. The

 

Leader of the Legislative Council,

however, stated later that it would Le

better to keep them bere until the

next day, when we wished td have

them come before the Committee at

ten o'clock. As a matter of fat, our
Committee had no further nced of
these gentlemen in so far as concerns
the Committee. [ may repeat nos
that we have no further need of those
gentlemen unless some special in-
cident crops up.”

Carpenter Snowbound.

Hon. Mr. Chapais thes explained
the absence of Mr. Carpenter, owing
to the fact that the trains ou the
South Shore were snowbound, and
Mr. Marechal stated that he would
like to examine Messrs. Berard and
Bergevin.
Mr. Marechal: “These gentlemen

have been examined before the Com-
mittee of the Legislative Assembly
but it was then decided that it would
be unjust to question them because
they were accused before the Com-
mittee of the Uppe: House and not
before that of the Legislative As-
sembly. As this difficulty dous not
exist here 1 think these gentlemen
should be summoned as I do not see
them present.”

Mr. Laflamme explained that they
would be before the Corumittee in a
few minutes’ time, as they were ar-
riving from Montreal >n the three
o'clock trata.
Hon. Mr. Chapais stated that they

would wait’ until the arrival of Mr.
Carpenter before putting any more
questions to Messrs. Nichols and
Macnab, and that the two councillors
could be heard at that time.
Mr. Marechal: “Mr. Berard, you

were a member of the Legislative
Council until the 20th day of Jan-
vary, 19142”

Mr. Berard: *Yes sir.”
Mr. Marechal: “You sat during the

present session?”
Mr. Berard: “Yes sir.”

Refuses to Answer.
Mr. Marechal: “Did you receive, in

connection with Bill 138, entitled
Montreal Fairs Association of Can-
ada, a sum of $500"
Mr. Berard: “On the advice of my

lawyers, I must say that I refuse to
answer this question, and I may say
that this declaration applies to all
other subsequent questions which may
be put to me ia this connection.”
Mr. Laflamme: “My learned friend

should first ol all immediately clear
the objection which was raised to
justify the refusal of answering.”
Mr. Marechal: “I submit that the

witness has not the right to refuse
te answer.”
Then following a Jong discussion be-

tween the lawyers in the case, and
finally the committee sustained the
objection.
Mr. Marechal to Mr. Berard: “Did

you receive this sum of money in
connection of the support which you
would give to Bill 158?”
Mr. Laflamme again objected,

whereupon Mr. Marechal said that
this was the only question that he had
to ask the witness, and Mr. Berard
withdrew.

Mr. Bergevin Also.

Hon. Achille Bergevin was then
sworn,
Mr. Marechal: “You were a Legis-

iative Councillor untill the 28th of
January, 1914»
Mr. Bergevin: “Yes sir.”
Mr. Marechal: “You fulfilled your

duties as Legisiative Councillo: dur-
ing the present session?”
Mr. Bergevin: “Yes air.”
Mr. Marechal: “In the exercise of

your duties in connection with Bill
158, of the Mont:eal Fairs Associa-
tion, did you receive $290 from a
oan named Sampson?”
Mr. Bergevin: “On the advice of

my lawyers, 1 refuse to answer for
fear of incriminating myself.”

 

  

TERRIBLE RESULT CF
BLOOD POISON

AFTER THREE OPERFATIONS
ZAM-BUK WAS TRIED AND
PROVED SUCCESSFUL.

 

If people would only use Zam-Buk
for chronic sores, blood-poison, etc.,
before permitting an operation, scores
of limbs would be scved.
Mr. Robt. Patterson, of North Pel-

ham, Welland Co., Out., writes: “My
daughter, Annie, had blood-poison in
herfinger. The doctor operated twice
on the finger, but did not obtain the
desired result, and a third operation
was considered necessary.
“Three doctors were present at this

operation, but after it had been per-
formed the wound did not heal. Try
as we would we could not get any-
thing to close the wound.
"We at last tried Zam-Buk, and it

was really wonderful to wateh how
this balm healed the wound. Rach
day there was a masked improvement.
First the wound in the palm of the
hand closed, and then the finger which
had been bad so long began to heal.
The diseased flesh seemed to risc out
of the wound and then drop off, and
new healthy flesh formed from be.
low, pushing off the diseased tissue.
In & short time the wound was com-
pletely healed. Had we applied Zam-
Buk at first we might have saved
the finger.
"We had another proof of Zam-

Buk's power in the case of my son.
When two years old he had his hand
badly mangled. One finger had to be
amputated and it left a running sore
for some months. This wound, also,
was finally healed by Zam-Buk"”

For chronic sotes, blood-poison, tl
cers, shacesses, wcalp sores, piles,
eruptions, infladied petches, eczema.
cuts, burns, breises and all ekin ine
juries and diseases Zam-Buk is with-
out equal. 50c box ai! drungists and
stores, or post free from ZameBuk
Co.. Toronto, for price. Have you
tried Zam-Bak Soup? 2c tablet. 

QUEBFE CHRONICLE

PRACTICAL
Mr. Marechal: “Did you receive in

connection with this Bill a sum of
$150, and did you pay this sum to Mr.
Gilman?®

tion, and was sustained by the com
mittee.
Mr. Bergevin: “In all other subse-

quent questions which may be asked
me on this subject, I will adopt the
same attitude.”
Mr. Marechal: “Do you know that

Mr. Gilman received a sum of $150
in _comnection ‘sith Bill 158 *
Mr. Laflamme objected to this
uestion because it pointed to Mr.
ilman, sgaisst whom no accusa-

tions have been brougl§
Mr. Marechal: “In justice to Mr.

Gilman and to this House, Mr, Ber-
cvin should mot take advantage of
is privilege to refuse to answer this

question.”
Then ensued another long discus

sion at the terniination of which Hon.
Mr. Chapais sustained the objections
and the witness was dismissed.
The committee then adjourned.
Mr. Marechal insisted that the wit.

nesses should” be heard at once as
after they had been heard his case
would be ciosed for the Carpenter in-
cident did not concern his clients.
Mr. Laflamme: “From what I can

gather from my learned fricnd's re-
marks, as far as he is concerned the
enquete is closed and yet, it is not
closed” 7 .
Mr. Marechal replied that the case

was not closed. and would not end
until he had brought out everything
he possibly could in favor of his
‘clients.

Mr. Peredeau Explains.
At this juncture Hon. Mr. Perodeau

rose and askcd tu be allowed to add
a few words to the declaration he had
made on the 4th of February: “In de-
claring how my name figrred among
those of some of my colleagues in
this affair, 1 made some omissions.”
Mr. Perodeau went on to explain

that on the 24th of January last, he]
was confidentially informed that his
affair 1 immediately went to see Mr.
Mail relative to the parsing of Bill
158, and he had immediately gone to
see Mr, Mousseau and asked him if he
would be wi:ling to make‘an affidavit
in his favor in order to do him jus-
tice.”
Mr. Mousseau etated that he would

consult his advisors in order to find
out in what form he would make this
declaration, and the same evening he
had handed Mr. Perodean a declara-
tion which was entirely to his satis-
faction.
“The next day,” added Mr. Pero-

deau, “wken I learned that the names
of my cotleagues were to figure in the
affair I immediately went to see Mr.
Mousseau and asked him if he would
make similar declarations in favor of
Messrs. Turgeon , Champagne and
Lanctot. Mr. Moasseau should have
given me these declarations in Mont.
real on the following Monday, but on
that day he came down to Quebec,
where I subsequently met him and
had him sign the affidavits which were
read by my colleagues. 1 felt that
1 should make this explanation in
order to account for the lapse of time
between my declaration and those of
my colleagues.”
At this moment Messrs, Berard and

Bergevin entered the room and Hon.
Mr. Berard was duly sworn.

EVENING BITTING.

Mr, McGibbon Gives Evidence—Argu

ment of Messrs, Marechal and La-
flamme.

 

Questioning Mr. McGibbon, the
first witness at the evening sitting,
Mr. Lavergne said: “I understand that
Mr. Beck, who was editor-of the Mon-
treal Herald, asked you in 1913, if he
could carry out an investigation into
certain public affairs, and you told
him that you would be willing to pay
the costs. Will you tell us whether
or not you communicated with anyone
st Ottawa about the investigation that
you authorized Mr. Beck to carry
out?”
Mr. McGibbon: “I did not com-

municate with anyone at Ottawa ré
garding this investigation.’

Mr. Lavergae: “I understand you
are a personal friend of Hon. Robert
Rogers, Minister of Public Warks?”
Mr. MeGibbon: “I am a friend of

Mr, Rogers, and 1 am a Conserva-
tive.”

Rogers Not In It

Mr. Lavergne: “Did you not com-
municate directly or indirectly with
Mr. Rogers about this investigation?”
Mr. McGibbon: “I did not.”
Mr. Lavergne: “Never even spoken

to him about it?”
Witness: “Never.”
Mr. Lavergne: “Never cven took

his advice on it?”
Witness: “No.”
Mr. Lavergne: “Did you speak of

this matter to any m:mbers of the
Ottaws Cabinet?
Mr. McGibbon: “No, 1 did not.”
Mr. Lavergne: “Did you ask any.

body to speak to anybody at Ot.
tawa about this investigation?”
Mr, McGibbon: “No, I did not.”

Mr. Lavergne: “I think that you
were present when Mr. Beck offered
this evidence to Sir Hugh Graham?”
Mr. McGibbon: “I was.”
Mr. Lavergne: “Will you state to

this Committes what were the rea-
sons of Sir Hugh Graliam'’s refusal to
publish these charges?” .
Mr. MeGidbon: “I would much ra-

ther prefer not to answer that qaes-
tion for the reason that when I sold
the Montreal Herald, I pledged my.
self not to disclose who the purchase.
era were without the consent nf the
purchasers. 1 did that honorably, and
IT would like to fulfil my obligations.”

Cost of Inquiey.”
Mr. Tascheresu: “Will you mind

teling us py, much this inquety has
cost : . 

 

Mr, Laflamme objected to this ques- |

  

ear

Mr. McGibBoa: “About lity ‘hou-
sand dollars, Mr. Chairman.’
Mr. Taschereau: “Which you paid.”
Mr. McGibbon: “Yes, air.”
Mr. Taschereau: “I presume you

were kept posted by Mr. lteck as to
what was going on in connection
with the Montreal Fa'r Bill*”
Mr, McGibbon: “Very iniermittest-

Iy.
Mr. Taschereau: "Hu reported to

you now a: thew”
Mr. McGibbon: “Ne, he never re-

ported to me, but occasionally, ance
or twice, during the progress vf the
affair, ! was told that things were
going on satisfactorily. 1 de Lot
think he ever discussed the progress
of the Fair Bill in particular, he was
referring to tie whole invest'gation.”
Mr. Taschereau: “You were awsre

that an attempt was being mbde to
bribe some of the members of the
Legislative Assembly?”
Mr. McGibbon: ‘I did not know

anything until after it took place.”
Mr. Taschereau: “When were you

aware of it?”
Mr. MeGibbon: “I do not know the

exact date, but I know it was scine
time after everything had bezn done.”
Mr, Mackenzie: “Were you «wate

that the Moatreal Fair Bill was a
false bill?”

Means To An End
Mr. McGibbou: “I did not know

anything about the bill until after it
had been advertised in the papers.
My impression was that it was only
a meansto an end to find out the situ-
ation at Quebec.”
Mr. Mackenzie: “Did you not give

the detectives certain instructions as
to the course they should adopt?”
Mr. McGibbon: “No, I did not.”
Mr. Taschereau: “You knew that

thess detectives were attempting to
bribe the members of this House?”
Mr. McGibbon: “I did not until

afterwards.”
Mr. Tascheresu: “But you were fur.

nishing the money for these detectives
to find out what was going on here,
and about Christmas you informed
us that you knew an attempt was be-
ing made to bribe some of the mem-
bers of this House with the money
which was being supplied by you.
Mr, G, G. Stuart, K.C, counsel for

Mr. McGibhon, here intervened and
declared, “That is hardly what he
said, Mr. Chairan, he said he only
heard of it after the bribes had been
given.”

Mr. Taschereau: “But Mr. McGib-
bon knew that the detectives were
still working.”
Mr. McGibbon: “I knew they were

still conducting an investigation. I
paid no atteention to details, I put it
fully in charge of Mr. Beck.”
Mr. Lavergne: “You said that you

understood this bill, was just a means
for the detectives to find out what was
going on at Quebec. Will you tell
us why you wanted the detectives to
be here at Quebec.”

Why He Financed It,

Mr. McGibbon: “I purchased the
Herald in May, 1913, and I made Mr.
Edward Beck editor. My instructions
to him were to conduct the Herald in
the public interest absolutely regard-
less of any private interests, even if
it was against myself, In September
Mr. Beck came to me and stated that
rumors had reached hi: of corrup-
tion in the City Hall and at Quebec,
and that he thought an investigation
should take place to find out whether
or not these rumors were true. He
asked me if I would stand the ex-
ense, and also stated that be thought

it was the duty of a newspaper to ex-
pose such a situation if it were detri-
mental to the public welfare. I con-
sented on the understanding that it
was in the public interest, and Mr.
Beck would oniy publish anything
that was in the public interest, and
that he would take full charge of the
handling of the investigation.” ,
Mr. Taschereau: “Did anybody

contribute towards the payment of
that fifty thousand doliars, or did you
pay it alone?”
Mr. McGibbon:

lutely alone.”
Mr. Taschereau:

bursed by anyone?”
Mr. McGibbon: “Not à cent.”
Mr. Taschereau: “Îs there any

agreement with somebody that you
will be reimbursed?”
Mr. McGibbon: “No such agree-

ment.”
Mr. Taschereau:

pectation?”
Mr. MeGibbon (smiling): “No, Mr.

Chairman, not even an expectation.”
This closed Mr, McCibbon, and Mr.

Keyes, the Burns’ detcctaphone ope-
tator and stenograpner, was then
called and informed that he would no
longer be required by the committee,
Mr, Marechal then asked if it was

the intention of the committee to
have the case postponed to some fu-
ture date for the hearing of Mr,
Mousseau.
Hon. Mr. Taschereau replied that

the ex-member for Soulanges had
been examined by a board of doctors,
one of whom had been Lppointed by
Mr, Marechal himself, and it‘ had
been their unanimous decision that
Mr. Mousseau was noc in a fit con-
dition to testify.
Mr. Marechal was just explaining

to the committee that his resume of
the case would be very short, when
Mr. Tellier interrupted, drawing at-
tention to the motion made last
Thureday evening by the Member for
St. George, asking that Mr. Biddinger
be recalled,
Hon, Mr. Tascherean explained the

conditions under which the recall of
the Burns’ detective would be possi-
ble and stated that in his opinion it
would not be in the imicrests of the
committee to recall him, and drew at-
tention to the face that Mr. Marechal
had himeelf stated that he did. not
requgice the Buras men any mors is
his case. "I do not think,” he raid,

“1 paid it abso.

“Were you -eim-

“Not even an ex-

 "that these would be nouthian se ha

LY
Le ‘

 

gained by adjourning tte committee
{or the purpose of hearing these gen-
tlemen agsin. I understand that so
far as you are concersed, Me, Gault,
you bave no special information to
give to the committee, which would
warrant the resppesrance of the de-
tectives

Mr, Gault: “No.”

to say. I think it is of the utmost

be heard” ‘
Mr. Taschereay reite*ated his cpin-

ion that it would hardly be worth
while to recall the witnesses, and that
their reappearance would necessitate
considerable expense,
Mr. Tellier stated that if he knew

for a certainty that there was suffi-
cient grounds for their recall, he
would insist on it, but he kaew neth-
mg.

Mr. Marechal’s Argument.

Mr. Marechal then started a resume
of the case, as follows:

“I respectfully submit that Messrs.
Nichols and Macnab huve established
the truth of their ac:usotions before
this committee. ‘It will not be neces-
ary to go back over the evidence. It
has been proved-that Mr. J. O. Mous-
seau, ex-member for S.ulanges, has
in conkection with the passing of Bill
158 received various sums of money
as detailed here before you. It has
also been shown that he received the
sum of £1,150, which hie claimed was
for tie purpose of buying other mem-
bers. He has himself dragged other
members of the Legisisture into bad
repute.”
“You have heard the evidence of

Me: … Beck, Biddinger, Maloney
and Keyes, They answered frankly to
the questions put to them, and I do
not think that you can doubt the
veracity of their statements. I beg
to declare that in our proof, we can
restrain the charges to three mem-
bers of the Legislature sgainst whom
we have shown direct evidence. My
clients claimed incredible corruption
and if we accept Mr. Mousseau's
word for it, it wus incredible. We
acted in good faith, and we were jus-
tified in saying what ws said.”

In Public Interest.
“I think we have shown that we

acted in the public iatcrest, and no

matter how sad the result of this
enquete may be, the public interest
has been served. We claimed that
bad legislation was being railroaded.
In support of this I cite Hon, Mr.

Lemieux's evidence gi ‘en this morn-
ing. ”
* may close by saying that this

is the most painful casc 1 have ever

had in my lite, but 1 ask that justice

be done. ] may add that I consider

Mr. Mousseau's resignation a justifi-
cation of onr charges.”

Mr, Laflamede'» Argument.

Mr. N. K. Laflamae: “Mr. Mare-

chal’s last words open the discussion
on a very interesting point. When

this committee was appointed, Mr.

Mousseau was member for Soulanges,

and no immunity had Len granted to

the witnesses. Mr. Mousseau’s resig-

nation and the protection of the wit-

nesses are subsequent cvents. Can

these two facts affect the case? 1

claim they can, My learned friend

resumed the charges brought by his

clients, by saying they implied cor-

tuption. This implies the corruptor
and corrupted,
“By act of its vote the Assembly

protected the corrupiot if the proof

‘ia made, but no protcciion was pro-

vided for the other p.rty. It you

make report that corruption was

done, given the present situation, the

corrupted may be pumished, but the

corruptors go free on a‘count of the
immunity granted them.”

Temporary Immunity.

Mr, j. M. Tellier: “Have you taken

into consideration the fact that this

immunity is only temporary?” |

Mr. Laflamme: “It is temporary in

a certain sense, insofar as they came,

; testified and went, but for practical

purposes it is permanent, and I doubt

very much if you will find yourselves

in a position to do anything to them.”

r. Lavergne: “This immunity was

likewise only granted to certain per-

sons”
Mr. Laflamme: “I am not speak-

ing on the case of Mr. Beck, I refer

to Messrs. Biddinger and Maloney,
who directly paid money to Mr. Mous-
seau. You are protecting them. 1
understandthat the immediate motive
was for the benefit of their evidence.
The result though, is, that you have
created a state of affairs in which you
tay be called upon to punish a man
who has fallen victim to temptation,
and let the tempters go. Mr. Mous-
seau’s resignation way the subject of
a debate in the House as to whether
or notit should. be accepted. Whether

Mr. Mousseau’s resignation was ac-
cepted or not, he tesigned and his
resignation was not contested. One
of the penalties which could have
been imposed on him was expulsion.
This could no longer be done. All
that now remains by way of penalty,
in an order for his arrest. If the
facts are proved to your scatisfaction
you Jpay order the arrest of your ex-
colleague, and let his tempters go.
{ do not say that this woul not be
right, but if Jr, Mousseau had never
resigned, the matter would be vastly
different.”

A Fietidious Bill.
Mr. Lafismme closed his remarks

by claiming that it was hard to prove
corruption when the medium or cor-
ruption had been a fictitious bill.
“We are not,” ne continued, “in the

fuce of a bona fide case of an in-
fraction of the honor of the House.
It is a made-up cave, made to order,
and having for its principal instru.
ment, à phantom bill. Those who
presentsed À used it as the vehicle
cf their criminal integtions, for, as say, they paid money to the

pinMr 48for >   
 

Mr. Jean Prevost: “I have à word }

importance that Mr. Eludinger should j

  

pussage of the bill, ‘There should da
a difference between corruption is the
case of a bona fide and that ofa fic-
titious bill. That is worth consider-
ing. Putting private and public in-
terest zside, the bill only existed ‘on -
papers Thus we are in the face:of »
case where, though there may have
been corruption, the privileges of the
House have not been violated. 1
quite understand that my leained
friend did not want to discuss’ the
facts of the evidence. A project was
organized to-undermine the honor of
the members of the Legislature, and
now they come here with their heads
high to boast of it. It is a case of
conspiracy to get proof by fictitions
meads. Mr.Beck says ‘the end juste
cfies the means,’ that is for you to
decide.” -
Mr. Laflamme closed by Informing

the committee that they were sit-
ting “with daggers over their heads.”
Mr. Marechal rose and explained

that he had made no mention of the ~
fucts contained in the latter half of
Mr. Laflammc's argument, as they
did not conceren him: “I am here”
he said, “to defend Messrs. Nicaola
and Macnab, I have nothing to do
outside of that. If there was a con-
spiracy, Messrs. Nichols and Mactab
never took any part in it. Their con-
duet throughout the enquete has been
such that you have no reproaches to
make them.” . :
Hon. Mr. Taschereau then asked

Hon. Mr. Chapais, who was present,
if it would be possible to arrange a
session of the Committee of the
Upper House for the following morn-
ing. -Hon. Mr. Chapais replied that if
it were possible he would arrange it
for 10:30 o'clock this morning, and
failing that they would sit in the af-
ternoon.

The lawyers and those interested
then left che room ond tac commit.
tee began their task of preparing theif
rep. t for the House, which Hom
Mr. Taschereuu' said theGould ‘ent
deavor to make this wesk

TRAFFIC IN LEGISLATION. *
Mr. Beck Gites Some Mort Mterçot

ing Information.
Another real sensation developed ia

the investigation of the graft charges
at the committee of the Legislative
Assembly yesterday morning, when
Mr. Edward Beck, after having been
cross- examined by Mr. N. K. La-
flamme, stated that when he had gir-
en instructions to the Burns’ mes
before the investigation was begus
last fall and had told them that he
knew certain lawyers who had “in-
formed him that legsilation wae
bought and sold at Quebec, and thas.
they had receipted bills in their safes,
which although nominally for profes.
sional’ serviczs, was in reality nothing
more than evidence of graît.

Doesn't Want Names.

Mr, Lavergne immediately asked
for the names of the {awyers in ques-
tion, but Hon. Mr, Taschereau ruled
the question out of order as being
outside of theinstructions given to
the Committee by the House. Mr.
Lavergne moved that a special report
be made to the House asking for
more powers for the Committee, but
this motion was defeated on being put
to the vote of the Committee, ‘
Mr. Lavergne subsequent|y brought

up the question in the Legislative As-
sembly, a report of which is’ con-
tained in another column.
Hon. Rodolphe Lemieux, ex-Post-

master General, was the first
called and denied that he had had
any connection whatever with the
Montreal Fair Association Bill. He
had come down to Quebec to follow
the passage of the Montreal City bill,
and while here had met Mr. C. B. K.
Carpenter, of Gaspe, who had asked
to be introduced to Mr. Mousstau,
who the Gaspe man had explained,
was promoting a bill in which he ‘was
interested, Mr. Lemieux said that he
had introduced Carpenter to Mr.
Mousseau, and then he had left them.
Mr.Lemieux said that he had known
Carpenter since 1896, and in reply te
Mr. Belley, the witness admitted that
Carpenter's father had been connecte

(Continued on Page Six)
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proposition for a man with

$16,000.00to invest.

Come in and get partiou-
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BIRTH.
AIRD—On the Sth instant, at Jef-

fery Hale's Hospital, a daughter to
Mr. and Mrs, W. G. E. Aird.

 

DIED. 8

WARRIS—A: Little River, Feb. 10th,
1914, Mr. Samuel Harris, at the age
of seventy-four years. The funeral
will leave his late residence on
Thursday, at ten o'clock am to
Valçartier Church, thence to Val-
caslier Cemetery. Friends and ac- |}
Quaintances wre invited to attend.

Grand Rapids, Port Austin, Mich, and
Harbor Beach papers please copy.

LANGLOIS-—On the 9th of Febru-
d ary, 1914, Miss Elzire Langlois,

daughter of Antoine Langlois, Mer-
chant of this city.
The funeral will leave the house

of her father, 24 Mountain Hill, on
the 12th inst, at 8:45 a. m. for the
Basilica, and thence’ to Belmont
Cemetery.
Friends and acquaintances are re-

spectfully inviled to attend...

AUDITORIUM
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Week of February 9th.
Prof. Wilson's FIVE

PERFORMING LIONS,
And four other Acts of High-class

Vaudeville,
Prices: Matinee .. .. .. .. .. 10c

Evening: 10c, 15c, 25e

  

   
   
   

 

   

  
    

COLUMBUS HALL
73 Grande Allee - ‘Phone 4384

Wed, Thurs, snd Fri, Feb. 11, 12
and 13. Matinee Thurs,

COMEDIE FRANCAISE COM-
PANY, in—

‘LA PETIT CHOCOLATIERE"

es: Evenings, 28¢, 35¢, 50¢, 75¢

Matinees, 15¢, 35c and 35c.

Seats on sale at Box Office, 73
Grande Allee,

 

 

 

Feb.9,11,12x3

HOCKEY
Quebec Skating Club

(TONIGHT) WEDNESDAY.

JUNIOR LEAGUE.

Embryo versus Sons of Ireland,

7.18 to 815 O'Clock
—and—

CITY LEAQUE.
Emmett versus Levis,

At 8.30 O'Clock.
Aémissiqu, 25c. * Gallery, 35.

  

WINDING UP ACT
Province of Quebec,

District of Quebec,
; IN THE SUPERIOR COURT

No. 1000.
LA COMPAGNIE CINQ-

IX-QUINZE, LIMITÉE, Que-
bec, in liquidation,

I NOTICE is hereby given that pur-
Sewany ta sn order of the Court, dated
“he Sth day of February, 1914, we have
SeenAppointed liquidators to the
estate of said company.
NOTICE is also given that ell

claims duly attested must be filed to
the office of the undersigned tiqui-
dators on before the 10th day of
March, 1914, according to a judg.

, ment. of the Superior Court, dated

JIN

e
e

ia

this th day of February, 1914.
BEDARD & BELANGER,

Liquidators.

         EUREKA
Means discovered, and in Ÿ

EUREKA CIGARS we have #
8 discovered a line that will suit Ÿ

and please the most critical &
BR smokers. >

} This Cigar is made in three ?
[3 Sizes.

3 for 25c; 10c straight, and
2 for25c.

Sold only at

{ WALING'S STORES |
46 MOUNTAIN HILL,

182 8T. JOHN STREET.

Vietoria Curling Club,

MEDAL SHOTS, Wednesday, Feb.
11; third round Club Bowl.

GEO. VAN FELSON,
lon.-See.

Card of Thanks

  

To The Electors of Belvedere Ward.

Ladies and Gentlemenz

I desire to take this opportunity of

thanking you for re-electing me as

your-.reptesentative for Seat No. 2,

Belvedere ward in the City Council

. E. H. WALLING.
——_

Card of Thanks
 

 

To The-ElectorsofSt. John's Ward,

Ladies and Gentlemen;

Tt is a pleasure for me to thank you
sincerely for the honor you have made
me, by electing me again by accla-
mation for a fifth term, as your re-
presentative to the City Council. You
may be apsured that I will do my best
to be worthy of the confidence you
have always placed in me, and will,
as in the past, work in the interest
of our City and specially in the in-
terest of the St. John's ward.

Your humble servant,

H. E. LAVIGUEUR,

COMMITTEE OPENED
The Committees of

Edmond S: Bois, can.
didate for Alderman
for Seat No. 1 in Li-
moilou Ward,are now
open at Limoilou;8rd
Street, Vezina’s Hall,
at Stadacona, 4th
Street, Public Hall.
All are invited.

DR. DeVAN'S FRENCH PILLSA"

OSPHONOL0 7

  

 Z Office, 101 8¢. Peter styewt, Quebec
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SUB-CONTRICTOR
PAD OF

SEVERAL OF TNEM HAVE

BEEN VISITING QUEBEC

LATELY,

— .

Several of the sub-contractors of
the Quebec and Saguenay Railway,
on which work has been suspended
for about a year, were in -the city
yesterday and it is said that they have
paid off in full by the contractors,
Messrs. O’Brien and Doheny.
Although one of the sub-contract.

ors stated to a representative of the
Chronicle at the St. Louis Hotel last
evening that they were not here in
connection with Quebec and  Sague-

from good authority that the object
of their visit to Quebec was to meet
one of the contractors for the above
mentioned purpose.
This would seem to give weight to

the report that the Canadian North-
ern Railway has taken over the Sa-
guenay railroad and that the work
will be resumed on the line in the
spring.

 

Watch” Jos. Cole's advertisement
on sporting page.

THE DEATH ROLL.

NHon, Louis Sylvestre, Legislative
Councillor and ex-member for Ber-
thier in: the Assembly, died at Ber-
thier yesterday morning. He was 92

à years of age.
 

RECORDER'S COURT.
The only prisoner before the Court

yesterday was charged with drunken-
ncss, As he had paid visits on for-
wer occasions for similar.reasons, he
was sent to His Majefty's hostelry
on the hill for the space of two
montks.

THE KIRMESS RETURNS.
Mrs, H. E. Huestis, Treasurer of

the Kirmess, would be greatly ob-
liged to the ladies and gentlemen

 

8 connected with the sale of tickets for
the Kirmess production in the Audi-
torium, would send in their returns,
books, etc, in order to allow her to
1 the work, make all settlements,
and complete her financial statement.
Returns to be made to Mrs. H. E.
Huestis, No, 5 Drill {Jall Square.
— ——

COURT OF SESSIONS.
A servant girl named Amanda For-

tin, was before Judge Angers in the
Court of Sessions yesterday morning
on the charge of refusing to keep her
engagement with Mr. J. A. Dion, pro-
prietor of the Kennebec Hotel, Levis,
with whom she sought employment.
The defendant admitted that she

had engaged to enter the service of
Mr. Dion, but pleaded in defence that
the lady she was living with became
ill and she was unable to leave her.
The case was taken en delibere.

 

ST. PATRICK'S LITERARY
SOCIETY HOLDS ANNUAL

’ MEETING.
The annual meeting of St. Patrick's

Literary Society, was held last night
at the rooms of the society, St. Anne
street, presided over by the President,
Mr. T. J. Murphy.
There were a good attendance of

members, agd the annual report, to-
gether with the financial statement,
were read and found very satisfactory.
The election of the net committee

for the ensuing year resulted as fol-
lows: Messrs. T. J. Murphy, T. J.
Delaney, John Kelly, Patrick Hanra-
han, W. J. Breen, W, J. Mulrooney,
John Timmons, M. Arkinson and P.
W. Brown. The oficers will be elect-
ed by the committee at a later meet-
ing.

SCHEME TO HARNESS
THE RIVER 8T. MAURICE.

The Provincial Waterways Com-
mission have completed its work in
regard to the scheme of harnessing
the St. Maurice river above La Tuque,
and the plans fob the daming of the
river that will develop 500,000 horse
power for commercial purposes, are
now before the Federal Government
for approval. The dam planned, will
stretch across the river some four
miles nosth of La Lutte, 85 miles
north of La Tuque, and 250 miles dis-
tant from the river St. Lawrence.
The dam will be 1,700 feet in length

and the cost of the work, that will
take two years to accomplish, is esti-
mated at approximately $1,400,000,
The engineers in the employ of the

Provincial waterways Commission
have devoted nearly two years time

 

difficulties, and some two months ago
completed ‘their labors, when the
plans were submitted to the Quebec
Government, and after examination
by departmental engineering experts,
approved.

The consent of the Federal Gov-
ernment, is, however, necessary, be.
fore the work can be proceeded with,
as the St. Maurice is classified as a
navigable river, and the permission of
th: government must be had before
the dam can be constructed.

Tt is expected that the Federal auth-
orities will accord the request within
the next month, when tenders for the
work will be published.

 

Toronté, Feb. 10—Sir James Whit-
ney continues to show marked im.
provenient at the General Hospital, sot te be- ve fa

1 or

nay Railway matters the rumor comes *

on the scheme, which is not without ,

but Sir George Ross’ conditipn. seqnis
vorabla,

ROYAL ARCMUN
EUCHREMD DNC

CITADEL CITY COUNCIL EN-
TERTAIN THEIR FRIENDS AT
THE ST. LOUIS HOTEL

 

The Royal Arcanum Citadel City
Council entertained a large number
of their friends a 8 most :njoyable
euchré and social at the St. Louis
Hotel last evening.
A large number of tables were plac-

ed in the main dining roum of the
hotel, where the competition for the
prizes was most keen, Bupper was
served about I1 o'clock and, when ‘the
euchre games had finished. the party
commenced dawcing, which was kept
up to the early hours of the morning.
Mr, P. XK. Hunt saw to it that the
arrangements at the St. Louis were
of the order to please all,
The prize winners were:—
Ladies:—1st, Miss A. Morency; 2nd,

Mrs. J. A. Gagnon; 3rd, Mrs. C.
Wheeler; 4th, Mrs. J. L. Proulx; Sth,
Miss J. Desrosiers; Consolation, Miss
Berthe Desrosiers.
Gentlemen:—1st, L, B. Desrosiers;

2nd, J. B. O. Gagnon; 3rd, Elr. Gau-
vin; 4th, J. J. Flynn; Consoiation,
Art. Brier.

 

LADIES’ MORNING
MUSICAL CLUB.

There will be a concert of the
Ladies” Morning ‘Musical Club this
morning (Wednesday), Feb. 11th, at
11 o’clock sharp.»

WEDDING BELLS.
À very pretty private wedding took

place in the Chapel of the Bon Pas-
teur Couvent yesterday morning,
when Mr. Leon Taschereau Des-
rivieres, manager of the St. John
street branch of the Quebec Bank,
was married “to Miss Choquette,
daughter of Senator P. A. and Ma-
dame Choquette, in the presence of
the members of the respective families
of the contracting parties. The church
was beautifully decorated with palms
and potted flowers for the occasion,
and besides the invited guests there
were a large number of friends of the
young and popular couple present to
view the ceremony.
Mgr. Choquette, Rector of St. Hya-

cinthe College, and uncle of the bride,
celebrated the nuptial sass, and with-
in the sanctuary rails were Rev.
Father Moillard and Abbe Roy. The
bride was given away by her father,
Senator Choquette, and Mr. Eugene
Desrivieres, Deputy Recorder of Que.
bec, und father of the groom, acted
as sponsor for the groom.
The bride was beautifully gowned

in white Charmeuse silk and wore the
conventional veil. She was unattend-
ed by a bridesmaid. Messrs. Joachim
Tessier and Paul Leduc acted as
ushers. ‘
The musical part of the service was

very fine, and vocal solos were ren-
dered by Miss Adine Gagnon, Ma-
dame I, Garneau and Mr. Jos. Bar-
nard, and Mr. Paul Robitaille played
the cello.
The members of thetwo families

present were Senator and Madame
P. A. Choquette, Miss Ritta Cho-
quette and brothers of the bride, Au-
guste, Fernand and Robie, Hon. Dr.
Choquette, M.L.C., Madame and Miss
Choquette, Mr. and Madame C. and
Miss Choquette, of Montreal, Mr.
Henri Desrivieres, manager of the St.
Roch's branch of the Montreal Bank,
and Madame Desrivieres, Mr, and
Mrs. Eugene Desrivieres, Madame J.
T. Taschereau, grandmother of the
groom, Hon. L. A. and Madame Tas-
chereau, Mr. and Mrs. C. E. Tasche-
reau, Mr. and Mrs. Antoine Tasche-
reau, Mr. and Mrs. W. D. Baillairge,
Dr, P. and Mrs. Coote, and Mrs.

 

«| Hecker.
At the close of the marriage cere

mony the happy young couple oro-
ceeded to the home of the bride's
parents followed by the members of
the two families, where a recherche
dejeuner was partaken of, and later
the young people left for New York
en route to Bermuda, where they will
spend their honeymoon.
Notwithstanding that no invitations

were extended, the young couple were
the recipients of "nearly two hundred
costly presents, including à complete
set of silver service from the bank
clerks and young friends of the
groom, and a very pretty table jewel
case from Sir Francois and Lady
Langelier.

Do not miss Des-
chenes’ Shoe Sale this
week. The Biggest
Sale of fine Footwear
ever made by the
firm.

Finest footwear
made by Geo. A.
Slater, Hartt Shoe;
J. & T. Bell, etc., of=
fered at half the cost.
It is worth seeing
evenifyou don'tbuy!

 

 LS. DESCHENES
58 St John Street

LampeCSRTEUMR BP

QUEBEC, PROTEST
1S DSILLONED

PRESIDENT BMMETT QUINN

GIVES DECISION AS TO DIS-

PUTED OTTAWA MATCH.

President Emmatt Quinn, of the
N: H. A, has disaliowed the protest
of the Quebec Club against Ottawa
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  arising out of the game played at Ot-
tawa on Jan. 31. .

It will be remembered that Quebec |
claimed Darragh had scored the win-
ning goal when he had no business|
to be on the ice. Darragh had drawn :
his second major which meant that
he should have been off for ten min-
utes. From the evidence which the
Quebec men gathered they consider-
ed that he was only off for five rain-
utes or so snd it appears that the re-
ferce was of the same opinion.

CRANDCARNIVAL
AT QUEBEC ARENA
MANY BPECTATORS ATTEND

SPECTACULAR EVENT—LIST

OF PRIZES.
———

Some five hundred skaters in cos-
tume took part in the Grand Fancy
Dress Carnival at the Arena last even-
ing which was a most successful
event and attracted a large number of
spectators.
The large number of prizes which

the Arena management had offered
spurred the  masqueraders to
don the prettiest costumes they
could procure and the result was that
there was the keenest competition for
the premier honors.
The judges had much difficulty in

deciding on the winners, the cos-
tumes were so handsome and elabor-
ate.

The prize winners were:
Ladies: Queen Mrs. G. Lapointe,

Mrs. M. Veillc:ix; Star Light, Blanche
Drolet; Lady of the Snow, Miss L.
Lafrancois; Maple Leaf, Miss E. P.
Cleary; Sweet Caporal. Miss G. Gelly;
Grenadiar, Miss A. Letellier; Mexi-
can, Miss W. Drouin; Gibson Girl,
Miss F. Paquet; Skeleton, Mde. P.
Moran.
Gentlemen: Indian, Mr. Geo. La-

pointe; King, P. A. Destroismaisons;
Chanticlerc, A. P. Brenier;s Scotch-
man, Chas. Knowles; Uncle Sam, P.
Pouliot; Japanese Juggler, R. Bureau;
Dr. Cook, Capt. Lamaree; Highlander
Alb. Audet; Quebec Hockey Club, C.
Matte; Fashion, Alex San Fason.
Among the prizes awarded to the

winners were bronze statues, gold
clubs, watches, chandlier, etc.

A COLD SNAP, '

The Thermometer Registered Sixteen
Below Zero at Quebec Observa-

tory Last Evening.

 

  

 

 

* Yesterday was a cold day in Quebec
the thermometer registered 5 below
zero in the forenoon, and as the day
grew older, grew colder, and up to
10.30 o'clock, the thermometer at the
Quebec Observatory indicated 16 be-
low zero, and had not reached its
lowest mark. A cold west wind pre.
vailed during the day, and an atmos-
pheric dampness, that helped to in-
tensify the cold, and drove people into
the comfort of their houses.

A NEW PHASE IN
THE SNOW REMOVAL CASE.
Anew phase of the case df Mr. J.

A. Cloutier and the Quebec Railway,
Light, Heat & Power Co, in regard
to the snow removal question has
presented itself, in that the company
through its attorney, Mr. G. G.
Stuart, has filed a plea, questioning
the jurisdiction of the Recorder's
Court to decide the matter.
The city now has taken action

against the company on its own be-
half. The company in turn has filed
pleas whereby they question the jagis-
diction of the Recorder's Court in
this matter. In their special plea the
company set forth that the question
is not a breach of the civic by-law but
of a contracted obligation. Also that
the defendant company has removed
the snow according to the by-law
bearing thereon. Furthermore the
defendant company contend that it is
not a question whether the defendant
has fulfilled the obligation under the
by-law, but whether the company can
be compelled to remove snow from
the street except from the track and
two feet on either .side thereof.
The plea of the railway company

will come before the Recorder in the
course of a few days, when a decision
will be had as to the jurisdiction of
the Court in the matter.
In the meantime, judgment in re-

gard to Mr. Cloutier’s case against
the company has been suspended,

AT LIVERNOIS
To all the performers who so

generously gave their assist-
ance, and whose success in the
recent Kirmess is everywhere
the subject of conversation,the
firm of J. E. Livernois offers a
reduction of 10 per cent in all
the diffreent finishes in the Pho-
tographic Department.

oreover, you can procure a
dosen of cabinet photos at the
ow price .50, on special
cards for that event:

 

 

  Remember that these prices

 

 

OFFICES
Centre of Business District

 

  

TO

 

Comer Bells Lane sad St. James Street

This is # modern building of the most improved construction. Ÿ
The offices are so situated as to obtain the best light.

The arrangements of office
can now be made.

8, size. ete, to suit intending tenants,

Building ready for occupation May ist, 1914.

For plans and particulars, apply

Langlois & Paradis

 

Sous le Fort and St. Peter Streets.

cambio.

RENT|

decJlxwed,satuth, ;

  
  

 

       

   

 

 

Flour,Grains, Hay,Provisions, etc.
 

 

William Carrier & F
Registered

Wholesale Dealers,
QUEBEC

 

jausxmen,sat<iy

 

 are only for thoes in costume,

 

Seasonable Winter Selections
 

Canned Fruits and Vegetables.

Apples, Grape Fruit, Grapes
Potatoes, Carrots, Turnips, Beets, Cabbage, Onionr

Fresh and Cured Fish.

M. BOYCE & SON,
"THE RELIABLE GROCERS.”

~

19-21 Cote d'Abraham
Establ’d. 1856.

 

FEBRUARYCHEAP SALES

LINENSREDUCED
Unbleached Table Linen 68

inches wide, value 75c for 59c

Unbleached Table Linen 58
inches wide, value of 35¢

February price 28c
 

TABLE NAPKINS, size 22x22; value $1.80 a dozen.

February Price .......

 

20-inch CRASH LINEN,

February Price .......

17-inch CRASH LINEN;

18-inch CRASH LINEN;

for dish towels; value 17¢.

12c

value of 12¢, for ..... 9c

value 17¢; extra good quality, for..13¢

—uv0 socssu0ceu0n sensor 011004200000

 

ROLLER LINEN, 18-inch wide; value of 18e,

February price ...

 

REMNANTS OF SHEETINGS.

1 Case of Remnants of Plain and Twilled Bleached Bheetings:
Widths 6-4, 7-4 and 8-4; values from 40c to 50¢, for...... 20
Widths 9-4 and 10-4; qualities of S0c and S3¢, for ........ 3%

 

172 LAWNSDALE COTTONS, FOR 13%c,

36-inch Pine LAWNSDALE
February price, per yard ......good quality at 17c.

COTTON,for Lingerie. An extra
13%

 

EMBROIDERIES.
+

CORSET COVER EMBROIDERIES, 27 and S4-inch FLOUNC.
INGS,3, 4, $ and 6-inch EDGINGS and INSERTIONS; al!
underpriced. See our jobs before buying. -

 

 

Faguy, Lepinay & Frere
254-264 St. John Street 
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And this perfect blade is pro-
tected by the indestructible,
self-lockingMETALHANDLE
the in"ention of C. F. Em Jr.

ERN JUNIOR
RAZOR

Cun Metal, Cold or Sliver Plated Handle
$3.—~with Sterling Siiver Handle, $5. Ask

ur dealer to show you the greaiest
provement in standard razors in the

past 100 years, or writs 7

ERN RAZOR CO, MONTREAL.

 

KENT HOUSE
Montmorency Falls

Barca?af
refss'o a Entertaiment

EVERY EVENING.
Odes and Skating Ring in Good

Tondition.
Thursday Night will be Snowshoers

Night, with display of Fireworks,
janl2xmon.wed,fritofeb27

Quebec Fire
Assurance Company

NOTICE is hereby given that
the 96th Annual General Meeting of
the Shareholders of this Company
will be held at the Company's Office,
Bl St. Peter street, Quebec, on Mon-
day, the 16th February next, at 3.00
o'clock p.m, to receive a statement
of affairs of the Company for the past
year, and for the election of directors
for the ensuing year.
By order of the Board

COLIN E. SWORD,
Secretary,

Jan.21,28Feb.4,11x4
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Misses M. and A. BROWNRIGG
wish to annousce that on

Monday, Jan, 12th
"they will open a Big January Sale
of Veilings.

+ All our lastest and finest patterns
will be placed on sale, also, in order
to make place for an entire New

Seek, we offer ail goods now
eae

. Ladies wishing good bargains should
call and sce ua,

Misso

M

&

A

Bronrigg
‘66-66 ST. JOUN ST. QUEBEC

 

Latest Sporting News
PE

ST, PATRICK'S V3. [CHICKEN PIE" GOES
 SHAWINIGAN FALLS| TO PARK AVENUE

NEWMANAGER FOR
CHIEAED KL CLUB

JOHNNY. BVERS WILL PROB-
ALLY BS SUCCEEDED BY
HENRY O'DAY, OF CINCIN.

 

 

 
 

BATE CLUR.

AT THE ARENA TONIGHT — A CURLEES FROM BELVEDERE ‘Chicsgs, Peb. 10—Johany Evers
will not be manager of the Chicago
National League Club this year, ac-
cording to à statement given out in
President Murpby’s office heretoday.

“ WAKD PROVE TOO MUCH
FOR CITY RINK,

FAST MATCH EXPECTED —

IRISHMEN HAVE A HARD

 

 

TRACT. It was said that Evers would be suc-CoM CT. ceeded by Henry O'Day, umpire, and
A very interesting curling match

|

former manager of the Cincinnati
was played at the Victoria Curling

|

Club. °The Shawinigan Falls team of the
Inter-Provincial Amateur Hockey

{League will be here this evening to
meet St. Patrick's in a league match
at the Arena. St. Patrick's have been
practicing hard for this fixture, and

Club rinks last night between the
Laporte street champions, who were

|

York date Hpe, but evidently was
defeated by the Park avenue challen-

'

written in the Cub office here and
gers, in a most interesting match for | “released” early this evening in a
8 chicken pie. The rinks were: telegram which Murphy sent to Sec-

Murphy's statement bore a New

c J Laporte street Park retary The statement gavethey intend to break into the win A. Boswell T F. Judge avenue no reason for the change in managerscolumn this evening atthe pe A. W. Boswell G. B. 8. Young [Other thap saying that O'Day hadof the visitors, Shawinigan 2s à A. E. Scott A. W. Colley made a good showing with the Cinepretty fast team and judging by the 1TE W. SChampion |cinmati Club is 1912
article they put up against the Laur- Skip—10 Skip—13

|

Differences between Murphy andentides here early in January the Evers have exited ever since the mid-Irishmen will have a big task cut nut
in downing the Falls men.

THE LARRY WiLSON
CUELING TROPHY

VICTORIA CLUB RECEIVES CUP

—ANOTHER TROPHY MAY

BE PRESENTED.

dle of Inst. season, and at one time
the story was printed that both Evars
and Joe Tinker, then manager of Cin-
cinnati, were destined to lose their
jobs. Tinker was remcved from the
Cineinnati position early this winter
and today’s mewd bears out the re-
mainder of the ory.
The loss of. (city series to the

White Sox last fall was blamed on
Evers by Murphy who thought good
baseball judgment on the part of the
Cub manager would have given them
the winner's end.
That Marphy made up his mind

some time age to make a change in
leadership is believed by certain per-
sons close to baseball affairs here.

| They think ‘that Tinker would have
been decidedupon as leader by Mur-
phy if he could have persuaded Garry
Herrmann and others of the Cincin-
nati Club directors to give the short-
stop to him instead of to Brooklyn.
Though Evers is out as manager he

was not released by the club so iar.
as is known, but his friends here are
divided on the question of whether or
oot he will zontinue to play ball with
the Cubs. ‘It is probable that Murphy
is arranging some trade involving
him, or thit he may be sold. With
this came the statement from one who
travelled with the Cubs last summer
that Evers would be willing to join
theFederal League, should it offer
sufficient inducements.
Evers absence from the Cub line-up

would make z rather serious hole at
second base, it.was argued, partieular-

'ty sinze Ad. Bridwell, shortstop, has
jumped to the Eederals. Murphy has,

 

TROTTING MEN ARE
GOING SLOWLY

TOWARDS AN AGREEMENT ON

CERTAIN PROPOSED

CHANGES IN THE RULES

 

  

New York, Feb, 10.—The rules
committee of the National Trotting
Association made little progress to-
day towards an agreement oB certain

of the more important changes sug-

gested at the joint meeting of the Na-

tional and American Trotting asso-

clations held in Chicago two months

ago, although its reporis on, these

changes must be ready for action by |

the biennial congress of the associa |
tion which will go into session here '
tomorrow.

W. H. Gocher, secreary of the as-

sociation, today intimated that dis-

cussion of them by the rules commit-

tee had not led to their definite ac-
ceptance. It is understood that the

rules likely ta be modified number

nearly a score, the proposed modifi-

cations including some novel fea-

 

The Larry Wilson Trophy has been
received by the Victoria Curling Club
and will be played for in competi-
tion between curling clubs, condi-
tions of which will be announced
later.
The trophy is a handsome pieceof

silverware representing the granite,
supported by four brocms as a pedes-
tai.

1t is rumored that another valuable
trophy will be presented shortly to be
competed for annually in this city by
all the clubs of the Srovince of Que-
bec branch of the Culedonian Curling
Club,

QUEBEC CURLING CLUB
MEDAL SHOT MATCHES

Following are the scores made last

evening at the Quebec Curling Club
rinks in the medal shots for the Car-

   

nival Cup, 1883. tures. 3 2,

W. Lambton ......c..oueyes 3 Among thechanges to de consid- however, a suber of good young in
W. J. Darlington .........., 31 ered is one which wou!d give a horse » .
F. ¢ Stocking FE“29 the benefit of one second in case it aydctasllybeganworkre
A. Veasey ...... veccncneu0r 28 |had not reduced its record in any signed Jimmy Johnstone, the outfield-
R. B. Whyte ....c..v..n. «. 28 [start during the previous year. An- arwho was hoMing out over a differ
J. D. Sutherland ..... .. ‘28 [other would make an allowance of ence in salary.
H. V. Gale ................…. 26 [time of as much as four seconds in O'Day began his baseball career. as

à pitcher, and later became one of the
foremost umpires, an authority on
rules and a steict disciplinarian. In
11912 he succeeded Clark Griffith as
manager of Cincinnati, but after a
brilliant start his team fell back and
he quit at the end of the year, resum-
ing his old position as umpire.
Evers has been with the Cubs about

{12 years. He was an aggressive play-
er, à second baseman rated as good
as any and a good batter and base
runner. He was a main cog ir the
old Cub machine, in which the donble
play “Tinker to Evers to Chance” be-
came famous, and was known as an
advanced student of “inside hall.” It
was his quick thinking that grasped
the importance cf Merkle’s neglect to
“touch second” in the disputed game
of the thrilling 1908 season which re-
sulted in the post season contest be-
tween the Cubs and Giants and the
winning of the pennant by the former.
He was made manager last winter,
soon after thé release of Frank
Chance was anr.ouncel.

BOSTON CURLERSWII UL
COMPETE AT MONTREAL.

Boston, Feb... 10—Six rinks of
curlers will go from this city to
Montreal to compete in the Interna-
tional bonspiel there next week for
the Gordon Medal, it was decided to- :
uight. Three of the rinks will be!
composed of members of the Country
Club, two from the Curling Club and

case a starter failed three times to.
win part of the purse. It is ender-
stood that a rule against penalizing -
heat winners, which are non-winners
of a race, is much in favor, though
record oi the failure to win will be
allowed in the breeders books. Per-
formances against tine, in what is
commonly known as ‘tin cup” rec-
ords, will not be considered a bar to
races, it is said, i

It was learned today that some of i
the changes proposed are very revo-
lutionary in character, and that some |
of them are likely to mee: ‘nuch op-
position.

AMERICAN GOLF CHAMPION
TO PLAY IN GREAT BRITAIN.
Boston, Feb. 10—Francis Ouimet,

the American cpen golf champion,
arranged today to sail on April 14,
for England, where he will play in
the amateur and open championships
this spring. He will be ac-ompanied
‘by Arther G. Lockwnod, formerly of
Weston Super Mare. Eng., who has
been in this country twelve years anid
is ranked among the teading amateurs
here.
Upon reaching Liverpool, Ouimet

and Lockwood will visit the nearby
liaks of Hoylake. ané then journey
leisurely to the south of Eng'hnd. ar-
riving early in May at Sandwich,
where the amateur championship will

"he played. Their stay there for the
{first time will Le brief. When they
return a week hefore the champion-
ship tournament which hegins on
May 18, they expect to be joined by
J. D. Travers, of Uaner Montclair, the
American amateur champion, Fred-
erick Herreshoff, of New York, and
Heinrich Schmidt, of Worcester.
The open championship will be heid

at Prestwick, Scotland. begi.ining
June 11. After the play there, the
American golfers will visit France.
Ouimet expects to return in time to
defend bis tit'e in this country.

| AUTHORITIES OF ROME

  

 

McFARLAND'S SUSPENSION,

Milwaukee, Wis.. Feb. 10—Packey
McFarland, who is sceking reinstate-
ment by the State Athletic Courmis-
sion of Wisconsin, today filed the
bond of $250 required before the writ !
of certioroti could be issued before
Judge Eischweiler, The bond is
signed by a surety company and pro.
vides that the plaintiff will pay all
costs that may be awarded to the de-
fendant.
McFarland was suspended by the

Commission December 18th, 1913, for
alleged faking in his bout with Jack
Britton, on Derember 8th, 1913.

CURTIS FAVORS

ATLANTIC FLIGHT.

 

 

Ted

‘ed to the Bar of the House to either

to throw full light on the subject, ard

AFRAID OF BASEBALL.
Rome. Feb. 10—The unfamiliarity

* of the Ita'ians with baseball was de-
monstrated today by the refusal of
the authorities “0 permit an exhibition
game between the New York team.
of the National League, and the Chi-
cagos, of the American League, with-
out first being convinced that it is
not a “brutal game.”
After the points of the game were

explained the authorities still insist-
ed that a net be erected within the
stadium to protect the spectators.
Even when premises were given that
this precaution would he taken, per-
mission was withheld until Wednes-
day at noon when a few innings will
be played for the benefit of the au-
thorities who desire to judge for them-
selves what manner of game the Ar-
erican nations] pastime is.
Arrangements have been made for

an audience with the Pope tomorrow
but on account of the action of the
civic authorities, some of th: players
will have to forego’ this honor. A
regular game at the stadium is on the
program for tomorrow afternoon.

LADIES’ TRAMP OF
QUEBEC SNOWSHOE CLUS.

The ladies’ tramp of the Quebec
Snowshoe Club which is scheduled to
take place tomorrow, (Thursday)
evening, from Maple Avenue to the
club house, promises to be à mos
enjoyable affair. An informal dance
will be held, afjer which the party
will caturn to twa br à trem

  

 

  
New Yurk, Feb. 10—Glenn H. Cur-

tiss, the American aviator, predicted
on his return from Europe today that
he proposed that the 24-hour flight
across the Atlantic this summer would
be successful if weather conditions
are right. Mr. Curtiss came back to
supesrise the construction for Rod-
man Wanamaker of the flying boat in
which the attempt will be made.
“In my opinion.” he said, “this new

flying machine, which is larger than
anything we have attempted, will
make the 1,600 mile flight from St.
John’s, NAd., to the Irish const at the
rate of 70 miles an hour without a
stop. The machine will be able to
earry enough gasoline for the long
trip and will burn from fifteen to
twenty gallons an hour.
“The new machine will carry at

feast two men. I shall not make the
trip myself, as I do not consider. that
1 know enough abowt navigation to
do the trick. It should be a navy
flier who takes charge of the trans-
Atlantic flight. There are navy of-
cers here and on the other side who
sre capable enough to make the flight. |
We have practically decided on the
men, but I should prefer to have Mr.
Wanamaker ansounte the names.
“1 expect that the machine will be

ready in June and thet it will be
brought to New York for some trial
fights before being shipped to Se.
John's. Is August, when the propos
ed flight is to take place, weather 
 

one from the Brae Burn Country
Club. Four of the teams will go first
te St. John, N.B., to play against
teams there next Tuesday,

      

 

RNARL

  is ® reliable old English
Home remedy for —

SQUCHS,,COLDS.hme
Throat Troubles.€

 

ferPains adjacent
fuelwéli be

TE and OFRLS

Ene

BEd
rocadede fe

Broaners and

fe ola
crorienting the At.

 

GRAFT INVESTIGATION
PRACTICALLY CONCLUDED;

(Contiowed from Page Four)

with the Charing Cross Bank scm
dal some years ago. .
After the examination of Hom. Mr.

Lemieux, Mr. Alex Appleby, of the
Burne’ Ageiicy, was recalled, and stat.
ed that he had seen Mr. Biddinger in
New York on Sunday urd that he had
given him a letter for the Chairman
of the Committee. The letter stated
that he, Biddinger, would not return
to testify unless he received $50 a day
and expenses, while the fee for Wa-
loney was $28 a day. Mr, Appleby
was then dismissed ani told that he
would no longer be required,

WANTS MORE NAMES.

Mr. Lavergne Wants to Know What

Montreal Lawyers Paid Members

of Legislature.

 

At the opening of the session of
the Legislative Assembly yesterday
afternoon, Mr. Armand  Lavergne
rose to protest against the action of
the Special Committee which<is in-
vestigating the charges of the Daily
Mail against Mr. J. O. Mousseau, in
Ceclining to ask for extension of their
powers, that they might take steps
tr. get the names of the Montreal
lawyers whom Mr. Edward Beck had
referred to in his evidence yesterday
morning as having stated that they
Lad paid members of the Quebec Leg-
islature for private legis'ation.
He wanted the Premier to compel

Mr. Beck to give the names of the
lawyers in question, and when they
were obtained to have them summon-

justify their statements or be punish-
«d according to their deserts.

Wants Direct Accusation.

Hon. Sir Lomer Gouin replied that
it someone would bring a direct ac-
cusation against some definite per-
son it would be possible to get down
te business, and in reply to a remark
from Mr. Lavergne that there were
few people brave enough to bring a
direct accusation, remarked: “No, but
there are a great many cowards who
hide behind a veil of what they call
virtue.”
Mr. Tellier, Leader of the Opposi-

tion, wanted to know if the Govern-
ment did not think that it was time

Mr. Lavergne again rose to push for-
ward his proposal. “
Hon. Mr. Taschereau in reply stat-

ed that Messrs. Nichols and Macnab
had shown their courage by making
the charges and following them up
with the enquete. If there were any
other charges of a similar nature to
be made, the House would be only too
pieased to investigate them. It was
no use trying to hurt the members
ot the House by such general accu-
sctiohs;

If anyone had any definite accusa-
tion to make it would be different, but
be was in favor of the Special Com-
mittee restricting iteelf to matters
concerning Mr, Mousseau and Bill
158, ns that was all that they had been
empower to do by the House.

Electoral Revision.
The question of the system of the

revision of the electoral lists came
up during the course of the afternoon
and Mr. Cousineau expressed the
opinion that the present system was
defective,
Mr. Langlois stated that in his mind

the system was not only defective,
but very onerous to members, es-
pecially in localities where the lists
were only revised once in every two
years and an election happened to
come in between.
Mr. Tellier suggested that the re-

vision take place immediately after
the issuing of the election briefs.
when everyone would attend to it.

Sir Lomer Gouin stated that the
matter would be taken into considera-
tion,
Mr. Cyprien Doris, (Napierville,)

rose to give some advice to the
Prime Minister «nd the leader of the
Opposition, and was promptly called
t« order by the Chairman of the Com-
mittee. Undaunted he replied “What
is that to me?” After some little dis-
cussion, however, the Chairman aid-
ed by other members of the House
succeeded in calming the member for
Napierville, who no doubt, felt that
the session was getting too long far
him. .
.Several Budget items were passed’

without much discussion.

SCORES LIBERAL ORGAN.

Hon. T. Chapais, Takes Exception to
: False Head Lines,

Immediately following the meeting

TORIC LENSES
Looking out of our new TORIC

LENSES is just like looking out of a
BAY WINDOW as compared with an
ordinary FLAT WINDOW,
TORIC LENSES are the greatest

improvementin lenses in the last hun-
dred years. Shaped like the corner of
the eye they prevent eyestrain, give a
wider angle of view without touching
the eyelashe or your seeing the edges
of the lens. .

WE SHALL BE PLRASED TO FIT
GLASSES FOR YOU.

Correct Glasses st Lowest Prices.
- What McClure sells or repairs he
guarantees,

 

Phone 2816

Graduate Dominion Ccllege. of
Optics, South Bend, Indiana, Coilerc
of Optemetry.
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Montreal, are guests at the Chatean.

“city last evening

of his departure to Lennoxville, where
he will take up his new duties in the
Quebec Bark, to which branch he has
been transferred.

‘Legislative Council the Upper House
‘met, when Hon. Mr. Chapais, chair.

PERSONAL À
Mr, D. Lorne MeGibbos, is regis-

tered Chateau.
Mr. Macdonald is among the

Montrealers at ‘the Chateau.
Mr. and Mrs. J. A. Lanctot, of

Mr. E. M. Hoctor, engineer of the
Transcontinental Railway, is at the
St. Louis. . to
Mr. Achille Bergevin, returned to

town last evening, and is staying at
the Chateau .
Hon. 8. N. Parent. arrived in the

g and is registered at
the Chateau ’
The ‘Misses Lesperance gave a

young peoples tea on Suuday last,
which was largely attended. -

Messrs, J. R, Mclsaac and D. H.
McDougall, are-in the city from Syd-
ney, guests at the Chateau * *
Miss Lacroiz and Miss Arline Dar.

ion, of Mor.treal, are in town, the
guests of Mr. and Mrs. Eugene
Chinie,

A large number of guests attended
a Bridge-Euchre, given by Mrs. A.
LaRue at her residence yesterday
afternoon.

Invitations have been issued by Mrs.
P. J. Paradis, for a tea at her resi-
dence “The Cape,” on Saturday next,
between 5 and 7 p.m. ‘

Miss Terroux, of Montreal, who has
been the guest of Miss Marguerite
Duchesnay, leaves for home today and
will be accompanied by Miss Duches-
nay.

Mrs. Romeo Langlois, has issued
invitations for a Bridge and tea, which
will take place at her residence on
Thursday afternoon.

The many friends of Mr. Stuart P.
Ross, of this city, will regret to hear

Arrivals at the Chateau: A. Deek,
J. Verronneau, W. G. McCarthy, W.
H. O'Flaherty, U. T. Cumming. À -
Macdonald, J. O'Donnell, E. Paten-
aude, P. Cousineau, F. E. Irwin, A.
Bergevin, J. R. Wells, H. G. Wor-
rall, S. Houghton, C. Robellard, of
Montreal; S. N. Parent, Ottawa; J.
M. Carroll, Montreal; Tom Hanson,
Mr. and Mrs, J. A. Lanctot, A, Geof-
frion, D. Gibbon, C. D. Beaudry, D.
Lorne McGibbon, C. Birks, Mont-
real; W. Reid, L'Assomption; O. R.
Buell, Springfield; W. T. Bullock,
Roxlow, Mass.; C. M. Odell, Syd-
ney; J. R. Mclsaac, Sydney; D. H.
McDougall, Sydney; D. F: Belanger,
Glens Falls; L. J. Parent.

  

of the Investigation Committee of the

man of the Comimittee of Inguicy,
rose 6n a question of privilege con-
cerning a heading which appeared: in
a certain Quebec organ last week:
“The Opposition Muzzles Sir Hugh
Graham.”
While be had not been directly de-

signated by the newspaçer in ques.
tion, Hon, Mr. Chapais said that he
knew that it was to him thereference
was made. He did not want to
complain against the attack or the
error which this heading bore, but
simply to establish the facts of the
case.

Aa Impartial House.

Hon. Mr. Chapais said that there
was no ministerial and on opposi-
tion party in the Upper House which
was considered more of a Review
Chamber. As far as he was concern-
ed he had his political opinions and
preferences, but he had always en-
deavored to overlook in the Legisla-
tive Council the bitterness of the poli-
tical differences of the Lower Cham.
ber.
He wishedto defend the attitude

which he had taken as chairman of
the committee, He showed that the
questions which were put to Sir Hugh
Graham did not relate to the mat-
ters which the committee was in-
structed to investigate. 1f it was
purposed to widen the scope of the
irquiry à Royal Commission might
Le established, as he had proposed at
the beginning 55 the affair.

WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 11, 1014 “
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attitude of Hon. Mr. Chapails before
the committee and congratulsted him
on the stand which he haë taken.

Me. Turner's Motion.
The Council unanimously passed a

motion by Hon, Mr. Turner to the
effect, “That the Clerk of the: House
fay on the table a statement of thé
various proceedings of the House
and in Committee on Bill No. 158 en.
titled the Montreal Fair Association
of Canada giving dates and any sus
pensions of rules that may have been
granted with any reasons advanted
if there have been any such.”
 

HIGH-PRICED STALLION.

Lexington, Ky., Feb. 10—Mainleaf,
2.08%, a three-year-old trotting stale
lion brought high price at the annual
horse sales here today, when he was
purchased by John W, Trimble, of
Mount Sterling, Ky., for $13,500.
Mainleaf was one of the leading per-
formers in the trotting world when
a two-year-old, and his former owner,
James R. Magowen, of Kentueky,
had received several offers for the
stallion from two foreign govera,-
ments, 4

 

Thin People
CanIncrease Weight
pas 22 wn - .

Thin men and womea who woul,
like to increase their weight with 1
or 15 bounds of healthy oyet
fat should try ea a little,
with their meals for a while and sots
results. Here is a good test worth
trylng. First weigh yourself end
measure yourself. Then take Sargol
—for two weeks. Then weigh and
measure again. It isn't a question of
how you look or feel or what your
friends say and think, The scales
and the tape measure will tell their
own story, and most any thin man
or woman can easily add from five
to eight pounds in the first fourteen
days by ‘ollowing this simple direcs
tion. And best of all, the new flesh
stays put.

Sargol does not of itself make fat,
but mixing with your food, it turns
the fats sugars and starches of what
you have eaten. into rich, ripe fat pro-
ducing nourishment for the tissues
and blood—prep:res it in an easily
assimilated form which the blood can
readily accept. All this nourishment
now passes from. your body aswaste,
But Sargo! stops the waste and does |
it quickly and makes the fat produce
ing contents of the very same meals
you are eating now develop pounds
and pounds of healthy flesh between
your skin and bones. Sargol is safe,
pleasant, efficient and inexpensive.

Druggists sell it in large boxes—
forty tablets to a package—on a Hon, Mr. Perodeau, Leader of the

Legislative Council, approved of the
guarantee of weight increase or
money back.

 

 

dAREMNAD
Tonight, Feb. 11

SHAWINIGAN

ST. PATRICK

Saturday, Feb. 14

WANDERER
ve

Tickets Now On Sale
 

Admission 25, 50, 75¢ and $1
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IT TASTES 80 GOOD
That is what everybody teits

us about our Confectionery,
and we rather suspect that is
why we sell a6 much of it. We
want you to get acquainted
with it too, for it is the best
Candy in town. Come in and
let us introduce you to à box;
you won't be sorry, only when
it's gone,

whComm,Jom
Paul Street.
Alto st our different Branches:

ST. JOSEPH STREET
ST. JOHN STREET
ST. JOHN STREET
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“sASCARETS" THE
- >BEST LAXATIVE

IF. CONSTIPATED, BILIOUS,
HEADACHY, STOMACH SOUR
—CLEAN UP TONIGHT.
Get a 10-cent box now. ,

 

 

You men and women who can’t get
feeling right —who have headache,
coated tongue, foul taste and foul
breath, dizziness, can't sleep, are
billous, nervous and upset, bothered
with a sick, gassy, disordered stomach,
or have backache and feel worn out.
Are you keeping your bowels clean

with Cascarets, or merely forcing a
passageway every few days with salts,
tatharticpi Us or castor oil?

Cascarets work while you sleep;
cleanse the stomach, remove the sour
undigeste® fermenting food and foul
gases; take the excess bile from the
liver and carry out of the system all
the constipated waste matter and
poison in the bowels.
A Cascaret to-night will straighten

you out by morning—a 10-cent box
from ‘any drug store will keep your
stomach sweet; liver and bowels reg-
ular, and head clear for months. Don’t
forget the children. They love Cas-
carets because they taste good—never
gripe or sicken.
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. INCH ARRAN HOUSE.

Canada’s Famous Summer Resort,
opens June 20th, 1914, for the Sum-
mer. Our prices are not high, but
our accommodation is good. For
booklet and terms, write John E.
Dean, manager. Address for Feb.
and March: 137 Orange street, St.
John. N.B. After April 1st, Dalhou-
sie, N.B. Feb.2x5m

RESORTS — ATLANTIC CITY

THE WILTSHIRE GESAS Cote
proved and refaruished. . 390. Private baths,
rusaiag water in rooms sensis Music,

a: 2.%up weekly : $2.50 uj . Opes
earhosia YORETe

 

 

  

 

 

  

feb.9x52,

RESORTS — AT ATLANTIC CITY

Hotel

. En
ATLANTIC CITY. NJ.

The Hessl oil Be distinsibve fotos.
Foring he sen sad he Rumens

WALTER J. BUSBY.

jan26xmon,wadfri,sstx20
 

HOTEL RESORT&

LORIDA er

 

 

 

   

   

“Onthe Lost Const.” Located Girocttysu the
Gotan and the Famous Beach. jo, Open

Gol(9 heles,one of the

IERTiSone Rite:
For Bosklet & Inf. address Motel

—

WINTER RESORTS.

LAUREL-IN-THE-PINES
LAKEWOOD, New Jersey.

A Fall and Spring Resort with
equable and invigorating climate and
sll outdoor amusements.

Frank F. Shute. Manager.

 

  

    
   

             

    
  

    
   

 
 

“HOTEL
GREGORIAN |

NEW YORK CITY,
SSTH #T,

FIFTH AV, BROADWAY,
14 Stories. Modern. Absolute
ly fireproof. Luxurious, com-
{ortable and home-like. A
Nearest amusements, shops and
depots.

None better at Any Price.
300 Rooms, each with a private
vath.
A good room end bath, $2.00
per day. )

Others up to $3.50.
Parlor, Bedroom, Bath, $4.00.

bpeciai rates week or month
{ Restaurant a la Carte.

Also Table d'Hote.
D. P. RITCHEY, Prop.

GRAND UNION
| Exe HOTEL®La

NEW YORK CITY
te etre wd Meo

Send 2e. vtomo fes N. Ÿ. City Guide

ST. LAWRENCE HALL
 NUNTHEAL

Magnilicent new entrance on
St. James Strest
200 Rooms (many with baths

Attached.)
European rate from $1.00 per

‘sv.
American Plan from 82.50

er day.
A.) HIGGINS, LTD.

  

   

 

  

 

 

  
 

 

  

  

  

  
      

  Telephone: 1850.

Dr. A. LANTIER
Surgeon Dentist

se Couillard Bt, Quebes.
Opposite Livernols’ Pharmacy.

  
    
   
  
    

 

 

WOMEN'S CHRISTIN
TEMPERANCE UNION

ANNUAL MEETING OF QUEBEC

BRANCH HELD—ELECTION

OF OFFICERS,

 

 

« The annusl meeting of the Quebec

W. C. T. U., was held in the Y. W.

C. A. Monday ufternoon. There was
a large attendunce of members who

manifested much interest in the re-
ports, The treasurer's report showed
an encouraging balance on the right
side. At the conclusion fo the busi-
ness proceedings, tea was served and
a social half-hour was enjoyed by sl!
The election of officers resulted as
follows:

President, Mrs James Geggie.
Vice-presidents, Mrs. A. Hyde, Mise

A. Kelly, Mrs. S. Woodiey, Mrs. R
Craig, Mrs. W. Wiggs.
Cor. sec, Mrs. Griffith.
Rec. sec, Miss Darlington.
Treasurer, Miss A. Stobo.
Superintendents of Departments:

Evangelistic, Mrs. (Revd) Perry;
Sailor's work, Mrs. Hyde and Mrs.
Woodley; Lumbermen, Miss Darling
ton; Legislation, petition and fran-
chise, Mrs. Jas. Geggie; Literature,
Miss Kelly; Music, Miss E. Darling-
ton and Mrs. P. Brodie; Flower mis-
sion, Miss Reid; Look-out committee,
Mrs, W. J. B. Fraser, Miss M. Craig:
Sunday-schools, Miss Gillespie; Juve
enile work, Mrs. W, Darlington, Miss
Tremaine and Miss Gillespie.

Thirty-first Annual Report of the
Quebec W. C. T. U.

In presenting the thirty-first anmal
report of the Quebec W. C. T. U., it
is a pleasure to be able to state that
the work is still advancing, a num-
ber of new members having joined
our ranks and much support and
sympathy given us by those who are
not yet members.
During the year we have held

twelve business meetings, ten prayer
meetings, seven sewing meetings in
the different homes to make comfort
bags for the sick seamen and a Gos-
pel meeting and tea at the Ladies
Protestant Home in June. This meet-
ing was addressed by the Rev. Mr.
Parent, and vocal solos were beauti-
fully rendered by Mrs. W. T. Wilson,
Mrs. W. J. B. Fraser and Miss Gilles-
pie. A bountiful tea was served by
the W. C. T. U. ladies and seemed to
be mach appreciated. The usual do-
nations of eggs was sent to the Home
at Easter.
As our funds were at a very low ebb

it was decided to endcavor to raise
some money by holding a concert
This matter was put into the hands
of a committee who went to work so
energetically and so successfully that
the Union cleared $117.25. We feel
that we owe a great debt of grati-
tude to these ladies, and also to the
friends who helped vs so generously
through them, by subscriptions and
patronage, as well as to the perform.
ers who helped to make the concert
so delightful.
Professor Dale, of McGill, most

kindly agreed to give a public lecture
for the benefit of the W. C. T. U,
This lecture which was held in Mor-
rin College Hall was not as largely
sttended as it should lave been and
did not add to our funds,
Two delegates attended the Prov-

incial convention held in Cowansville
in October. They brought back glow-
ing accounts of good work done all
along the line, which we hope will

 

ANXIOUS TIMES
FOR PARENTS

Chidren Often Scem Pining
Away and Ordinary Medicine

Does Not Help Them,
The health of children between the

ages of twelve and eighteen years,
particularly in the case of girls, is a
source of serious worry to nearly
every mother. The growth and de-
velopment takes so much of their
strength that in many cases they ac-
tually seem to be going into a de-
cline. The appetite is fickle, bright-
ness gives way to depression; there
are often “serious headaches, fits of
dizziness, or occ: sional fainting and
a complaint of weariness at the
slightest exertion. Ordinary medi-
cines will not bririg relief. The blood
has become thin and watery, and the
child must have something that will
bring the blood back to its normal
condition. At this stage no other
medicine ean equal Dr. Williams
Pink Pills. Their whole mission is
to make new blood, which reaches
every part of the body, bringi 1g back
health, strength and energy. Mrs
James Harris, Port Rowar, Ont,
says: “At the age of thirteen my
daughter iegan to look very pale,
and seemed listless and always tired.
She did not take Interest in her
school. work or in those amusements
of girlhood. In fact she just seemed
3 drag herself about, complaining
ol always being tired; did not eat
well, and did not rleep well at night
1 took her to our doctor who said
she was anaemic, and advised me to |
give her Dr. Williams’ Pink Pills,
She tack the Pills fee nearly two
months, when she was as well and
lively as any girl could be, gained
nicely In weight, and has since en.
ioyed perfect health. I am quite
sure that what the Pills did for my
daughter they will do for other pale,
weak girls. I have also used Dr,
Williams’ Pink Pills myself with the
hest results and can only speak of
them in terns of greatest praise,”
Sold by all medicine dealers or by

mail at 30 cents à box or six haxes
for $2.90 from The Dr. Willlame
Medicine Co, Broekville, Qat

FAMOUS FOR BEAUTY
OF HER HAR

Mrs Esther Emery Has Hair Which
Reaches to Her Knees. Was Once
. Threatened With Baldness.

Tells How She Made
New Haies Grow,
 

“People say | have the most besuti-
ful hair in the world,” says Mrs.
Esther Emery, now visiting in the
city. “I don't know about that, but
certainly 1 am proud of my hair, for
it has grown so in just twelve months
‘til now it reaches my knees. Last
year it was anything but beautiful. I
thought I was growing bald. A
year ago my hair was thin and scrag-
gly and coming out at an alarming
rate. Little bald spots appeared all
over my scalp, which was covered
with dandruff and itched like fury all
the time. J cannot tell you how many
hair tonics I tried to save my hair
end make it grow again. Some of
them helped by taking out the dand-
ruff for a but it came right
back again, and my hair grew thinner
than even
‘My success i no secret and I

think that any man or woman can do
the same with their hair if they will
persevere as | have done. A friend
knowing my ceodition, sent me a
clipping from the New York Herald,
which advised people whe were grow
ing bald to use a prescription consist
ing of 6 oa. Bay Rum, 2 ox, Lavona
(de Composer), and 14 dr. ot Men-
thol Crystals. I got these things from
my druggist and mixed them myself.
I allowed the preparation to stand
several hours before using. Then 1
applied it each night and morning,
rubbing right into the scalp with the
finger tips till the skin fairly glowed.| 4,
The results were immediate. When I
combed my hair next morning only a
few straggling hairs came away in-
stead of the handful I was accustom-
ed to gather. The dandruff left me
this time for good, for I have never
seen a speck on my head since. In
less than a week tiny little hairs ap-
peared all over my scalp and these
grew so rapidly that soon I looked
like a different woman. They have
kept right on growing until they are
as you see them now. A physician
has told me that Lavona contains the
pure juice of a rare South American
shrub that possesses ma.velous qual-
ities for forcing a growth of hair and
certainly after my own experience I
can well believe it. Did I use more
than the first treatraent? Oh, cer-
tainly I am using it today. I go to
any drug store and have 8 oz. put
up at a time, It lasts about a month
and costs very little. I'm not going
to stop anyway until iny hair reaches
the floor.’

 

 

stimulate our Union here to. greater
efforts.
During the year, we have subscrib-

ed to Home Missions, Foreign Mis-
sions, Finance Department of the
Provincial W. C. T. U., the Dom-
inion Alliance and the Society for
tbe Suppression of the White Slave
Traffie.
A large box of lemons and fifty

pounds of sugar were sent to the
Provincial Y. M. C. A. to be used in
their tent for the soldiers in camp
at St. Joseph de Levis. ’
As in former years, the work among

sick seamen in Jeffrey Hale's Hospi-
tal has been carricd on regularly from
the opening of navigation, until Its
close. Weekiy visits have been paid,
flowers, bocks and magazines have
been given and every attention pos-
sible paid to these unfortunate ones.
Each patient has also received a com-
fort bag—about forty were given away
and many of the men expressed their
appreciation. This vcar we have ex-
tended our work among the sailors in
providing tea for those who visit the
Seamen's Institute.
evenings as many as one hundred and
twenty-five men have enjoyed their
cups of tea, and expressions of gra-
titude were frequently heard.
The Flower-Mission Committee

sent forty-two bouquets to the Ladies’
Protestant Home during the months
of July and August also two large
baskets of tomatoes, flowers to the
Seamen’s Institute, and cut flowers
and potted plants to many of our
sick and shut-in members.
The Look-out Committee have made

a large number of calls on the sick
and shut-in members. Large parcels
of magazines and illustrated papers
have been sent to the Seamen's In-
stitute to the Jeffrzy Hale and Hotel
Dieu Hospitals, also to lighthouse
keepers and others along the shore,
and a quantity of literature, tracts,
pledge cards, etc, to a lumber-camp
in Maine. Twenty copies of the White
Ribbon Leaflet have been distributed.
We have for some time been an-

xlons to do more educational tem-
perance work among the young, but
were unable to find a suitable hall for
such work. This year, we have made
arrangements with the Y. W. C. A.
and they are allowing us the use of
their hall which is both comfortable
and commodious, and we are glad to
state that thatks to the good work
done hyt two of our members, a Band
of Hope hae been most successfully
started, one hundred and twenty-five
children being present at the opening
meeting. We are hoping for great
results from this work among the
young.
The Superintendent uf the Depart-

ment of Legislation. Petition and
Franchise, attended the sittings of
the Royat Commission on the Liquor
Law, aleo the Dominion Alliance
convention in Montreal, and with the
Dominion President and Provincial
Superintendens of Franchise waited
upon Sir Lomer Gouin in relation to
the franchise. It was suggested to
the following municipalities, Little
River, Giffard and St. Louis de Cour-
ville that they should take steps to
pass “No License” by-laws as soon
na possible. A protest has been made
against an objectionable cabaret, just

 

 
 

sow. an effort is being made to secure

Some Sunday |C

 
 

enforcement of the Anti-Ofgarette for

Minors Law, a measure much needed
where sundry small shops, not only

sell to children, but harbor groups of
smokers in their stores where par-

ental supervision can be evaded.

Although temperance sentiment is
increasing 3s is evidenced by numer-

ous applications for assistance or in-
formation as to means for opposing
the most objectionable licenses, it is
discouraging to notice how seldom
license commissioners grant such op-
positions. ‘The report of the Roya!
commission on the Liquor Law so
long awaited has many good points,
but the W. C. T. U. protests against
Government control whether it be
called Gothenberg or Bergen system.
During the year we have lost sev-

eral members by removal from the
City, and others have gone to their
last home, among the latter being
Mrs. A. E. Pfeiffer, at one time Vice-
resident, whose loss is deeply felt

by the Union, as she was, to the
end, a faithful) and devoted member.
Our thanks are tendered to the Y.

W. C. A. for the use of a room in
which to hold our meetings, and the
hall for the Band of Hope, tv The
Chronicle and Telegraph for printing
our reports and for many favors, to
the Bible Society for a grant of
Bibles, to the Minlsterial* Association
for their readiness to help at all
times, and to all friends who have
Rided us in so many ways through the
ear,

r In conclusion, I shauld like to give
you the following quotation from a
recent publication: :
“Wherever Christian civilization

prevails, the temperance cause Is
marching on. The church, the school
the business sense of the community
are not only at war against the liquor
traffic, but are winaing victories every
ay.
The roll of prohibition States mow

practically includes Maine, Kansas,
North Dakota, Georgia. North Caro-
lina, West Virginia, Mississippi, Ten-
essee, Oklahoma and Arkansas. Ohio
has just wiped out thre:-thousand bar
rooms by a new liquor law. Illinois
won twenty-three victories last Nov-
ember out of twemty-eight contests.
From across the ‘ocean comes news
of prohibition victories in Norway,
where large towns are voting out the
‘Gothenberg system. The British Par-
tiament has passed a law keeping
every public houseiri Scotland closed
until ten o'clock on every morning and
giving the people local option power.
France in considering a sweeping
measure of liquor restriction. In
Australia and New Zealand our
friends are winning splendid victories.
Canada leads the van. The Prov-

ince of Prince Edward Island has no
licenses. In NovaScotia there is no
lawful liquor sellingoutside the City
of Halifax. There are only one hun-
dred and thirty-seven licenses left in
the whole of New, runswick. Que-
bec has prohibitionin eight hundred
and fifty-nine parishes. Half of Man-
itoba is dry. Saskatchewan has start-
ed a “banish-the-bar” campaign. In
Ontario five hundred and’ nineteen
municipalities have already lined up
on the side of prohibition.
Everywhere is the noise of battle.

Everywhere the right is winning.
What are you going to do to help?
Will you hang back with the slow
moving communities that still tamely
tolerate the liquor curse, or will you
step manfully, bravely forward, in the
line of march? A great heritage is
ours. Pray God we do it no wrong.”

Respectfully submitted,
LEONORE J. REID,

Cor. Sec.

GRAND TRUNK TEAM
WINS ANOTHER VICTORY.

The second competition between
teams from the shops of the various
companies interested for the Can-
adian Ambulance Association trophy
presented by the Dominion Bridge
ompany was held at the Railway Y.

M. C. A, Sebastopol street, Point St.
Charles, on Saturday afternoon last.
Four teams competed: The Dominion
Bridge Co, The Canada Steel Co,
The Canadian Pacific and The Grand
Trunk. This trophy was held last
year by the C. P. R. team. The “rand
Trunk team carriad off the honors,
the members of th: winuig team be-
ing as follows:— ve
No. 1—A. Poitras, Rolling Mil

Staff.
No. 2—E. Castles, Wheel Shop

Staff.
No. 3—H. Slack, Freight Car Shop

Staff.
N. 4—F. Russell, Iron Foundry

Staff.
No. 5—R. Seed, Poiler Shop Staff. ‘
The judges were Drs. W. J. Patter-

son, Robert Wilson and H. B. Car-
michael. The result is specially eom-
plimentary to the winning team, as
this is the second important competi-
tion in which they have captured the
honors, having won the Wallace Nes-
bite Challenge Trophy on January
16th.

 
The work that is being carried on !

by the St. Johs: Ambulance Associa-
tion is a very praiseworthy cause. The
Grand Trunk centre was first orgeniz.
ed at their Point St. Charles shops in
1911 with about 12 members; today
the membership numbers 45, and the
work of organization ie being extend- |
ed to all terminal points on the sys-
tem. Classes are now being formed
st Ottawa, Toronto, Stratford and
London, and it is the ultimate inten-
tion to extend work to the trainmen
and even the general offices.

CHINESE EGOS FOR

THE AMERICAN MARKET.

Montreal, Feb. 10—Five thousand
cases of Chinese eggs which are due
at Valeouver by the steamer Empress
of Russia, en route to the American
market, are expected to work up a
fairly lively market in cheap eggs.
These eggs are not removed from
the shells as was the custom formerly,
and are said to be in perfect condi.
tion. They are not hnported for Can
adian use. Most of the shipments are
for Portland and San Francisco.

MAS, PANKHURST
FOLS THE POLICE

- .

THEY ARRESTED A WOMAN
WHO REPRESENTED HER—
THEN FOUND TREY WERE
TRICKED,

London, Feb. 10—Mrs. Emmeline
Pankhurst, who yesterday returned
to London frou Switzerland, beguiled
the police tonight into a false arrest.
She addressed a crowd from the win-
dow of her temporary -esidence in
Campden Hill Square. She. taunted
the Government with cowardice, and
announced that she was coming into
the street and challenged the police
to re-arrest her. :

Forthwith, a woman emerged from
the house, the crowd surged around
to protect her, and a lively scuffle
ensued. The woman was arrested and
with seven others was taken to a
police station. Tiere the police dis-
covered they had heen tricked. The
woman was attired to represent Mrs.
Pankhurst.
All those arrested were armed with

clubs. They refused to give their
names or addresses. They will be
charged with obatruction and assault.
The police spent the remainder of

the night watching the house, al-
though it is not cerrain that Mrs.
Pankhurst is still there.
Miss Sylvia Pankhurst addressed

a public meeting in the East End of|

 

Yondon tonight. She declared that | Ji
“the people’s army,” would soon be! J
drilling in the open streets like Sir
Edward Carson's Ulster army.
For the first time in recent years

the suffragettes were conspicuous by
their absence today from all the pro-
cessions connected with the opening
of Parliament. The siege of the
Bishop of London's residence was
abandoned late in the afternoon.

KEPHALDOL
The positive, safe oure for
Headache and Neuralgia
Sufferers from these torturing ail.

ments will welzome the coming to
Canada of the well-known European
remedy, Dr. Stohr’s Kephaldol.
Hitherto the use of most so-called

remedies has been attended with the
gravest danger on account of their
injurious effect on the heart and cth-
er organs.
with absolute safety.

In thousands of cases Kephaldol

 

acts instantaneously—acts where oth- |
Yet |er remedies have proved useless.

its use is never attended by any ill
after-effects. It has been recognized
as a perfecly barmless remedy by the
medical profession, who have made
regular and prolonged trials of it in
their clinics, on thousands of patients.

If you would get quick and safe
relief from those distressing pains and
aches, get a 50c tube of Kephaldol !
Tablets from your druggist today, and
never be without a supply. Kephal-
dol Limited, 31 Latour street, Mont-
real,

 

Montreal, Feb, 10—William Butler
Yeats, noted Celtic poet and play-
wright and leader of the Irish Theatre
Movement, is to lecture on Thursday |
evening before the Art Association of
Theatre and Blanty.”
Theatre and Beauty.”

 
Kephaldol may be taken ;
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Head Office, Toronto
Capital Authorized... ... .…....son soo aos sve ».… «.10200000
Capital Pald-up... ... ... cee coe ove sos sor soe cee o..06525000
Reserve Fund and Undivided Profit¥... ... oe. con ovo...05100000

Letters of Credit, Drafts and Money Orders issued. Avail.
able in all parts of the world.

Special Attention Given to Collections.

SAVINGS DEPARTMENT.

Interest allowed on deposits at best current ratés

Two Branches in Quebec:—83 St. Peter St. G. F. LOVE, Mgr,
5 St John St A. C. SMITH, Mgr.

Quebec Bank
S6th Year in Business

TRAVELLER'S CHEQUES AND [LETTERS OF CREDIT

Issued by The Quebec Bank are payable all over the world. The leads
ing hotels and shops will cash them without question. Those going.
abroad should carry their funds in this safe manner. Full information °
concerning these travelling conveniences may be obtained at any Branch
of The Quebec Bank. -

DIRECTORS: -

John T. Ross, President; Vesey Boswell, Vice-President; Gaspard Le
Moine, W. A. Marsh, Thos. McDougall, G. G. Stuart, K.C, J. E. Alred,:

R .MacD. Paterson, Peter Laing.

FIVE BRANCHES IN QUEBEC CITY:

110 St. Peter street, 2 Fabrique street, 217 St. John street, 781 St

Valier street, 187 £t. Joseph street
Safety Deposit Boxes at Head Office, 110 St. Peter street, and 2Fabrique aireUpper Town JACQUES’ ;

MANUAL CHEAP ALE
20% Discount

Boots, Shoes and Shippers
For Cash Only

WM, JACQUES & SONS, ‘
42 1-2 Fabrique Street.

Tel 427
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THE FASHIONABLE STORE

THOS. DONOHUE
T.

 

The Great Discount Sale
Has Been Extended For One More Week.

15% to 50% Discount off Marked Prices

 

SPECIALS FOR THIS WEEK

All Wool Challies in very beautiful designs and colorings, suitable for Blouses and
Kimonos. Value, $0c; sale price ..

White Pique and Crepon Blouses in new fahionable models;
price ...….….….…....……....

 

T.

D. DUBUC, Successor.
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value $1.50. Sale

ONOHUE
D. DUBUC, Successor,

194 ST. JOHN STRERT
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LADIES’ GAUNTLET ‘GLOVES,
LADIES’ SLIDING] HOODS, in Brown, Grey or White... ... ...

with leather hand... .. MEN'S SKIING GLOV
" MEN'S WOOL-LINED PS, in
{ MEN'S and BOYS’ GOLF HOSE.... ..... . . .
ALL COLORS IN CLUB RIBBONS, per yard.... .... .... ....

J. H. MULLIN,
- 48 FABRIQUE STREET.

AUCTION SALE|]

À

]

* :

i 18 DAYS CRUISES |
2 DE LUXEnel ce

Jemwica, Panama ta
ras Havana, with a la carte ser-
- vice on the United Fruit Com-

peuy's twin-screw steamers. '
Stay in Port (Hours) '

Jarre New York, Pier 16, East
River, every Saturday Noon;
ive Port Antoniq Jamaica,

Wednesday, 7am ............
ve Port Antonio, Jamaica,

2 Wednesday, 10 am,
Arrive Kingston, Jamajcs, Wed-

3

  

  

   

  

= nesday 3 pm... 2
Leave Kingston, Jamaica, Thurs-
= day, 5 p.m.
Arrive Colon, Panama Canal, Sat-

uréay, 7 am... #
ave Colon, Panama Canal, Sun-

2 day, 5 p.m.
Arrive Port Limon, Costa Rica,

Monday, 7am................. 39
ve Port Limon, Costa Rica,

F Tuesday, 10 p.m,
rrive Havana, Cuba, Friday,
11 am. Luce ccace sense er. |
ve Havana, Cuba, Saturday,

5 pm.
rrive New York, Wednesday,
7 am. —_

139
$135.00 and Upwards; Meals not

= For plans and other terms, apply to
= F. 8. STOCKING,

ST. LOUIS ST. Tel 8.

$6.00 per month

HABERDASHER

 will put 6 beantifaé

PIANO
in your home

Just receiving à now stack of
PIANOS from de ending
mentiacturers

ARTHUR LAVICNE
54 Couillard Street

Gaudias Bureau
MACHIINIST.

Repairs of all kind promptly at.
re to.

Telephone 2946
Residence 5628

116 5th Street, Limoiicu,

Milian Medical lostituis
Bpecislty—Genito-urinary venereal
diseases, rapidly eared, according
to enr new process, by a specialist
of the Paris and London hospitals.

416% 3T. JOHN STREET,
‘Phone 1975.

Consultations 4 to Gand 7 to 9 p.m.

DUFFERIN
TERRACE HOUSE
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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT.
No. 3064.

AME LAURE BOULIANE, of the
-4 parish of Tadousac, in the county

ef Saguenay, wife of John N. Maher
of the same place, merchant, duly

B authorized to “ester em justice”

Plaintiff;

  
  

   
     

    

  

  

vs.
said JOHN MAHER,

A Defendant.
EB An action for separation as to pro-
erty has been instituted in this case, |

19th dey of December, 1913.

L P. GIRARD,
: Atty. for Plaintiff.
Murray Bay, Sth Jan. 1914.

  

   
    

 

  
   NEPTUNE INN

J 7. LEVALLER, PROP,
118 Mountain NL

 

  

      
   
    

  

{ 24% of Scents per acre. In addition to rental,

     
  
  
   

 

.OUTING SPECIALITIES
LADIES’ GREY or WHITE SWRATERS. from... ... ...

or MITTS... ... .

all colors... .. ..

 

 

In re. Alired Leloup, Insolvent,

Quebec, Que.
NOTICE is hereby given that on the

12th February, 1914, at 1} am,
will be sold by Public Anction, at the
factory of said Alfred Leloup, 108
Commissioner street, the immove-
ables of this Estate, as follows:
A lot of land, situated 108 Com-

missioners street, designated under
the number one hundred and ninety
of the official cadastral plan for st. |
Roch's Ward, City of Quebec, of a;
total area of 2400 square feet, more;
or less, with private house and fac-!
tory thereon erected, hot water, fur-|
nace and electric light. 1

‘The lot will be sold to the highest |
bidder.
The factory will be opened for in-

spection on the 9th and 10th of Feb-
ruary, or before if requested.
Terms: CASH. ’

CHS, RUHLMANN.
Curator.
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DIRECTORY OF OCEAN

SAILINGS.
——

Date of
rrival, compl
bee General
Joule Street, Queben.
Feb.
11 Lacitanis.…. ..
11 La Provence... N
11 Firland ...
11 Teutonie,

13 Sicllian .
12 Letitia

.G
13 Êt. Paul .
14 Cameron

with ports of departure and
f remet 7. $“Teams Apes’31 8

   

       

14 Minrespolis
14 Andanis ..

344 Prince Edward st, Quebec. ne
Quebec. Feb. 7, 1914, l'E St. Lou

LS. DECHENES,
Auctioneer, Quebec.

 

SYNOPRIS OP REGULATIONS
GOYERNING Timber onDominica reed

BohrFeiluhRaia,palsInce sh 1
o Thre and » Hall Million Acres, Locare

the Government of the Dominios in* fell
River District in the Province of

deb Columbia
LICENSES.

A license te eut timber on a tract not ex-
teeding  twesly-fve square miles ln eatest
may be scquired saly at public Arental of $5.00 per square mile, per smaum, IsshadmTwestHah Colmmbiawn which the renal 1s of

 
the

dues are charged an the timber cnt at the rates
set out in seetfon M Af the regutatinns,

TIMBER PERMITE AND DUES.
Perauts may Le granted in the l'rovincesShoesBEESa hartable us over

definitely described tract of land not exsreding
ose square mile ’n extent, on payment of dues
st the rate of SBe. per Mhowernd feet, NAS.
and ef à fre at the rate of $100.00 per squaremile Par sonh reembe,

TIMBER POR HOMESTRADERS.
Any occupant of a homestead quarrer-sec-

ton ing ne timber Sts owe suitable for
purpose may, provi mt

ously bees od Free aliomence of |=
A in 3 free permit tn ent the quentityaf hafléiog srÀ frneing timber set out. fo

Section 50 of the Regulatione
W. W. CORY.

Deputy Misister of the Interier.

 

SYNOPSIS OF CANADIAN
NORTHWEST LAND REGUL..TIONS

Aty peiswn whe 13 lie soie bead of 8
F, Of aay mals over 18 re

The à nt oust
eca st tbe Dominion
agency for tbe distriet. Entry b may
te made to any agency. on cert Pe onditions
by fa . 3oeraT re on& ter, brother of

sinter,
In certain districts a homestesder Leetandi:masi 272

Deputy of the
N.B.—Unasthorieed pudlicaisen

vortisement will net be paid tor.

 

be teaet |2%

those
reat Bek |3

 

   
  

   

  

 

21 Columbia
21 Emn. Nei,
21 XP. Ceeflie
21 Adr'atie
24 N. Amste:
24 Francoria
2% Roxal Py
25 Ta Rouraine

 

    

  

  

 

  

   

26 Saturnia
26 Pe, Linealn
27 Phitadelnhia

K. Ath

2M Calitnemia ..
24 Minnewasia
2R Ausonia .
28 Rochambeau
28 Dominion
2% Corinthian

ChoeReee 3. Gomme: WeBerl : Rm, : 8. =
Hamburg: P. President or Priace: Wim,
Wilhelm.

 

ALLAN LINE.
Steamer Carthaginian from Glas-

gow and Liverpool, via St. John's,
Nfld, arrived at Philadelphia at 6.30
p.m. on the 8th inst.

Steamer Numidian sailed from Mo-
ville at midnight on the 7th instant,
for Halifax and Portland, with 45
cabin and 49 steerage passengers.

Steamer Corinthian sailed from
Havre on the 7th inst. for St. John,
N.B., with 31 cabin and 86 steerage
passengers.

Steatner Tunisian from Liverpool,
arrived at Halifax at 2 a.m. yesterday.

C. P. R LINE
Steamer Mount Royal arrived at St.

John from Lobdon and Antwerp. on
Monday.

Steamer Empress of Britain. sailed
from Liverpool for Halifax at 4 p.m.
on the 7th inst,

CUNARD LINE.

Steamer Coronia arrived at Gibral-
tar from New York at 7 um. on
Monday.

 

DOMINION LINE.

Steamer Cornishmzn arrived at
Portland from Bristol, on Monday.

MANCHESTZR LINE.

Steamer Manchester Shipper sailed
from Manchester for Halifax and St.
John, February 7th.

Steamer Manchester Importer, ar-
rived at Halifax from Marchester on
the 7th inst.

 

WHITE STAR-DOMINION LINE 

 

MAIL CONTRACT. |
SEALED TENDERS addressed to}

the Postmaster-General, will be re-
ceived at Ottawa until noon, on Fri-
day, the 20th March, 1914, for the
conveyance of ‘His Majesty's mails,
on a proposed contract for four years,
12 times per week each way, between
St. Gabriel Station and Railway Sta-
tion Q. & L. St. J., from the 1st April,
1914, next.
Printed notices containing further

information as to conditions of pro-
posed contract may be seen and blank
formis of tender may be obtained at
the post office of St. Gabriel Station
and at the office of the Post Office
Inspector. .

8. TANNER GREEN.
Post Office Inspector.

Pom Office Inspector's Office,
Quebee, 3rd Feb., 1914.

FebAxlaw,wdxiw

FOR SALE.

1 Davenport.

1 “Champion” Letter

and Circular Duplicator,

1 No. 4 “Daisy Boiler,

Apply to No. 43 Lache-
vrotiere street, Quebec.  

Steamer Teutonic is due to sail
f-om Portland for Liverpool today.
Steamer Megantis. arrived at New

York from Liverpool on the 8th inst.

STEAMER MONTCALM

RETURNS TO PORT.
C.G.S. Montcalm, Captain E, Pel-

Tetier, returned to pct from the Gulf
oi St. Lawrence last evening. As
already reported, the Montcalm was
unable to get into Kilis Bay, Anti
costi, on account of heavy ice, She
also encountered the violent snow
storm of last Saturday night, and was
delayed at Seven Islands in conse.
quence. She left Tadousac yesterday
morning and had a fair run up the
river.

AN OLD ACQUAINTANCE.
The ex-Thomson Liner Bellona,

which stranded in the St. Lawrence
late in 12e fall of 1912, and after be-
ing rerlonted was told, is now owned
by the recently formed Reid-Donald
Steamship Company, which will em-
vioy the steamer ‘1 the fruit trade be-
tween United Stutes ports and the
West Indies.

ST, LAWRENCE PILOTAGE.
The following reference is made to

pilotage conditions on the St. Law.
rence in the fast annual report of
the Liverpool Underwriters' Associa-
tion: “The committee are now glad
to be able to state that in conse-
quence of reiterated complaints the
whole question of St. Lawrence pilot.
age has been under investigation by
a Royal Commission. It is earnestly
hoped that in the interest of the in-
creasing number and size of vessels
frequent; the river, the recommen.
dations of the for the

ESS
as 12% AY

PJUR       
| D),

.

  

better organizing and administering
of the pilotage will bring about ma-
terial reduction of the risks of navi-
grtion in this important waterway.”

FREIGHTS AND CHARTERS.

New York, Feb, 10—Tne nia-ket is

quiet. Quotations to Liverpant, Lan-
don and Glasgow, 2d, roruina:: Rot-
terdam, 4c; Hamburg. 324 plennigs,
nominal; Bremen, 3214 pfennigs, no-
minal; Hull, 234d; Bristol, 2%4d, Feb.;
Antwerp, 2d; Cork for orders, 2s,- 3d,
nominal; picked ports, large tonnage
is 9d; cotton to Liverpoul per 100
tbs, 285¢. = °
Charters ++ British stesmer, 2,366

tons, Norfolk to La Plat«, coal, 14s,
March-April; British steamer, 1857
tons, Gulf to Rotterdam, timber, 75s,
Feby.-Marchs British steainer, 1,980
tons, Gulf to United Kingdom or the
Continent, timber, 73s, 9d, Feb.-March
British steamer, 150,000 ‘cases petro-
Jeam, New York or Philadelphia to
two ports in Japan or China. 1944c,
March-April; British steamer, 2,849
tons, Gulf to Liverpol or Bremen,
cotton, et, 32s, 6d, Feb. A number
of vessels on private terms.

 

NAVAL ARCHITECTURE.
The London Times

supplement of January 28 says: “At;
a moment when opinions with re-
gard to passenger ship designs and
construction are to a certain ex-
tent in the melting pot, there are
fewer changes thin usual from old
practice in the c-nstruction- of pas-
senger ships. The big ship is still in
evidence, but it is merely a develop-
ment from à similar ship ‘of lower
tonnage. More attention is now be.
ing given to the designs of the
double bottom and the arrangement
of bulkheads and watertight compart-
ments in the endeavor to evolve the
unsinkable ship which the practical
shipbuilder regards as the practial
crux of the problem of saiety at sea.
The provision of boats for all. and
the installation of new types of dav-
its and improved methods of boat
launching are the expedients adopted
rather as concessions to popular
opinion and fears than from any pro-|
found belief in their life-saving
qualities; and with the development
of wireless signalling at sea — there
are now. 2000 vessels registered at
Lloyd's fitted with wireless teleg-
taphy — the aim of the shipbuilder
is rather to make the passenger ship
itself remain afloat until the work of
rescue can be effected. rather than to
provide means of escape from it by
the aid of boats.”

PORT OF QUEBEC

Arrived February 10,
SS. Montcalm, Pelletier, Seven Is-

lands. etc, pasrengers and mails.

FINANCIAL
CLOSING MARKET LETTERS.
Received by Breen & Gourdean,

stock brokers, 63 St, Peter St. and 6
Sault au Matelot.
> New ‘York, Feb. 10—Irregularity
marked the early trading in the stock
market today, which, in a large de-
gree, was due to bearish operations
by floor professionals, who centered
their attacks on Canadian Pacific,
American Can and Lehigh Valley.
The Rock Island issues, which have
been causing a depressing influence
on the general list by their weakness
for some days past, showed an im-
proving tendency from the opening
on the expectation of a plan to be
decided upon that wouid be more fa- |
vorable to the stockholders in the ad- |
justment of that company's affairs
than had been anticipated. The
United States Steel Corporation's un-
tilled tonnuge report, in which an in-
crease of 331,572 tons wa: shown, was
a helpful factor in the afternoon ses- !
sion, and ied by Steel many issues |
that had declined in the morning trad-
ing closed with net gains on the day.
The trading at no time was spirited,
however, We look fur a period of
quiet assimilation to prevail for the
time being, and prefer to await fur-
ther setback to prices before taking
on new commitments.

Sales to 3 p. m, aincks, 314,218;
bonds, $3,908,500.

Boston, Feb. 10.—The unexpected
decrease in the coppe: surplus was
very encouraging to holders of cop- |
per stocks and spe<ulative buyers In
spite of a reactionary tendency in the
New York list the local market was
notably firm all day and shows every
indication of going materially higher.
Easy money is the dominant factor
in the improvement in juices and will
undoubtedly carry the rally consid
erably further. A bullish position
can be consistently maintained for
many weeks to come,

Chicago, ‘Feb, 10.—Wheat seems to
be breaking out of the rut and doing
it on the upside. Cable news was dis-
appointing with Liverpool coming a
littie lower today in spite of ad-
vances at Argentina au! further re-
dactions made by Broomhalf in the
surplus of that country. We expect
steadily decreasing stocks and an sd-
vancing market. 

engineering 7

THE OQUFRRC-CHRONICLE, ~  °

weakness larly, Wit ‘ofierings from
the country were mot*heavy and pri-
mary" receipts running away under
last year. On the decline, the mar-
ket ran into export: position, with
bids here ciose to the market, al-
though we, bear of no actual business
being closed, Wezther should make
for increased receipts and the cash
demand can not be called good, but
sales on anything bat bulges not very
safe.
Oats have been fairly active during

the last hour of the session, following
the extreme weakness carly. It was
claimed that there were sales of Ca-
nadisn oats in bond for export, but
eastern owners cf such oats say their
best bids are over Jc below working
limits. We think the Lids were much
closer. Cash oats half cent lower in
sample market early.

—.

LOCAL INVESTMENT YIZLDS
Investment yields, Montreal stocks.

roinpiled dy Oswald Brothe:s, 17 Sault
ru Matelot, Quebec,

 

Close. Div.
Bell Telephone .... 159 8

  

 

Brazilign TL & P., 8% 6 674
Can Cotton pfd …2 6 789
Can Cement pfd ... 91 7 7.69
Can Pacifle ...... … 215 10 462
Converters .... …. 40 10.00
Detroit ...... ..... 7. 821
Dom Iron pfd .... 93 9.52
Dom Steel Corp ... 38 10.52
Dom Coal pid ..... :
Dom Textile

do pid
Illinois pfd ...
Lake of Woods ..
Laurentide ...... .
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Mtl Power ........ 225 1 444
Mtl Telegraph . 136 5.88
Mtl Cotton pfd .... 10 7.00
Minn & Sault . 4.74
Mackay com . 6.02

do pfd ........ 70 871
Nova Scotia S & C. 74 8.10
Ottawa LH & P... 170 1 5.88
Ogilvie com . 122 655

do yd . . 13 5,14
Penman com .,.... 351 -7,84
Richelieu ...…... ... 12 7.14
‘Shawinigs 1-46 4.28
Toronto ...... .... 140 871
Twin City ......... 107 147
Winnipeg Ry ...... 207 12 579

N. Y. INVESTMENT YIELDS.
Investment wields, New York

stocks. compile: by Cswald Brothers,
37 Sault au Matelot, Quebec.

. Return
Close, Div. P.C

  

   

   

  

Amalg Copper .... 76 6 789
Am Smelters ... 63 4 588
Anaconda .... .... 3/ 12 810
Atchison .... . B® 6 612
Car Pac Ry . . 216 10 4.62
St Paul :102 5 40
Louis & Nash : 156 7 514
Gt Nor pfd ... Wm 7 54
Min, St P & … 135 7 52
N Y Centrai “ 5 555
Northern Pacific ... 115 7 608
Southern Pacific ... % 6 625
Peansylvania 12 6 535
Reading ...... 167 8 4%
Union Pacific ...... 188 10 617
U 8 Steel, com .... 65 5 760
US Steel pfd ..... 1.3 7 637

 

THE TORONTO +
- PRODUCF. MARKET

Toronto—The quotations on ihe
exchange are as follows: :

Wheat--Ontario, No. 2 winter, 89
to 90c outeide, according to location.
Manitoba, No. 1 northern, 97%c; do.
No. 2 northern, 9534c.
Oats, Canada western, No. 2, 40%c;

No. 3, 39%c at Jake poris for imme.
diate shipment. Ontario No. 2 white,
35 to 35e; No. 3 white, on track,
Toronto, 38 to 39c,
Corm—American. No. 3, yellow. on

teack Toronto, 69)ic; No. 3 yellow
68%c,
Peas—No. 2, 95c t> $1 per bushel,
Barley—Outside for malting, 55 to

Buckwheat—73c to 75e, shipping
points,
Flour—Manitoba, listed at Toronto,

first patents, $2.40; do second patents,
$4.90; strong bikers, $4.70. Ontario
winter, 90 per zent patents, $3.65 to
$3.70 seaboard.
Millleed—Manitoba bran, $22.50 per

ton; shorts, $24.50 per ton on track,
Toronto.
Egas—Selected, 38: to 39; fresh,

35e to 37c.
Hay—No. 1 grade, 512 to $19; No.

2 grade, $15 to $16.

COTTON.
New York, Feb. 10--Cotton iutures

closed steady. Closing bids:

 

  
  

Feb......... 1200 July .......11.79
Mar. -1208 Aux... .....11.60
Apl. 1191 Sept... ....il148
May. ..1181 Oe, .. 11.40
June........1180 Dec...

Spot closed quiet, Middl
lands 12.55; do. Gulf 12.80,

Sales, none.

Liverpool, Feb, 10. — Cotton. spot,
fair demand. Prices steady.
Am. mid, fair..7.63 Low mid....6.69
Good mi 7.31 Good ordy...5.89
Middling......699 Oudinary . , .5.45
The sales of the day were 8000

bales, of which 500 wie for specu-
lation aad export, and included 7,500
American,
Receipts were 47,000 bales, includ.

in 18,400 American,
Futures opened and closed steady.

—————

eee
OFFICES TO LET—At No. 93 St.

Peter street, from 1st of May next,
good suite of offices with vault, on
first floor above ground floor, also
two rooms on second floor. Reason-
able rent. Apply to Neuville Belleau
& Co. Feb.11x2w,
———————

PERSONAL.
——————————————————
Would you marry if suited? Best

matrimonial paper published. Mailed
free, (S¢ The Correspondent,
Toledo, Ohio. Feb.2x1m.

YOU WILL FIND a Certitied Mas-
seuse and Medical Gymnast, and
Nurse of several years experience at
No. 2 Louis street. Tel, 2943,

11.52
ng up-

 

 

    

 

 Tha sass market showed signe of
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. FOUND.

FOUND.—Lost articles found in
Auditorium after, Kirmess perform

ances can be reclaimed at Mrs. Mc-

Limont's, 81 St. Louis street. .
emer

emee
e

WANTED. ’
——e

ee

WANTED—A room with board

with an English family, centrally lo-
ly G., Chronicle ce,cated. Apply ee.

—
—
e
e

reeme

WANTED—Boy wanted for light

office work. Apply to 146 St. John

street.
errer

EMPLOYMENT WANTED.
—_—rer

LEARN BARBER TRADE— Few

weeks required; tools free: positions
secured. MolurSystemAyearsrd
tablished. 42 colleges. Write for

ticulars. Molar College, 62s
St Lawrence Boulevard, Montreal

POSITION WANTED.

 

A French and English stenographer

with three years of experience, wishes

a position. Best of references can be

| furnished. Can start at once. Reply
her, Chronicle Office.

to Stenograp Feb.7x6.
rt
AGENTS & SALESMZN WANTED

No experience required with our New
Art Coloring Process. Easy and {as
cinating work. good pay; no canvas-
sing. Write for instrections (iree).
Commercial Art Studic, 315 Colles.

‘Toronto, Canada
street. Tora Mowdiri

 

FOR SALE

FOR SALE
43 Esplanade

(complete in every detail.) Apply to
McLean. Kennedy & Cu, 159 Moun-
tain Hill. Jau.10tf.

mrrt errame
FOR SALE OR TO LET—On

Lockwel! street, a hotse of two tene-
ments, of 7 and 8 apartments. Apply

to Mrs. Jos. Jobin, 286 St. Oliver
street. "Phone 2838, Feb.6x2w.
tr
FOR SALE—That property, corner

du Porche & St. Peter streets, with
house in the rear fronting on Notre
Dame Square. Upper part presently
occupied by Blanchard Hotel, lower
part, by Quebec Fruit Exchange. C.
Delagrave, notary, 2 Cook street, cor-
ner St. Ann and City Hal! avenue. Tel.
1912, residence 3382. Jan.13x1rm0
re —
FOR SALE-—The double House

Nos. 19 & 19 1-2 St. Ursuie strcet with
ground attached frunting en J.
Ursule. St. Angele and Dauphine
streets, containing 9058 square iviet
For particulars apply to
AMOS. J. COLSTON,

Hochelaga Hark buidin..

FOR SALE—On St. Louis Read,
(about three minutes walk from City
limits.) that property known as Eim
Grove, for many years the residence
of the late John Burstall. The house
is very substantially built of fire
brick with cut Jone doundations.
Large garden and grounds. compris.
ing ‘about 14 acres. The Sillery elec-
tric car line passes directly behing
the property, giving easy communi-
entian to the City. For permission to
view. and fusther particulars, apply to
J. Burstall & Co. 85 Dalhousie St,
Quebec. Feb.5x1m.
eeeeee ee,
FOR SALE-—A commercial pro-

with a frontage of 60 feet on
eu Joseph street, and fronting . 1
two streets, situsted in the business
centre and in proximity to the future
Union Station, containing two siotes
snd dwellings, Terms of pay:ient
easy. ‘The purchaser is certain to
triple his money within three months.
Por further information, apply t. J.
A. Pouches, N.P, Quebec Railway
Building, Quebee,

 

 
  

Extraordinary
Reductions on all

Goods for Cash.

‘T. LAFRANCE,
11 BUADE STREET, QUEBEC

 

A small ad. placed in the Chronicle will secure a

tenant withotit any bother, or if you have a house, lot
or property of any description to dispose of, use our

THEY ALWAYS BRING RESULTS.

We also have a large supply of “To Let” “For

Sale” Signs, etc., etc. Only 5 cents.

Panagoñape apnenennecsesnaes 2900090 MICMICICICINIE

150 Crown Street.

MM. Renmdy's Residence :o

  

 

  

   
     
   
 

  

 

  
 

  
   

TO LET.

TO RENT—From 1st May, No. §
Ste Genevieve Avenue, (Cape,) house
containing 12 rooms, hot water fur-
nace, modern plumbing and all mo-
dern conveniences, can be seen in the
afternoon from 2 to 6, For particu-
lars, apply to Montreal Trust Com-
pany, care Royal Bank of Canada,
Quebec. Feb.10t.£;—ere
TO RENT—On Ramsay street, à

splendid storeroom, 36% feet fronts
age and £0 feet depth, opposite St.
Annes depot; two storeys and ~‘use
to transportation facilities, Apply to
E. Brousseau, 24 Henderson street.

Feb.7xIm.———
TO LET—A large, bright room, on

the ground floor, at the corner of St.
Louis and Garden streets. This room
is heated by hot water and contains
a large fire-proof safe. Suitable for
2 dentist or lawyer. For particulars
apply to A. E. Seifert, 16 Fabrique,
street. - Feb. 6xiw.

TO LET—House No. 40 Cousllard
street, Upper-town, 9 rooms, furnace,
etc. For terms and permit to view,
apply to W. R. LaRue, notary, 28 St.
Ann street.

—_—

ee
OFFICE TO LET—~Large office at

85 Dauhousie street, nice water front
view. Also one ground floor office
at 18 St. James street. Apply to P.
G. Bussiere, & Cie, 87 Dalhousie St.

TO LET—The house No. 434 Cliff
View Place, containing 8 rooms and
other corveniences, Rent $20 per
month. Apply to Amos J. Colston,
Hochelaga Bank Building

|

Feb4xtf-

—_——

rer

ps

TO LET—A magnificent shop
heated by the proprietor, size 26 x 70
feet, with cement cellar, situated at
No. 52 Crown Street. Very good spot
for trade. Apply J. H. Begin, Enreg.,

feb.3xtef,

TO RENT—House No. 71 Maple
Avenue, containing 9 rooms and bath.
room; all modern conveniences. Daisy
furnace; electric light, etc. Apply

0. 2 Du Fort street, or ‘phone
Feb.3tf

TO LET—A house on coruër of
Conway avenue and Beauport road,
containing 12 rooms with modern
conveniences, quite close to electric
railway. Apply on premises or to
Edm. Conway, coal and wood me:
chant, 282 St. Paul street.

 

————

eee
TO LET—Three flats on Bobgain-

ville avenut, First street, outsidé of
Maple avenue, (Nos. 17-19-21); cach
containing 8 rooms and bath,furnace;
electric light, yard and shed Fes
further particulars, apply to A W.
Bedard, 114 Joseph street, ‘phone 2179
————

r
e
e

eee

e
e
n

TO LET—97 Ste Foye Road, a fine
flat, 10 rooms. Apply 93 Ste Foye
Road; tel. 1277. J. B. Rousseau.

ett

eee

r
i

HOUSE TO LET—On Maple Ave.
No. 44, consisting of nine rooms and
bath room; furnace, electric light and
gas. House will be repaired, painted
and papered throughout for a desirable
tenant. Apply A. K. Hansen & Co., 82
Peter street; phone 362.

TO LET~A noose of 8 rooms win
good celles and yard in very g
order. No, 241 Prince Edward street.
Immediate: possession. Apply to Mra
Bruneau, 243 Princ. Rdward

Store To Let
Store to let, situated in Lower

Town, at No, 100-102 Mountain Hill,
and 35-47 Notre Dame Street, oceu-
pied by R. R. Bergevin; one of the
best business places in Quebec.

Apply to

M. Fortin, Prop.
Monntain Hili Hote)
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feStatsCo.Ltd,[2
Operswd by Canada88. Lines, Lod)
NEW YORK BERMUDA
AND WEST INDIES LINES [ruin
From Pier 47, North River, New York
ROVAL MALL FOR BERMUDA. |Sutiimetit,1; poetsBensin, me

Busde St. F453. RÉRMUDIAN, -10518 tons ‘dis ENbhHoge Rgie.Boise:
placentent,” sails from NewYork
st 10.00 am, .18th and 25th
February; 4th, 11th, 18th and 25th
March,

Fastest, newest and only steamer
landing Passengers. at the dock at.
Bermuda

rom New York, for St. Thomas,
Se Croix, 8: Kitts, Antigua, Guada-
loupe, Domisies,'’ Martinique, St. From Southampton" * * Frbm Portiand, Me, |- 3
Lae Barbados aid Demerara: Ted. …ABCANLA- 5 vate and solid Inventisunte, yielding Sis Por Coit sithtong '

PARIMA, 2 p.m., 21st February. dateAAiG pr 4 Write P. O, BeuAh< Phone 226,… For all information, apply te ymouth sb Bates : CL
QUEBEC STEAMSHIP CO, LTD,

|

Goin Fastoon ==40 Dalhousie Street.
PF. 8, STOCKING; HONE & RIVET,

-— GQ: JP. MOORE, .:
Tigket Agests, Quebec.
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? CANADIAN SERVICE
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ns ROBERT REFORD co,
limited. General Agents,

- Quebec.
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TER SAILINGS FROM PORTLAND, Me., TO LIVERFUUL ViReuT
THROUGH BOOKINGS TO ALL POINTS AT LOWEST RATES.

Canada, Feb. 21 | Dominion, Feb, 28 | Teutonic, Ma~, 7
Sabin (W) Mates From $47.08 and up, ascerding te steamer.

How Vork—Quesneteue--Liverpesi
Megantio,....Fab. 13 | Codric,.......Fob. 8
N.Ÿ.-Piymouth--Cherboûrg--Southampton

sean ESre
Fa) service and 3d. clans passen-

8CEiEit. 8 St, Hone
G. Heyden, Chates
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THECANADIAN BANK
.OF COMMMERCE

auSATLLBEOYrng
/ cu, $15,000,000 RESERVE Fig, $13,500,000
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Bed 14 las… Halifax DKEpe ERRE|v: PARADIS.
Wid 6 Mar."Virginie.Hain] Deals, Mar, 8, mbar AUDITOR AND, CURATOR

Fe Havre end London, A 00 LUSITANIA 28 accounts Tüv nd CiiloasedSet;28 Feb, “Corimtbiag ...... ||“Calle pésaioun aw aud Wes: Boied Tiveetgapd
=Joho “ Sh aad " Finance) Arrangements auû

To Ghagow. AQUITANIA Ligikinion ofLoustressTavis.

i

M, $.THOMSON

 

        

     
     
    

     

 

    
    

   
      

 

    
   

  

   

   

     

 

 

05WALO -BAUS
“(MembersMoowsdl Brock

| STOCK. getTRITMENT
ROSE.

2 BauitsuMatelot 81,
. card’ 2 J. D. ACLAND,

+ Tal. 221, Manager.

—
_

   
     

 

     
    
 

> Barry &Mary
: 5 Financial Agerits.-
“BONDAND STOCK BROKERS.

18:20 St, Jimes Street

 
 

 

NEW YORK STOCK MARKET.
McDonald & Lesperance,., stock

1 brokers, private wire to New York
and Montreal, Hochelags Bank Build-
ing. Teleptiocé 1227. - .

(Canadian Press Service.)  
New York, Feb. 10—The stock

market held fast‘ today to the ap-
proximate level of prices which has

away, and efforts ‘of prglessional ope-
° ‘rators to inaugurate a decigive move-
[nent one way or the other were again

fneffective. Today's main,
ment was downward, and on the de-
line some of the less active shares

i bioke sharply. Fluctuations...
representative stocks, however, were
not large, and in the late session the

"| market improved, so that at the,
there
ance from the preceding day's Sal

À quotations.
; The improved tone oyihe. later
dealings was influenced bytheUnit-
ed Stdté# Steel orporâtion”s month-
ly. figures ofunfilled ‘toitnage. The

  

ders”measured up fully with2 h #xpec-
tations: It was the fitst gain ‘more

evidence of reports’ during the last
{ few weeksof better conditions in the
steel trade. Taken in conjunction
“witht the strong showihy made yester-
day in the. copper producers’ report
and the decrease in idle freight cars
disclosed in-the last statement, it con-
firmed the judgment of WalF street,
as expressed inin the recent rise in se=
curities, that positive isiprovement‘in
general business condtions was =t
hand.
Perhaps the most active influence

| l:in bringing about the early decline in
‘stocks was. free selling for foreign ac-
‘count, The Amsterdam .market for
American securities was upset by the

and collateral bonds, and 'by the se-
~vere drop -in Mercantile Marine is-
sues following the decfsion of -the
British courts yesterday against the
White Star Line in a damage suit
growing out ofthe sinking of the
Titanic. Arbitrage brokers said that
holdings=of both the Rock Island and
Mercantile Marine securities in Am-
sterdam were heavy, and that much
of today’s selling came from that
point, Sales for foreign account were
30,000 to 40,000 shares. Mercantile
Marine bonds rallied after a further

*{ break of 44. Rock Island stocksand
bonds met with better support today,
on account of statements that re-or-
ganization plans now nader ceonside-
ration do not contemplate à réceiver-
shi
Bonds were irregular. Total sales,

par value, $3,955,000.
:| United States bonds wero un-
changed où call.
 

By private wire to 3. I. Dohas,
broker, Dominion building, St. Peter
street.’ Phone 4748. »

New York, Feb, 10.-—Sentiment was
very uiuc d at ning © this,
Toning, wita thei fry talk.
jog bearish, bus a'though' certain ky.
sues developed renewed weakness
during the morning there was a
‘smaflér volume of liquidation. endthe
selling seemed to come ¢ y from

ofessionals.” A smire rally in Rock
sland colateré] bonds wäs a stimu-
lating (talure of thieMdrning. These
onds ate secured dollar for dollar by

stock of the Chicago, Rock Island &
Pacific Ry. which has been à large
Larner in times past Jt wonid be

thing fot hoNers of the col-
bonds if they should come in-,hi

Ivit ok Jiiterest. The impression
=.Sint st any readjustment of

ands capitaîfeation will
is,Pre des of an authogigod in-

gregse in apital stick of the old 
 

follow the advance.

"1 time a short interest’thy‘being calti-

prevailed for the last fortnight, The)’
public following attracted by the re
cent advance appeared to haye fallen

move.

£ the

ë Am Sug Ref.1064 % 10574 106

were few. variations af rte

increase of 331,000 tons in unfilledot- |

than a year, and furnished tangiblt

| recent collapse of Bock Island stocks |.

"Beet sugar, Feb, 9s 3.

‘74.

NEW YORK CLOSING LEDTER

session’ of these ptocks through’  company whith the %lders ofRock |.

cag138BR

will be given the ‘right to subscribe.
It should ‘be said that this story is
entirely lacking in “official confirma-
tion.

- The steet tonnage figures also caus-
ed'a fair buying movement at noon
but no one showed a disposition to

_ Large interests
appear to be awaiting fresh develop-
ments, possibly actiowr on the rate
petition of the eastern roads, * Mean-

vated.
Total sales, 311,900,
ptt

NEW YORK STOGK MARKET.
Quotations on thé New York Stock

Exchange, as repdrteXthrough Bru-
seau & Dupuis, by Chas. Head & Co:
Teléphiore 1596."

Open. High. Low, Close.
Amal Cup .. 7654" 7670% 76 76%
Atchison .... 98% 9R% 98% 98%
Am Car Pdy. 5t 31% si 514
Am Loco ... 344" Mi;
Am-S & Ref. 68% caf 68/4 68%

  
Am'T & T..121 ‘ax 120
Anaë Cop':.°37% 39% ‘37 37
BalekO ...°92% oe o1s$ 924
Bkn R T ... 91% 91% 91% 01%
Can Pac Ry.2% 216%216 216%
Col F & I... 33% 33} 33% 334

. 68 of" 6474 05
n° 4. 30%
3074 MA 3044
474 37% 44

‘Gas Con ....135% 1 1354
Æt Nor pfd..1314.332 131%
Inter Met .. 1548 — —
do pfd ..... 61%. Sut 60%

Kan & Tex.. 2134 21:4 21%
Lehigh Vy. ‘
Louis & N136%
Mo Pac :.... 26 -
Mex Petm .. 73
Nevada .. .. 16%
Norfk & W,103%
Nor Pac ....115%
N Y Cent... 89%
New Haven. 73
Penn R R., 112%
Peo Cas ....123
Prest S Car, 42%
Reading ....167%
Rock lsld ..., 6%
do pfd ,..., 12

Soo Com 144
St Paul .....103 103% 102%
So Pacific ,, 96% 77. 06%
Sothn Ry ... 26% 26%. 264
do pfd ..... 83  --,

Union Pac 5.162 fogs 1614
U S Steel ,., 65% 65% 6474
do pfd .....1104 11034,109%

Wabash pid. 8% —
memes,

LONBON MARKETS
London, Feb, 10—Raw sugar, cen-.

trifugal, 10s; muscovade; $s 6d,

 

§ak
47%
136
131%
15%
61
2134

do 1st ....

 

73% 7%
15% 16% 16%
103 103% 104
116 11534 -115%
434 89% 90
734 72%. 734
11276 132- 112%
123. 1224 1224
Ale 42%
16534 166

24 11%
  

 

Caleutta lincecd, Peeters a

Linseed oil, 248 15d.
Bperm oil, "£30, . .
steoleum, ‘American. refacd, Bd;

spirits,
vilse apirits, Ms 054d.
so American sirpiaed,. 10s; fine,

s 9d 4

-  

eleBg

344 341; |.

Brit Col Packesp w....137% 138%
Bratitian T L & P.. oe. 8 89%
Canadian Pacific Ry — 216% 216%
Canada Car Fdy ...... 66 9
Canada Cement ....... 9% 30 1]

do pfd ...…-....…. 914 92
Canadian Converters ... 38% 39
Canadian Cottons ...... 36% 38
Crown Reseeve.........175 180
Dominion Capners .... 6215 633%

do pfd-.......00..… 100
Detroit United Ry ..... 73 73%
Doin Iron & Steel ptd.. — 93
Dom Steel Corp prose 8y 3»
Dominion Textile” ...... 83% 84
Goodwins pfd ......... 81 82
Hillcrest Collieriez ....,. 43 4

do pfd ….....00000ce 8
Lake of Woods ..….—.. — 134
Laurentide Co Ltd …...177% 178
MacDonald Co ........ 1744 18%
Mackay Co ,.... 83 86

do pfd ......oco00es 67 —
Mont Cottons Ltd ,...., 55 60

do pid ......100 1904
Mont L H & P....+.22544 225%
Mont Tramways ...,... 212
Nova Scotla 8 & C.. pay — 76
Ogilvie Flour Mills ,,,,121 124
Ottawa L H & P,,.,,..170 17034
Penmans Ltd ,,.+++. 51 55
Quette Ry L &P,..,, 15% 15%

do bonds ....…...., 52- 54%
Rich & Ont Nav ,,.,.,. 112 112%
Shawinigan W & P..,,.140 140%
Sherwin W Paint ..…—— 59 59%
Spanish River ......…, 15 16
Steel Co of Canada _.,. — 20

do pfd ,4...…........, 87 —_

Toronto Ry 322-2222 700; 141 —
Tucketts Tob Co ,..…..….. — 45

do pfd ...….......... 97 —
Twin City Elec Ry , — 18
Amesip ere . 14%

do pfd ,..…..….….….…..…. 6644 66%
Dom Bridge .,...…....,.11914 119%
Can Rubber .,…… =

do pd 44e0.27000 0er 97 98
Banks.

Commerce ....,,
| Hochelaga —-
Molsons
Montreal
Nove Scot
Quebec ,.
Royal ..

Private wire with Montreal,

Toronto, New York, Boston.

ibnBi
- Phone 946, -
a

  

  

MontrealStock
4 Hospital Er. Montreal.

BRUNEAU &-OUPU'S
-Btockagd Round Beokers, _
TELEPHONE 196

11-13-18 SAULT AU MATELOT.

Gel - IB

Direct wire with Chas. Head & Co,
New York
Orders

: A A GIMOSer

M,EDOHAN
STOCKS, PONDS. GRAIN AND

TORONTO ‘|
__ÉONTREAL .

Stocks Boughtororsold for cask of
on small margin. Small commissles
charged on trades.
AN cash denasite guaranteed. |

PHONE 4748
master.

 

‘ Se

MONTREAL STOCK EXCHANGE
. Quotations furnished by Messrs.
Neuville Belléau & Co, |”» St Peter
Street, Quebec.

Buyers. Seliers.
Bell Telephone

  

  

   

  

 

    
Union ......

 

Dom Steel, 190 at 38%, 125 at 38%,
140 at 38%, 25 at Ry, 50 at 385,

 

 

BREEN & GOURDEAU
AND BOND BROKERS- STOCK

+4 87. PETER STREET.
Telephone188, oe ,

Private wireconnections! -. ’
gw York,-Chicage, Mentreal and Toronto Exchanges. -

Chrrespondents: J Qwynne
Exchange; Moisen &

 

members Montreal Stock

6 SAULT AU MATELOT.

& Co., members New York Stock

 
 

THESTANDARD LIFEASSUASSURANCE COMPANY
Accumulated unde wees
evenue fi ar.

Astets | Banade

  

  

0

Ihe versa BeaneSaof lier
ng a!

olSWproro

, WwMonrou MASSEY, Chief Ageut,

31 Mouncte

 

older

Lance +04 965/000,000.00
Lrannnces  7,750,000.00

5e es00000 J .00

for period of 190, to 1919
t'este of $05 per $1,000 gor supum a,

 

[16 Ofte 1108 Tet Fesiénce 4483

Û First Morighge Bonds

- promptly executcé on8 || —

Feb.4,7,11x3

25 ét 39,
Mont Power, 165 at 225, 400 at

22544,
j Laurentide, 150 at 177, 100 at 17734,
50 at 177%, 25 at 17734, 50 at 177%, .

dé oo =ar1 so 40,Shawin at 190%, at
10 at ose }
Ottawa Power, 25 at 191, 25 at

170%, 25 at 17054, 25 at wa, 100 at
170%.
Del Phong,1 ataF0 -
Bel one Bonds, at 9936,
Cement, 50.2.29% .
Converters, at 40, :
Cement pfd, 1 at 92, 10 at 91%,
Can Cotton, 10 at 36.
Royal Bank, 2 at 223,
C. P. R, 50-at 216%.
Mexican L & P., 50 at 44%,
B. C. Packers, 25 et 137%.
Spanish River pfd.. 20 at 49.
Dom. Cotton Bonds, $4,000 at 100%.
Mont. Tramway, 25 at 206, Z at 207,
Can Cotton pfd, 1 at 77.
New Laurentide, 7 at 172,
N. Scotia Steel pfd., 1 ar 118,
Quebec Ry., 10 at 15%, 100 at 1514.
Ames, 10 at 14%, 300 at 14, 40%at

14%.
Sherwin, 25 at 59.
Rich & Ont, 2 at 1124, 25 ae 112,
Merchants Bank, 5 at 188,
Toronto Ry., 19 at 141,

QUEBEC STOCK EXCHANGE
e following are the quotations

on the Quebec Stock Exchange,
(From Barry & McMangmy.)

"Backs,
Asked. Bid,

Montreal, x-d 254 p.c....250 247%
Quebec Bank ,.... «= 118
Union Bagk ...... 146. 3454
Banque Nationale «— 12
Banque: Hochélsga 154 133%
Molsons Bank 20454 201
Bank of Commerce .... —. 215
Roya) Bank ...... .....228 227

Miscellaneous,
-Can Pacific Ry..........216% 216%
Rich & Ont Nav ... 12%

   TR.ENST LANGE
LLA

Sucetésor of.

Lefaivre & Lefaivre

Auditor, "Liquidator
of Insqlvent Estates,

Office: 98 St. Poter SL, Quobee.

 

WE RECOMMEND
Canada Cement

Company "

- 6%

. Particulars om requests

Royal Securities
Corporation Limited

W. C. Pitheld, Manrger.

31 St.Peter Street, Quebec”
Montreal Toronto

Ottawa

 

 

The Royal Mail |
Steam Packet Co.
New improved mail, passen-

ger and freight steamship ser-
vice from
ST. JOHN and HALIFAX

To BERMUDA,
“ West Indies and Demerazs.

AH twin-screw and fitted with
Electric Fang, Wireless Tele.
graphy, Bilge Keels and Sub-
marine Signals,
These steamers have excel-

lent ‘passenger accommodation
and attractive tours are offered.
Sailing from Halifax, February

    
NADIAN

“ Montréal$3.8 and Return
SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 31.

Tickets good going by Spekial trai
only, at 1.50 P.M. ?
Return limit, February 24th, 1994.

.  Paslor,Cars.
Fdb-pérticaiars at M St. John Street.

“ € LP. MOORE,
General Railway and Steamships
Agency. AI lines represented,

RTT
RaiLway !

EOSTON and +
NEW YORK

Through Cars Daily
- DINING CAR SERVICE

 

  
      

Traing Lesve Lovie: - .
600 am.—For Portland, Sherbrooks,.

and all local stations daily, es-
cept Sanday.

4.39 pm.—For New York and Boston
amd main line stations daily.

main line stations daily.
For Chaudiere Valley and Megam

tle divisions daily except Sundsy.
Through New York Pullman daly
connecting st Sherbrooke with Pull-
man for Bostos.
Ferry from Quebec SM minutes is

advance of train departure.
For further information and Pulls

‘man rescrvations apply F. § Stock
ing. C. & D. P. Agent. 32 St Louis -
street, agent for Thoa Cook & Som,
and alt ocean weamship lines: phone
+3

CHEEET
RA!

TRAIN retin
Trains depart from Levis an followss—

Daily Brrose Sundey. .
220 RITor Riviere du Loup sed

1.55 P.M—MarlEiSrpfai
except Sgturday.

55 pao Ri d -Bi miseŸFaécarte |
entree) du *

For further information

ErTLTaNa 31 clephones a 3

8 J NESTOR,

 

 

     13th, 27th and March 13.

agency of the Royal Mail
Steam Packet Co., or in Halifax
to Pickford & Black, Limited.   

  

  

  

 

Quebec RL & P.....
National Telephone ....2%

do pfd ....... cesees
Dominion Textile ...... 8334

dopfd ....….….….....….
Bonds.

Dom. Textile Serizs C...100
Montmorency Cctton ...101
Quebec Ry ...…00.u0a00e —
Canadian Electric ......100
Quebec Steamship ..… 100
Quebec J. C, Electric ... 80

. CLOSING MARKET LETTER. ~
Received over tbe private wire of

Neuville Bellean & brokers, $8
St Peter St, Quabec.
New York, Feb, 190.—Karly weak-

ness in the stock maiket was foll-
lowed by strength, the'gencral list
making a good recovery. It was ap-
parent that the professional element
concluded that the time was oppor-
tune for covering, aicre liquidation
secmed less urgent. The unfilled ton-
nage of the U, 8. Stecl Corporation
proved in keeping with ¢ptimistic pre-
dictions, ghowing à gain for the
month of 331000 tons. Less was
heard of the Rock [sland reorgani-
tation, intimations that the share
holders would be allowed to subscribe
to new stock on favorable terms
causing à partialrt with the

'| bonds especial

 

 
For literature, apply to any |

Loe sy foCommasMB:

19a 2 0 fare

{Me 2 a)

€ T. A. 7 Du Fort Steels

eer. -.Feb, 25thRoyal Edward .
; puanna Northern‘SB, 169
. ul street; M St Lowa
pedi and 31 Buade street
e 4

 

TEMISCOUATA RAILWAY
TIME TABLE

Taking Effect November 10th, 1918,
7.30 AM
120 6.

Asvives=N.B..er1a
= LB.

Ne. à (2) FiendNB. i=
rrives Riviere du Loup

as one DallyRecap 8
pre with

k

Rivierea

.FEESLouà=,

rs Seetherroind '

Your Ledger Accounts

Good, Bad, or Doubtful
Many “now considered good, but

more or less delinquent, are liable to
become Bad a few mon:hs hence, if
not properly Icoked after.
Why not have such Risks inspected

and secured in some manner?
Write or ‘phone and ascerwain flow

  

 

[this can be done at a very small cost,

ROBERTSTEWART
Public Accountant and Auditer.

(Licentiate of the Insitute of Ae
couatants 23d Acditors of the
Province of Quebec).

9 ST. PETER GIREET,
QUEBEC.

J Telephone 3819.
doe Dec20x3m

 

fully 30,000 sharcs, but bought back
some stock later, The copper situa-
tion shows fairly good undertone, re-
flecting ‘European buying of the
metal. Reports from tte west were
favorable for the granger stocks as
there is a good snow cuvering which
should help wheat. Less attentioh
was paid to Washiugton advices,
Wall street inferring that the trust
legislation would be along conserva-
tive lines. Weakness in some of the
cheaper specialties accentuates the at-
tractiveness of the high grade Hivis
dend payers, which are being steadily
absorbed on recessions, :
Money rates it shoulii be noted res

main easy, which facilitatesyinvests
ment buying.
We would stick to the standard

stocks, such as are always secured by
earnings, but would not spesulate on
the less desirable issues.

BANK OF ENGLAND,
London, Feb. 10.—Bullion amounts

ing to K3.000 was withdrawn from
the Bapk of Kngland today for ships
ment to the continus £20,000 prod
South America 600fo

 

 Kurope sold fyhe“early trading

LA

Egypt. re mA
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We carry in Stock a very

LARGE ASSORTMENT
we

‘Portable oil Heaters

Portable Gas Heaters

Portable Electric Heaters
also

Fire Place Trimmings of all Kinds.

Mechanics Supply Ce. Ltd,

80-90 8t. Paul Street

n

     

    

 

 
 

SILLERY NURSERIES
BRROERVILLE.

The best and cheapest House in

. the trade.

Lily-of-the-Valley, per dosen .. >

45
P .W. Narcissus, per dosent ....

Calle Lillies, each ...........cc0
Boston Ferns, from, each .
Designs, up from ............. . 3.00

Deliveries anywhere in city daily.

JOHN RAMSDEN,
Phone 295.

 

‘Invalid Chairs
feneralFurniture

at

_ Reduced Prices.

Upholstering

D. S. RICKABY,
Furniture Warehouse, and

Undertaking Establishment,

337 8T. JOHN STREET.

—

 

 

Two Winners
Two persons sacceeded, so far, in

picking out No. 50 in our Novelty
Guessing Contests. They are:
John Goudie, No. 101 Bustache St.
Corpl. J. McGrath, No. 4 Co, Citadel

48 MORE FREE TICKETS.

Remember there are 48 more $1.00
tickets for the Senior Hockey Matches
to be given away absolutely FREE
‘n these Guessing Consests, between
now and Ist March. It costs nothing
to try. If you require Cigars, Cigar-
ettes, Tobacco, Stationery, Novels,
Games, Toys, etc, you receive a
FREE GUESS with each 10c worth
purchased.

‘The only condition attached to con-
tests is that, contestants must ask for
guessing privilege when making pur-
chases.

T. H ONFILL
248 ST. JOHN STREET.

 

Have you had your Gloves cleaned
by our new process? We also dry

dye your shoes and feathers to match
yo. costume. :

Glows’ Dye Wo
398 St. Valier St.

DOMINION COAL COMPANY, unes
MIDAS GSO SRPENS OF THE CELIDUATED

“DOMINION” STEAM am GAS COALS
Sercened, RFun-of-illine and Binok

Per Pastisuiers, appty »

SALES AGENT, 112 ST, JAMES ST, MONTREAL

 

SHOCK OF
EITHOONE FLT

‘AT A NUMBER OF PLACESON

THIS CONTINENT YESTER-

DAY—CONSTERNATION AT

SYRACUSE.

New York. Feb. 10—~An earthquake
lasting from 15 to 30 seconds and dis-
turbing particularly what are geologic-
ally known as the Devonian and Silu-
rian sections of the north-eastern
parts of the United States, took place
shortly “ after 1.30 today, being es-
pecially severe in the central and
northern parts of New York State.
Virtually all of New York State, in-
cluding this city, feit the shock, and
New England geserslly, lower cast.
ern Canada, and parts of New Jersey

snd eastern Pennsylvania were shak-
en. Tremors were recorded as far
south as Washington and as far west

as St. Louis.
One Man Killed.

At Albany, in this state, the shock
was severe enough to shake pictures
from the walls of the Capitol, while
at Binghampton a laborer was killed
by the caving-in of a trench in which

he was working. At Fort Phin the

heavy doors of a bank vault shooknn-

der the influence of the quake and

from other parts of the state the fall-
ing of chimneys, swaying of houses

and destruction of fragile objects was

reported.
In New York City the preliminary

tremor was felt at 1:35.15. At 1:35.45
the shock had reached its maximum
intensity, and at' 1:37.30 the movement

subsided altogether, making the total

duration of the quake two and one-

quaster minutes, as given by the seis-

mograph. The period in which the

shock was perceptible by man was

from 10 to 30 séconds long. and start-

of in a majority of cases about 1:35,

So far as known, the movement was

from north-west to south-east, with

the boundary lines of the territory af-

fected converging to a point in the

Atlantic.
: The Initial Move.

The initial movement of the quake

occurred at points near the upper At-

lantic seaboard about 1:35 and ex-

tended to places in the northern parts

of New York state about three min-

utes later, reaching Albany at 1:38,

Watertown at 1:39 and Rochester at

1:37.
thesk ‘cities the movement is reported

to have taken place between 1:34 and

1:37. No seismographic records be-

ing obtainable from these localities,

the time given in these cases deals

with the moment when the shock was

felt.
Points in central Massachusetts,

among them Springfield and Worces-

ter, report the disturbance to have ce-

curred shortly before the time given

by the seismograph of the Museum

of Natural History of New York. At

Philadelphia the shock was felt at 1:33, and Georgetown University, st

 
 

    

     
      

          

      

  

       

     
       

   

Profit by it.
sorted and increased.

three bons for one.

        

    
Our

Badge,

WE CONTINUE
For Another Week To Give

J BONS FOR 1
IN EVERY LINE.

This will be the last week. The lots on the tables have been reas

Here is a partial list of merchandise which will be offered at a re-

duction in addition to the triple bonds. ; :

Embroidery, special prices for this week............. s.ncn0caiu0e046, 7e, 12€ and 15c.

One fine lot of Embroidery, width 28 in., 75¢ for 30c; 48 in.............» -.$1.00 for 44c.

Marquisette Embroidery offered at very spécial

One lot of Angora Mittens, pale blue, white, red, navy

One lot of woollen and chamois gloves (Amazon)... 75c..for 39c.

“Moka” Gloves for men. ...
A lot of long corsets, worth $1.50, for ......

A great choice of scarves, wonderful, in fancy silk, white andcolors, at ail prices, and

prices.

À lot of blouses (Matinees), in Percale, worth 92.25, for....…....+ 0020000000 000000 69

toilet blouse, matinee, in black point, doubled with silk, long sleeves, worth

A lot

of

brassieries, trimmed with ribbon and embeoidery, all sizes, worth 75¢; price

TO SPORT LOVERS.

You are invited to come and see our great assortment of snowshoes and long

moccatins, for men, women and
are correct and

with Quebec colors, a fine choice,

« THREE BONS FOR ONE

children.

blue. Regular value, 75€,

nero scceu cu en 0u te

besides we will give you three bons for one.

for.. .39c.

    … $1.25 for 54c
96c.

$2.99

         
  

 

 

{ seismograph at the Harvard

   

  

   
     

    

 

  

Washingtca, DCreports that its OUEN
. ma the tremor Handréds ‘ot Tears

at 11:41 this morning, recor the ;
actuel” shock at 134. The seismo-| 9 fompetition bave
graph of the Harvard Geological Ob-

|

served only to en-
servatory, Cambridge, Mass.. record- hance the reputation
ed the first tremor at 1:33.25 and

|

Cf CONVIDO, the

marked the total subsidence of the
disturbance st A 1:40.34, ov

both in initial movement ani end. «
the quake the records taken ia New
York ‘City. *

According te Di. Edmund O. Mo-
evy, curator of of the Ainer-
ican Museum of Natural History, the
character of the raçord left by the

seismograph in this institution shows
that the taovement of the quake was

not attended by great lateral oscills-
tions. Slight tremors were registered

on the ent yesterday at irre.
gular intervals, and throughout the

last 26 hours slight disturbances ol

the earth eruat were recorded by it,

their geners! character indicating
that the movement was slight and en-

tirely local
Former Earthquake.

The last earthquake registered by

the seismograph of the American Mu.

seam took place om Nov. 8, 1912, and

occurred in Alasim. The vibrations
then recorded were twice as great as

those made today. No local seismic

disturbance comparable in magnitude

with the ons. recorded today can be

recalled by the attaches of the Mu-

seum. The last esrthquake felt in

New York topk place in the territory

of Charleston, S.C., in 1 In 1884

a general djsturbance took place over

the grester part of the area affected

today. ;

According to,James S. Kemp, head

of the Department of Geology of Co-

lumbls Univegsity, the movement to-

day followed in northern New York

the line oi the Champlain fault, while

in Canada it may have travelled along

the Logan fault, both of them huge

fissures in the strata of the older rock

masses, and shemselves the products

of earthquakes.
ee

Cambridge, Mass, Feb. 10—The
Geologi-

cal Observatory showed that the

earthquake today was the heaviést re-

i corded since the instrument was set

up six years ago.

The maximum vibration was at

1:33.25 p.m. Faint tremors had

been recorded nearly 12 hours before,

but these movements were believed

to be due to heavy surf on the Maine

and Nova Scotia coasts.

The record also showed eight shocks during the forenoon. These

became more pronounced at 1:31.57

and from that time on increased in

A . force until the maximum was reached

From points located between ; a minute and a half later. Then they

gradually decreased and the last were

recorded at 1:40.34. ;

It was the opinion of the university

scientists that the earthquake origin-

ated 150 to 200 miles south-west of

this city. Tt was sufficiently strong to

be detected outside the observatory.

Tremors were noticed at the court

house in East Cambridge.

 

Syracuse, Feb, 10—Consternation

reigned in Sygacuse at 1:34 o'clock

this afternoon,when earthquake tr:-

mors—a rare occurrence here—shook
the entire city.
The shocks, created general alarm,

and almost a panic in some of the
schools. The children at Grant school
were sent home. As the building
swayed, plaster feli from the walls.

pi damage there was estimated at

All Onondaga county felt the force
of the shocks. At Skaneateles the
type in a newspaper was “pied.”

IN NEW YORK.
New York, Feb. 10—The seismo-

graph at the American Museum of
Natural History recorded the maxi-
mum shock of the earthquake at
1:35.45 p.m. The preliminary tremors
were felt at 1:35.15, the first shock at
1:35.25. So-called trailers followed
the maximum shock until 1:37.30. The
direction of the disturbance was
either south south-east or, south
south-west, which. the authorities
were .unable to determine. The re.
cord indicated that while the centre
of the quake was comparatively near,
the disturbance was not heavy.
Several buildings in Brooklyn, in-

cluding Boreugh Hall and the court
house, were shaken. Tenants in New
York's highest buildings—the Wool-
worth and Singer-—said they {cit no
tremors whatever. -

IM OTTAWA,
Ottawa, Feb. 10—A severe earth.

quake was feit in the Capital today at
1:31 pm. and considerable damage
resulted. oye

Dr. Otto Klotz, assistant astrono-
mer at the Dominion Observatory, is-

  

sued the follqwing- official report on
the quake: _ ° ; ;
“A fairly severe local earthquake

was recorded today at 1:31 pm. The
disturbance lasted about: four min-
utes, that ie, the earth oscillated dur-
ing that time, although it would not
be sensible to persons for that length
of time. It was'far more severe than
the one which occurred on April 28,
1913, and which was felt over an area
of 25000 square miles.
“The distance from the epi-centre,

(the point an the. earth's surface ver-
tically above the point where the
quake.had its origin,) is about seventy
miles. The earghquake simply means
that there has been am adjustment of
the stresses of the crust of the earth
so that the eirth’s coast fits a little
more snugly tow since comparative
equilibriug has been restored.”

———
, - IN TORONTO.

 

Toronto, Fed, 10—The earthquake
wae distinctly folt in this city, and a
tlwmber of people had rather atactiing

iences in connection therewith.
A 10My residing an Delaware Avenue
says she was thrown to the floor from
& couch on which she was lying, and a
Collegé streetresident states that his
telephone- was’ shaken from the wall
by the force of the tremor. Houses
in various sections of the city swayed
for a few seconds, and much alarm
was felt on the part of citizens. The
Toromty observatory reports as fol-

~y 7

  

Perfect Port. Its pop
ularity is due solely to
its unapproschable
flavor and body. -

"At all deslers, cafes,

ete.

 

 

 

lows: “Two pronounced earthquake
shocks were registered today by the
seismograph at the Toronto observa-
tory. Tie first shock, according to
the instrument, occurred at 11:39 am.
and thé second at 1:29 p.m. The first

| shock was at a distance of about 600
| miles from Toronto, and the second
one was quite close to this city.”
—

St. Catharines, Ont, Feb. 10.—The
earthquake shock was distinctly felt
here in the upper stories of build-
ings. Two shocks were plainly per-
ceptible on No. 3 section of the
Welland Canal.

Meaford, Ont, Feb.” 10—Earth-
quake vibrations were felt here at 1:40
p.m., and lasted two or three min-
utes. Hpnging pictures and foilage
of plants were noticeably affected.
- Owen Sound, Ont, Feb. 10—The
earth tremor was quite perceptible in
this town at 2 o'clock this afternoon.
It was particularly noticeable in the
west side.

MORE MONEY REQUIRED
FOR ANGLICAN CHURCH.

Montreal, Feb. 10—A strong plea
for better support from the laity was
voiced by
charge to the Anglican Synod this
afternoon when he stated that if an-
other year like 1913 were experienced
it would become necessary to consider
reducing the stipends of the clergy.
Some signs of enthusiastic support
Were needed and he called upon the
people to give more freely, denounc-
ing the luxury of the rich and their
competition for social distinction.
The man who gave one-tenth of his
$1,000 a yearfelt the sacrifice far more
keenly than the rich man who gave
a tenth of his $25,000, So the rich
should give until they felt that they

| were denying themselves something.
He denounced the system of the rich
competing among themselves for com
mercial and social distinction, warn-
ing them that often as a man’s money
increased so his love of it increased.

OTTAWA WANTS MARRIED
WOMEN TO VOTE

Ottawa, Feb. 10.—The capital will
join in the movementinitiated in To-
ronto to give married women prop-
erty owners the ballot in municipal
elections. An amendment is being
sought to the municipal act, and the
Board of Control today decided to
add the, city’s request to those already

THE STS T0
PLUSH KIDNEYS

Eat Less Meat i You Feel

Backachy or Have Bladder

Trouble.

 

 

 

 

 

Meat forms uric acid which ex-

cites and overworas the kidneys in

their efforts to fiiter t from the sys-

tem Regular easy of meat must

flush the kidneys occasionally. You

must relieve them like you relieve

your bowzis; removing all the acids,

waste and poison, else you fecl a dull

misery in the kidney region, sharp
pains in the back or sick headache diz-

ziness, your stomach sours, tongue
is coated aad when the weather is bad

you have rheumatic twinges. The

urine is cloudy, full of sediment; the

channels often get irritated, obliging

u to get up two of three times dur-
ng the night.
To neutralize these irritating acids

and flusl. off the body’s urinous waste
get about four ounces of Jad Salts:

from any pharmacy; take a tables
spoonfal in a glass of water before
breakfasy for a few days and your

k:dneys will then act fine and bladder
disorders disappear. This famous
salts is made from the acid of grapes
and lemon juice, combined with lithis
and has been used for generations to
clean and stimulate sie     

 

   
     

   

is inexpensive, harmi:se and. makes
a delightful. effervescent lithis-water
drink which millions of men and wo-
men take now and then, thus avoiding
serious kidney and bladder diseases.

{ HAMEL & TESSIER {

Water Power Development
RB Water PP, Specifications, @
RB inspection, ment Testinu. À
B Reports, Surveys asd Plans foe J
M Sabdivisions, Ete. K
j Corner : ‘ounsatn HIL

Caisge d'Economie Bldg. K
Telephone 2687. )

51 8¢ Peter 8t. - QUEBEC. À

 

   

      

  
    
   

 

   

Bishop Farthing in kis |

  

 

         

 

       

F. SIMARD & OIE.
i

142 St. Joseph Stree. St Rich. Quebec .

 

: Our 2nd Week of House Furnishings Sale. Bigafet
vo . Bargains Ever Presented. My

: CARPET SQUARES mn
TAPESTRY CARPET SQUARES, 3x4; values of $)200, ‘ _

Specially offered st ..........: vers asso ssencemocu0s 0800

TAPESTRY CARPET SQUARES,3x4; value of $14.80.
: For this Sale .….…...pencrneperanss vrossanenenescaso0tenaes 810.90

BRUSSELS CARPET SQUARES, 3x31; an entra value of »

$20.00. Special, 5 sasacsreueuns vere veuovorrenconmenGaranc008

AXMINSTER CARPET SQUARES, 3x 3, of the best quality aod

designs; value of $25.00, for this sale, at ......aceeranceionsres $10.9

' WADDED CRIB QUILTS ’

‘A Big Choice to select from; wh samples, at Special Prices.

These Quilts, made from best quality of figured sateen and satin. and

down filled. Prices ranging as$225, $260, $3.50. $3.75, $4.50

For this sale sovrenrernnnesreonserennsonns- 8138, SLES, $3.48, $298
LINEN. TABLING. ’

UNBLEACHED LINEN TABLINO, $8 inbes wide; value of $0c

2 YAP, OF toorerieionainancsaiiets aroirnonannaperanoniriiianne ne

UNBLEACHED DAMASK LINEN, $6 inches wide; walze of 30e.
me8 yard, OR vo... cen0onca0uese copes casrereressengegue sen ccm

. " RIBBONS. PEE .

COLORED TAFFETA SILK RIBBONS, in the most desirable ;

shades; 5, 6 and 7 inches wide; values 18c, 20e, 25e. Special..11c, 166:

BRASS BEDS

Two specials in 4x6 BRASS BEDS, bright finish, 236 x 3-inch posts, with

1-inch and 1%-inch rods.
Values of $1850, for .......c.cenviue avencorrnssenensienronce BARS
Values of $32.50, forre v000te … 992.98

WHITE NET CURTAINS.

NOTTINGHAM NET CURTAINS, of good quality and best designe:

eseesa:bucegenrcacss

    

size 335 yards long; value B200, fof ...........000.00000000000 $U40
NOTTINGHAM NET CURTPAINS, in choice patterns; good 3

3% yards long; value $3.00, for...... ...….….…..cervenmaccsceucnes 3.2

. PORTIERES
Red and Green Fringed PORTIERKS, of the best; value $3.75,

Per pair ....... eerierecriasisieses sravesaes vemos 0.98
Red and Green Fringed PORTIERLS, of the best q: 3 value of

$5.25. Fur the special price o/...….. v...……2…0umeccecrmcccoc $B.79

SHEETINGS.

72-inch Plain WHITE COTTON SHEETING; value of 35c, for...... 24¢

80.inch Plain WHITE COTTON SHEETING; value of Slc a yd, for.. 3e
PILLOW CASES. :

50 dozen Hemmed White Cotton PILLOW CASES, 42, 44, 46 inches;

value of 15¢, for this sale..

F.SIMARD & OIE.
142 St. Joseph Street, Quebec *

12e
 

 

    

    

 
 

Ask for prices at the

QUEBEC SCRAP METAL CO.
14 St Roch Street

for your raw furs, hides andskins and all
kinds of scrap material,

—;

Telephone 2777

   

NEW GROVE PARK INN, i
| ASHEVILLE, {North Carolinas). À

Fireproof and unique in conception, design, con-

struction, fnishing, decoration and equipmest :

All outdoor sports, golf, tennis, riding, driving, J

automobiling. ete. :

For descriptive booklets, rates, ete, apply at

_HONE& RIVET, Travel Specialists
11 BUADE 87. OPPOSITE THT BASILICA. OUEBEC.

TELEPHONE 4104

THE

 
 

OurBig Annual Cheap Sale
“ Commenced on

Monday, 2nd of February
and will last the whole month.

worth of House Furnishings, D Geods, Oil Cloth, Linole-

ousa Curtain Materials of all sorts. Plush Fur-ums,
niture Coverings, Porticres, Blankets, Bedding, Sheeting, Pil-

lowing, T Blinds, etc., etc. ©

That stock is the richest, the largest and the best assort-

ed in the city. '

150 Axminster Rugs, Job, worth $45.00, for ......$30.00

150 Axminster Rugs, Job, worth $40.00, for ......$25.00

15 per cent discount will be given on the whole stock

without exception.

We store the goods without extra charge.

 

P. J. COT
20 & 31 ST. JOHN STREET,

te OPPOSITE PALACE HILL.
cr
une ofve
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